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2020 21

2019
2019 12 31

(Moncler S.p.A.)

(Remo Ruffini,

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)

20144 47
(via Enrico Stendhal, 47 20144 Milan, ltaly)

10 23
™I
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10 23
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statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10
10.2
rappresentante
designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
)
(ii) (iib)
(iv)
CONSOB
30
21
15

40
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30
10
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
2014 24 91 Law Deree No. 91 of June 24, 2014 2014 11 116 Law No. 116 of
August 11, 2014 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127
24
Unified Financial Act 127

Italian Civil Code
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120

180
120

) (i)
(i)
(iv) )

2019 16 11 2017 20
11 2021 12 31

2393

2.5
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Collegio Sindacale

Registro dei Revisori

2020 11
2022 12 31

90

2393 3

Borsa ltaliana EU

azioni di risparmio

1999
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Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB
2015 24 2008 22 CONSOB 2018 13 CONSOB-

13

EU

EU

Societa di Intermediazione Mobiliare

EU
CONSOB
EU
Poste Italiane S.p.A.
14
Monte Titoli
Q) @) (iii)
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10
5,585,803 2.2%
20
Unified Financial Act
) (i)
(iii)
(iv)
2018 16 2017 4 20
18 2019 16
2018 16 18
5,585,803
2.2%
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
o 1999 11971/1999 Regulation
No.11971/1999 w-quarter SME
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90 95 10
15 20 25 30 50 66.6 90
CONSOB Unified Financial Act
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1999

(i)

Q)

(i)

50

Unified Financial Act
CONSOB SME

11971
ii

10 15 20 25

Q)

Unified Financial Act 1999

10 15 20 25 30 50

a
1999 11971 119 2
66.6

10 15

SME

30 50 66.6

)

11971

66.6

20 25 30
CONSOB

50

66.6
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CONSOB

10 15 20 25 30
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10

SME

CONSOB

iv 18

10

SME

CONSOB
60

CONSOB
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Unified Financial Act
90
1 1000 O (in)
(i) (iv)
90
2.5
@
(i)
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 30
30 O) (i1)1999
CONSOB 11971
SME 25
SME 30 25 40

12/333



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
CONSOB 30 ()
(i11)1999 CONSOB 11971
SME 25 40
12
20
12

12 12

12

Unified
Financial Act 127 5
Unified Financial Act 1999 CONSOB 11971
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act 1999 CONSOB 11971
2359
CONSOB
12
30
100
60

@G

10
(ii

CONSOB 12
(iii CONSOB ii
12

100
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) 90 90
(1)
100 95
(i) O) 100
90
CONSOB
95
12
CONSOB
2497
) (i)
CONSOB
Unified Financial Act 154
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011

Moncler S.r.1l.
2013 10
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2013 10 Moncler S.p.A
2013 10

257,948,524 51,589,704.80

2040 12 31

riserva legale

20 20

26.4

27

Monte Titoli

26
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26
2013 10 MTA MTA
1PO MTA
2013 12 16
2441
5.1
revisore legale societa di revisione legale
10
12.3 50
1PO 60 70 1PO
60
(M
(M
(i) 100
(i) @ (b) ©
(iv)
1PO 11 11 13
CONSOB
2013 18
2.5
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(M
(i)
2369
1PO
2016 20
2349 /
10.6 /
2349
5 2016 20
3,000
2020 2,000 2022 1,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di finanza)
EU 2005/1889 /
EC EU 1988/361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
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10,000 2015

EU

15,000

Gazzetta Ufficiale — Serie Generale 2014

Law Decree no. 66 of 24 April 2014

2014
1986 12 22
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29
September 29, 1973. 600

Monte Titoli
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IVAFE IVIE

2014 24 66

26

Decree No. 917 of December

Presidential Decree No. 600 of



(a

¢

2013/84404

EU

26 11 2014

26

Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

Risparmio Gestito.
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30

60

2013 84404 Provvedimento

Monte Titoli

Risparmo Amministrato.
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self declaration
2017 12 27 205 999 1006 1 2019
26
OECD
i
OECD ii
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT
i
ii 2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code
iii i ii
FTT
FTT 2013 FTT

FTT
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FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013740010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council )y
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11
500
FTT 16
FTT
FTT
2013 FTT
50
FTT FTT
200
20
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Latham & Watkins
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(©)

®
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2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2019

IFRS

12

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31

31
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 12 31
12 31
2019 (5) 2019 (6)
2015 (1) 2016(2) 2017 (3) 2018 (4)
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
614.5 645.8 667.4 723.2 807.0 1,401.1
397.6 506.0 712.6 902.4 1,165.2 1,164.3
1,012.1  1,151.8 1,380.0 1,625.6 1,972.2 2,565.4
546.2 703.5 923.4 1,068.8 1,332.8 1,306.3
0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
546.8 703.6 923.5 1,068.9 1,332.9 1,306.4
212.3 176.0 159.4 180.2 181.3 698.1
253.0 272.2 297.1 376.5 458.0 561.0
1,012.1  1,151.8 1,380.0 1,625.6 1,972.2 2,565.4
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
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12 31

2019 2019

2015 2016 2017 2018 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
.................. 880.4 1,040.3 1,193.7 1,420.0 1,627.7 1,627.7
........................... (225.5) (252.3) (276.2) (320.2) (362.7) (362.4)
........................ 654.9 788.0 917.5 1,099.8 1,265.0 1,265.3
.............................. (253.4) (312.4) (365.1) (428.9) (498.5) (483.2)
........................ (79.5) (94.1) (108.6) (127.8) (148.5) (147.7)
........................ (57.8) (68.1) (79.4) (99.4) (113.2) (113.2)
(11.4) (15.7) (23.5) (29.6) (29.4) (29.4)
............ 252.7 297.7 340.9 414.1 475.4 491.8
......... @a.7n (4.6) (5.2) (1.9) 0.9) (21.1)
........................ 251.0 293.1 335.7 412.2 474.5 470.7
........................ (83.1) (96.8) (85.9) (79.7) (113.0) (112.0)
........................ 167.9 196.3 249.8 332.5 361.5 358.7
.................. 0.05 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0
167.9 196.0 249.7 332.4 361.5 358.7

2018
2016

24/333



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oooooog
2015 12 31 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 2018 12 31 2019 12 31
12 31
2019 2019
2015 2016 2017 2018 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
EBITDA
300.0 355.0 411.6 500.2 574.8 692.3
(13.8) 2.8 18.5 (13.6) (25.0) (25.0)
(16.7) 16.4 (22.2) 48.4 24.9 (1.4)
(67.6) (63.3) (73.5) (91.9) (123.7) (806.2)
1.5 1.0 1.0 0.4 2.8 4.3
203.4 311.9 335.4 443.5 453.9 (136.0)
a.7n (4.6) (5.2) (1.9 (0.9 (21.1D)
(83.1) (96.7) (85.9) (79.7) (113.0) (112.0)
118.6 210.6 244.3 361.9 340.0 (269.1)
(4.8) (0.2) 0.0 0.0 (0.2) (0.2)
1.7 (0.2) 0.5 (146.3) (25.5) (55.7)
(30.5) (35.4) (45.6) (70.5) (101.7) (101.7)
61.6 155.4 199.2 145.1 212.5 (426.7)
(111.2) (49.6) 105.8 305.0 450.1 450.1
NFD
(49.6) 105.8 305.0 450.1 662.6 23.4
61.6 (155.4) 199.2 145.1 212.5 (426.7)
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.I.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.l.
2013 23
MTA
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2013 10 Moncler S_p.A
2013 10
2018 12 31 257,979,524 51,595,904.800
2013 12 16
1952
Monestier-de-Clermont
1954 K2
1955

1968
1980
2003 Remo Ruffini

Remo Ruffini

DNA
2018

Moncler Genius-0One House, Different Voices
DNA

1952

René Ramillon André Vincent

Moncler

1954

K2

1968

1980

2003
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Remo Ruffini

2006
Moncler Gamme Rouge

2007

2009
Moncler Gamme Bleu

2010
Grenoble

2013
10.20

2014
K2- 60

2015
Sustainability Report Sustainability Plan
Shinsegae International

2016
10

2017
Moncler Gamme Bleu Thom Browne
Moncler Gamme Rouge Giambattista Valli

2018
Moncler Genius - One House Different
Voices-

2019
Dow Jones Sustainability World &
Europe
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(Moncler Brasil Coméreio de moda o
neegsdrios Lida)
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(Moncler USA Retail LLC)
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=sv= (Moneler Sylt GmbH)
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35

(Moncler S.p.A.)

Industries S.p.A.

(Industries Yield S.r.1.)

(White Tech S. p. zo. o)

(Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1.)

(Moncler Denmark Aps)

(Moncler]
Deutschland GmbH)

(Moncler Espafia SL)

(Moncler France S. a. r. L.)

(Moncler Holland B.V.)

(Moncler Hungary KFT)

(Moncler Ireland Limited)

(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Sti.)

(Moncler Kazakhstan LLP)

(Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC)

(Moncler Norway AS)

(Moncler Prague s.r.o.)

(Moncler Rus LLC)

(Moncler Suisse SA)

(Moncler Sylt GmbH)

(Moncler Sweden AB)

(Moncler UK Ltd)

(Moncler UAE LLC.)

Moncler Ukraine LLC
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(Moncler Brasil Comércio de
mode e acessoérios Ltda.)

(Moncler Canada Ltd)

(Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler Mexico, Services, S. de
R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler USA Inc)

(Moncler USA Retail LLC)

(Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd)

(Moncler Australia PTY LTD)

(Moncler Japan Corporation)

(Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co Ltd)

(Moncler Shinsegae Inc.)

(Moncler Singapore Pte. Limited)

(Moncler Taiwan
Limited)
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2019 2019
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2003 Remo Ruffini
2018 Moncler Genius-One House Different Voices

Remo Ruffini
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90
710 30 /

2016

2015



2019 215

Moncler

1
2016 11
460
50
Gamme Rouge Gamme Bleu
2019 77
moncler.com
2019 12 31 209

2018
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209 193 16
19 20 @
56 55 1
104 91 13
30 27 3
64 55
2019 16
NY
2019
2019
2019
2015
CEO
2018
Instagram
DNA
1

Moncler Genius Moncler
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40

2003

One House Different Voices

2019
Genius is Born Crazy
Tim Walker
2019
D D

D

D-

e-tailer
2019

DNA
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Genius
DNA
2018
Moncler Genius Moncler
Genius
Will Smith
D D
5
2019 e Web
2019
40
SEO
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D
2019
Google
D-Experience
2019 e
EMEA Instagram
5 D-Strategy Culture Moncler
24 400
2020
Digital Days
Moncler Instagram Facebook Twitter LinkedIn
2019 270 290 110 13 1 APAC WeChat Weibo
249 162 LINE 382,000 44,000
Instagram 2
2019
2019
DNA
Richard Quinn Pierpaolo Piccioli Simone Rocha Hiroshi Fujiwara Francesco Ragazzi Craig Green Matthew

Williams Sandro Mandrino Veronica Leoni

11

CRM
Genius

Sergio Zambon

10
10,000
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90

2019
118,000 655,000

115,000
5,500 100,500

QR NFC Near
Field Communication code.moncler.com

2019 1P
INDICAM INTA UNIFAB ECCK QBPC BPG BASCAP

Born to Protect

2019
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SRI
2019
S P Global
RobecoSAM Sustainability Award Industry Mover 2019 ECPI
5 254/2017
GRI 2019
- KPMG S.p.A.
2019
Moncler S.p.A.
— 2018 —2021 12 31
Moncler — 25 -
S.p-A.
Industries
S.p.A. Industries
- 2015 22 2020 12
Moncler
S.p.A. Marcolin
Group
() Altana 2013 12 31 2014

Moncler Enfant
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2019

2019 16

2019 12 31

2019 29

2017

2019 16
22

2019
2018-2020

2019

2019

2020

2020

2020

2018 16 1,000,000
2019 20
5,669,803 2.2
66
2018 2024
2018 2019
1 0.40
2018-2020
2 2018 4 16
329,065 51
COVID-19
COVID-19
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0.4%
10.9
20 2019
2019 100.8
2019 12 31
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2018 37

2018

MONCampus 12
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GDPR 231
2018
ValoreD
OHSAS 18001 2018
Moncler Genius
2018
2018 96,000
2017 MONVoice
2018
240 32
2019 12 31 3,975 4,569
50 2018 473
2018
65 27
12 31
2019 2018
............................................................ 962 833
... 1,631 1,424
................................................ 1,076 968
....................................... 306 277
............................................................... 3,975 3,502
1,844 1,665
2019 12 31 71 2018 12 31
30 31
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2014
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9.1

9.1

9.2

9.3
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2018 FRB
2019
2019 FRB
2019
2019
BMI 61 EuroSTOXX50 +25 1999
S P500 +29 2013
75 SAR
-8
2019
+60 LVMH
160
TSR 40 38.5
40 FTSE MIB
2019
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 60.4%
Kering SA 42.2%
Moncler SpA 38.5%
Hermes International SCA 37.4%
Burberry Group plc 27.1%
Prada S.p.A. 24..8%
Salvatore Ferragamo S.p.A. 6.2%
Brunello Cucinelli S.p.A. 5.0%
TOD"S S.p-A. (0.1%)
26.8%
FTSE MIB 28.3%
FACTSET
2019 12 31 10.3 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 257,979,524

46/333

27

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn
2
NIKKEI225 18
2019
2019
7.3
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2015 Stock Option Plan 42,000 2018-2020 Stock Option
Plan 329,065 371,065
2019 16 20 1,100,000 0.4
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
5,669,8030
2019
IFRS 16 2019
2019 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
1,627,704 100% 1,627,704 100%
+15% 15%
(362,424) (22.3%) 303 (362,727) (22.3%)
1,265,280 77.7% 303 1,264,977 77.7%
(483,226) (29.7%) 15,282 (498,508) (30.6%)
(147,717) (9-1%) 780 (148,497) (9.1%)
(113,152) (7.0%) - (113,152) (7.0%)
(29,386) (1.8%) - (29,386) (1.8%)
491,799 30.2% 16,365 475,434 29.2%
+19% 15%
(21,072) (1.3%) (20,155) 17 (0.1%)
470,727 28.9% (3,790) 474,517 29.2%
(112,032) (6.9%) 964 (112,996) (6.9%)
23.8% 23.8%
358,695 22.0% (2,826) 361,521 22.2%
(10) 0.04% (10) (0.0%)
358,685 22.0% (2,826) 361,511 22.2%
+8% 10%
EBITDA 692,308 42.5% 117,500 574,808 35.3%
15%
2018 2019 IFRS 16
2019
IFRS 16 2018
1,627,704 100% 1,420,074 100%
+15% +19%
(362,727) (22.3%) (320,232) (22.6%)
1,264,977 77.7% 1,099,842 77.4%
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(498,508) (30.6%) (428,864) (30.2%)
(148,497) (9.1%) (127,794) (9.0%)
(113,152) (7.0%) (99,482) (7.0%)
(29,386) (1.8%) (29,604) 2.1%)
475,434 29.2% 414,098 29.2%
15% +21%
917) (0.1%) (1,910) (0.1%)
474,517 29.2% 412,188 29.0%
(112,996) (6.9%) (79,697) (5.6%)
23.8% 19.3%
361,521 22.2% 332,491 23.4%
(10) (0.0%) (96) (0.0%)
361,511 22.2% 332,395 23.4%
10% +33%
EBITDA 574,808 35.3% 500,201 35.2%
15% +220
2019 16 2,770 2018 14 2,007
13 15 2018 4
4 13
15
2019 2018
184,989  11.4% 167,820  11.8% +10 +10
EMEA 463,530  28.5% 407,632 28.7% +14 +14
715,244  43.9% 616,138  43.4% +16 +13
263,942  16.2% 228,485  16.1% +16 +11
1,627,704 100.0 1,420,074 100.0 +15 +13
E +21%
10
EMEA 14
2019 +19% 2019
13 o 16%
10
11 +11% 16%
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1,627,704 100.0 1,420,074 100.0 +15% +13%
370,787 22.8% 333,622 23.5% +11% +10%
1,256,918 77.2% 1,086,452 76.5% +16% +13%
2019 2018
1,086.5 1,256.9 13
2019
52
2018 333.6 370.8
10
2019 1,265.0 2018 77.4
7.7 IFRS 16
1,265.3 77.7%
498.5 2018 30.2 30.6 254.8 2018
216.2 148.5 9.1 2018 9.0%
113.2 7.0 2018
EBITDA 2018 500.2 574.8
EBITDA 2018 35.2 35.3
70.0 2018 56.5 24
4.3 2018 4.0%
2018 29.6
29.4
475.4 2018 414.1 15 EBIT 29.2 2018
IFRS 16 EBIT 491.8 30.2%
2018 2018 1.9 0.9 0.5
2018 1.3
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2019

2019

19.3 23.8
Industries S.p.A Patent Box 2015

361.5
2018
IFRS 16

2018
2017
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2018

2018 332.4
16%
22.2%
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IFRS 16
2019 12 31 2019 12 31
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
434,972 (7,242) 442,214
212,917 - 212,917
90,658 24,821 65,837
593,623 593,623 -
1,332,170 611,202 720,968
128,166 - 128,166
(160,244) 1,477 (161,721)
(32,078) 1,477 (33,555)
1,300,092 612,679 687,413
(662,622) - (662,622)
639,207 639,207 -
17,139 - 17,139
1,306,368 (26,528) 1,332,896
1,300,092 612,679 687,413
2019 2018
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

442,214 424,402

212,917 176,970

65,837 35,858

720,968 637,230

128,166 103,207

(161,721) (108,231)

(33,555) (5,024)

687,413 632,206

(662,622) (450, 109)

17,139 13,439

1,332,896 1,068,876

687,413 632,206
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2018 12 31 103.2 7.3 2019 12 31 128.2
7.9
2019 12 31
2018 12 31
IFRS 16
(248,621) (224,989)
208,868 173,149
167,919 155,047
128,166 103,207
7. 9% 7.3%
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 450.1 662.6
IFRS 16 2019 12 31 23.4
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
759,073 546,282
(18,248) (15,390)
(78,203) (80,783)
IFRS 16 662,622 450,109
(639,207) -
IFRS 16 23,415 -
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IRFS 16 2019
2019 2019
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
EBITDA 692,308 117,500 574,808
IFRS 16 (117,500) (117,500) -
(24,959) - (24,959)
24,875 - 24,875
(120,848) - (120,848)
453,876 - 453,876
17) - 17)
(112,996) - (112,996)
339,963 - 339,963
(101,708) - (101,708)
(25,742) - (25,742)
IFRS 16 (120,719) (120,719) -
IFRS 16 (518,488) (518,488) -
(426,694) (639,207) 212,513
450,109 - 450,109
23,415 (639,207) 662,622
(426,694) (639,207) 212,513
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IFRS 16 2019 2018
2019
2018
IFRS 16
EBITDA 574,808 500,201
(24,959) (13,552)
24,875 48,413
(120,848) (91,502)
453,876 443,560
917) (1,910)
(112,996) (79,697)
339,963 361,953
(101,708) (70,464)
(25,742) (146,332)
212,513 145,157
450,109 304,9526
662,622 450,109
212,513 145,157
2019 2018  362.0 340.0
2019 2018 91.5 120.8
/ IT /
2019 12 31
2018 12 31
IFRS 16
75,295 58,860
45,553 32,642
120,848 91,502
% 6.4% 6.4%
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Moncler S.p.A.
IFRS 16
2019 %I FRS 16 2019 %
IFRS 16 IFRS 16
273,340 100. 0% - 273,340 100. 0%
(31,101) (11.4%) 6 (31,107) (11.4%)
(45,383) (16.6%) - (45,383) (16.6%)
(6,402) (2.3%) - (6,402) (2-3%)
EBIT 190,454 69.7% 6 190,448 69.7%
(403) 0-1%) (6) (397) ((0.1%)
EBT 190,051 69.5% - 190,051 69.5%
(32,401) (11.9%) - (32,401) (11.9%)
157,650 57.7% - 157,650 57.7%
IFRS 16 (Moncler S.p.A.
2019
% 2018 %
IFRS 16
273,340 100. 0% 237,565 100. 0%
(31,107) (11.4%) (25,580) (10.8%)
(45,383) (16.6%) (40,897) (17.2%)
(6,402) 2-3%) (7,251) (3-1%)
EBIT 190,448 69.7% 163,837 69.0%
(397) (0-1%) (212) (0-1%)
EBT 190,051 69.5% 163,625 68. 9%
(32,401) (11.9%) (24,883) (10.5%)
157,650 57.7% 138,742 58.4%
(Moncler S.p.A. 2019 273.3 2018 237.6 0
15
31.1 11.4 2018 10.8 45.4
2018 40.9 16.6
2019 6.4 2018 7.3
(Moncler S.p.A.
2018 212 397
2019 2018 24.9 32.4
157.7 2018 138.7 14 IFRS 16
157.7
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IFRS 16
2019 12 31 2019 12 31
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IFRS 19
225,507 - 225,507
1,717 1,538 179
291,296 - 291,296
(64,335) 8 (64,343)
454,185 1,546 452,639
41,838 - 41,838
(25,511) - (25,511)
16,327 - 16,327
470,512 1,546 468,966
(73,806) 1,567 (75,373)
1,141 - 1,141
543,177 (21) 543,198
470,512 1,546 468,966
IFRS 16 2019 2018
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
225,507 225,716
179 157
291,296 272,524
(64,343) (64,360)
452,639 434,037
41,838 35,111
(25,511) (3,293)
16,327 31,818
468,966 465,855
(75,373) (11,013)
1,141 995
543,198 475,873
468,966 465,855
(Moncler S.p.A. 2019 12 31 543.2
2018 12 31 475.9 75.4 2018 12 31 11.0
IFRS 16 2019 12 31 73.8

56/333

oOoOooodn



2020

Different Voices

2019

DOS
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2020

2018
Moncler Genius - One House,
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ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEPIII Participations
Brands Partners 2 Good John 2011 10 12 2013 30 2013
10 14 2011
ECIP M Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111
CEPIII Participations 2013 12 16 MTA
2011
2011 ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEP 111 Participations
23.33 31.90 7.13
2014 20 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
2014 25
17,826,828 7.13 CEP 111
CEP 111 CEP 111 CEP 111 Participation
CEP 111
CEP 111 Participation
2015 14 ECIP M
19,500,000 7.8 2015
18 ECIP M ECIP M ECIP M
38,836,577 15.33
Ruffini Partecipazioni i 2011
MTA
(i) Ruffini Partecipazioni
30
MTA 2013 12 16 2016 10
15
2013 10 MTA 2015 12
31 11
2013 10
2013 11
Remo Ruffini Sergio Buongiovanni
Pier Francesco Saviotti Pietro Ruffini
Nerio Alessandri) Alessandro
Benetton Ruffini Partecipazioni
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Virginie Morgon Vivianne Akriche)
Christian Blanckaert ECIP M
Marco Diego De Benedetti 111 CEP 111
Valérie Hermann) ECIP M
1 CEP I
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Remo Ruffini
Virginie Morgon
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
ECIP M
ECIP M CEP 111 CEPIII
Participations ECIP
M
CEP 111 CEPIII Participations
Partecipazioni ECIP M
Remo Ruffini
ECIP M
Remo Ruffini
ECIP M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini
Partecipazioni 30 11
ECIP M 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP
M
ECIP M 10

Ruffini Partecipazioni
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ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP
M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Remo Ruffini CEO
Ruffini Partecipazioni 30
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
10
20
250 150
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni Remo Ruffini ECIP
M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M ABB
ECIP M
ABB
Ruffini Partecipazioni
2016 28 Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. Ruffini Partecipazioni
Temasek Dufry Juan Carlos Torres

Temasek Juan Carlos Torres

Ruffini Partecipazioni 24.4

Investment Partners 14

Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.1

60/333

ClubsetteS.r.I Tamburi

Clubsette



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oooooog
Ruffini Partecipazioni 26.7
Moncler Brand
2018 12 31 193
Moncler S.p.A. Industries
15,500 345
15,500 460
Industries Yield
16,000 1,137
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2019 12 31
257,979,524 257,979,524

2019 12 31

MTA
257,979,524 -

Mercato Telematico

Azionario

257,979,524 - -
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2019 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 6]
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 )]

societa per

2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 o
azioni
@)
2011 7 8 o R
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 ..
azioni
(€)]
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944 .80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.80
2019 12 31 2,159,400 257,979,524 431,880 51,595,904.80
(€)) societa a responsabilita limitata
(@) societa per azioni
(©)) societa per azioni
2019 12 31
- I 58,015,013 22.5%
Ruffini Partecipazioni 3
S.r.l.
2
S 11,780,149 4.6%
BlackRock Inc. 55
7,807,833 3.0%
Invesco Ltd
1555 N.E. 1800
4603-4609
Morgan 7,716,725 3.0%
Stanley Asia Limited
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2019

22

Unified Financial Act

16

Monte Titoli

2018
0.40
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120 180

riserva legale

Monte Titoli

2019 20 2019
2019 100.8



KPMG S.p.A.

231/01

2014 28

CEO

2019 12 31

2013

2001

2001

%
2021
231
www_monclergroup.com
58/1998
2000 9 29 11
231
ICRMS
Remo Ruffini
11
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2018 10 2018 12 18
10.1 8.1
5,585,803 2.2
Consiglio di Amministrazione
Collegio Sindacale
2019 12 31
Remo Ruffini).................. CEO 59 151,648
Marco
Diego De Benedetti ..........c.ooveviiiiinnnnnn.
58 -
Nerio Alessandri)...... 59 -
Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan ............ 49
Nerio Alessandri)...... 57
Roberto Eggs ............... 55 110,132
Gabriele Galateri di Genola .................. 72 -
Alessandra
o 59
GrITEL
S B 51 9,770
Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan ............
Diva Moriani ...............
52
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Stephanie Phair ...... 42
Guido Pianaroli .........
68
Luciano Santel ............ 64 98,845
U 64
4 36
2019 12 31
Riccardo LOSE .......coccvvviiiiiniininnns 53 -
Antonella Suffriti ... 60 -
Mario Valenti  ..................... 78 -
Federica Albizzati 51 -
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ..... 61 -

2020 11
10.1

(i)
D)
(iv)

(H
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2018 12 31 2019 12 31
™ @) ™
195,416 53,531 272,416 48,218
398,304 85,800 565,064 580,800
593,720 139,331 837,480 629,018
KPMG 169,952 184,712
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS
2018
IFRS
38 59 129
23 103
KPMG S.p.A.
23 25 193
2020
119.82

IFRS
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4.1 1,627,704 1,252 1,420,074 990
4.2 (362,424) (17,935) (320,232) (12,626)
1,265,280 1,099,842
4.3 (483,226) (894) (428,864) (937)
4.4 (147,717) (8,181) (127,794) (7,601)
4.5 (113,152) (99,482)
4.6 (29,386) (10,958) (29,604) (10,858)
4.7 491,799 414,098
4.8 1,238 718
4.8 (22,310) (2,628)
470,727 412,188
4.9 (112,032) (79,697)
358,695 332,491
(10) (96)
358,685 332,395
5.16 1.42 1.32
5.16 1.42 1.31

4.1 195,031 150 170,153 119
4.2 (43,426) (2,149) (38,370) (1,513)
151,606 131,783
4.3 (57,900) (107) (51,386) (112)
4.4 (17,699) (980) (15,312) 77)
4.5 (13,558) (11,920)
4.6 (3,521) (1,313) (3,547) (1,301)
4.7 58,927 49,617
4.8 148 86
4.8 (2.673) (315)
56,403 49,388
4.9 (13,424) (9,549)
42,979 39,839
(€Y (12)
42,978 39,828
5.16 170.73 158.38
5.16 169.91 156.44
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358,695 332,491

5.16 1,651 (3,592)

— 5.16 3,196 4,861
4,847 1,269

5.16 (121) 17

(121) 17

4,726 1,286

363,421 333,777

363,410 333,718

11 59

42,979 39,839

5.16 198 (430)

— 5.16 383 582
581 152

5.16 (14) 2

(14) 2

566 154

43,545 39,993

43,544 39,986

1 7
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31 (*
(  10.1) ® (  10.1)
5.1 279,390 268,820
5.1 155,582 155,582
5.3 806,540 176,970
5.9 30,457 29,951
5.4 129,134 91,898
1,401,103 723,221
5.5 208,868 173,149
5.6 167,919 15,607 155,047 12,653
5.12 1,582 11,550
5.9 23,758 16,135
5.8 3,120 259
5.7 759,073 546,282
1,164,320 902,422
2,565,423 1,625,643
5.16 51,596 51,164
5.16 172,272 171,594
5.16 723,735 513,654
5.16 358,685 332,395
1,306,288 1,068,807
80 69
1,306,368 1,068,876
5.15 611,997 80,783
5.13 10,703 7,477
5.14 6,436 5,962
5.4 68,710 70,106
5.11 223 15,885
698,069 180,213
5.15 126,781 15,649
5.10 248,621 20,906 224,989 17,401
5.12 98,450 53,358
5.11 87,134 3,994 82,558 4,014
560,986 376,554
2,565,423 1,625,643
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31 (*
(  10.1) ™ (  10.1)
5.1 33,477 32,210
5.1 18,642 18,642
5.3 96,640 21,205
5.9 3,649 3,589
5.4 15,473 11,011
167,880 86,656
5.5 25,027 20,747
5.6 20,120 1,870 18,578 1,516
5.12 190 1,384
5.9 2,847 1,933
5.8 374 31
5.7 90,952 65,456
139,509 108,128
307,389 194,785
5.16 6,182 6,130
5.16 20,642 20,560
5.16 86,718 61,546
5.16 42,978 39,828
156,519 128,064
10 8
156,529 128,073
5.15 73,329 9,679
5.13 1,282 896
5.14 771 714
5.4 8,233 8,400
5.11 27 1,903
83,643 21,593
5.15 15,191 1,875
5.10 29,790 2,505 26,958 2,101
5.12 11,796 6,393
5.11 10,440 479 9,892 481
67,217 45,119
307,389 194,785

751333



2018 5.16 50,956 154,827 10,300  (10,969) 336
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

208 16,767 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4,898  (3,575)

0 0 0 0 0

2018 12 31 5.16 51,164 171,594 10,300  (6,071)  (3,239)
2019 ¢y  5.16 51,164 171,594 10,300  (6,071)  (3,239)
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

432 678 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 3,195 1,530

0 0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 5.16 51,506 172,272 10,300  (2,876)  (1,709)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2018 5.16 48,854 0 419,431 249,688 923,423 108 923,531
0 0 249,688 (249,688) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 (98) (98)

0 0 (70,464) 0 (70,464) 0 (70,464)

0 0 0 0 16,975 0 16,975

28,373 0 (163,218) 0 (134,845) 0 (134,845)

0 0 0 0 1,323 €0) 1,286

0 0 0 332,395 332,395 96 332,491

2018 12 31 5.16 77,227 0 435,437 332,395 1,068,807 69 1,068,876
2019 ¢y  5.16 77,227 (23,434) 435,437 332,395 1,045,373 69 1,045,442
0 0 332,395 (332,395) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0  (101,708) 0  (101,708) 0 (101,708)

0 0 (424) 0 686 0 686

(40,003) 0 38,530 0 (1,473) 0 (1,473)

0 0 0 0 4,725 1 4,726

0 0 0 358,685 358,685 10 358,695

2019 12 31 5.16 37,224 (23,434) 704,230 358,685 1,306,288 80 1,306,368
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2018 5.16 6,106 18,551 1,234 (1,314) 40
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
25 2,009 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 587 (428)
0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 5.16 6,130 20,560 1,234 (727) (388)
2019 ¢y  5.16 6,130 20,560 1,234 727) (388)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
52 81 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 383 183
0 0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 5.16 6,182 20,642 1,234 (345) (205)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2018 5.16 5,854 0 50,256 29,918 110,645 13 110,657
0 0 29,918  (29,918) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 12) 12)

0 0 (8,443) 0 (8,443) 0 (8,443)

0 0 0 0 2,034 0 2,034

3,400 0 (19,557) 0  (16,157) 0  (16,157)

0 0 0 0 159 ) 154

0 0 0 39,828 39,828 12 39,839

2018 12 31 5.16 9,253 0 52,174 39,828 128,064 8 128,073
2019 ¢y  5.16 9,253  (2,808) 52,174 39,828 125,257 8 125,265
0 0 39,828  (39,828) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (12,187) 0 (12,187) 0 (12,187)

0 0 (51) 0 82 0 82

(4,793) 0 4,617 0 (176) 0 (176)

0 0 0 0 566 0 566

0 0 0 42,978 42,978 1 42,979

2019 12 31 5.16 4,460  (2,808) 84,381 42,978 156,519 10 156,529
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2019 2018 (M

358,695 332,491

171,123 56,499

21,072 1,910

29,147 29,571

112,032 79,697

/ (36,335) (34,774)
/ (1,112) (2,954) (24,472) (2,208)
/ 23,657 3,368 54,966 7,559
/ (8,438) (20) 15,933 105

669,841 511,821

71 (183)

(86,852) (46,520)

/ 5,495 713

a 588,555 465,831

(123,660) (91,887)

2,812 385

(b) (120,848) (91,502)

0 (2,198)

(116,803) (15)

0 191

(10,898) (15,454)

(100,850) (70,464)

(858) 0

686 16,975

(15,102) (148,573)

24 (62)

(©) (243,801) (219,600)

()& ® 223,906 154,729

©

546,268 394,144

(11,104) (2,605)

223,906 154,729

759,070 546,268
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2019 2018 (M)
42,979 39,839
20,504 6,770
2,525 229
3,492 3,543
13,424 9,549
/ (4,354) (4,167)
/ (133) (354) (2,932) (265)
/ 2,835 404 6,586 906
/ (1,011) (@) 1,909 13
80,260 61,326
9 22)
(10,407) (5,574)
/ 658 85
a 70,521 55,816
(14,817) (11,010)
337 46
(b) (14,480) (10,964)
0 (263)
(13,995) )
0 23
(1,306) (1,852)
(12,084) (8,443)
(103) 0
82 2,034
(1,810) (17,802)
3 )
©) (29,212) (26,312)
)@ O 26,828 18,540
(c)
65,454 47,226
(1,330) (312)
26,828 18,540
90,952 65,454
* 2019 IFRS 16
IFRS 16
2.20

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.1.

Moncler S.p.A.
47 04642290961

Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l.
RPH
Partecipazioni S.r.l. RH RH
22.5%
Remo Ruffini

2019 12 31

2019 12 31 (

1.2.
1.2.1.

2019 (1ASB
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC

IFRS 16
2.20

1.2.2.

1AS 60

IAS 24

1.2.3.

IFRS
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RPH 100%
Ruffini

RPH

(IFRS)
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1.2.4.

IFRS

2.10 —
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2.1.

2.2.

2.20
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2019 2018
2019 2018 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
AED 4.111270 4.337060 4.125700 4.205000
AUD 1.610880 1.579680 1.599500 1.622000
BRL 4.413430 4.308490 4.515700 4.444000
CAD 1.485500 1.529400 1.459800 1.560500
CHF 1.112450 1.154960 1.085400 1.126900
CNY 7.735490 7.808080 7.820500 7.875100
CzZK 25.670500 25.647000 25.408000 25.724000
DKK 7.466060 7.453170 7.471500 7.467300
GBP 0.877771 0.884706 0.850800 0.894530
HKD 8.771500 9.255940 8.747300 8.967500
HUF 325.297000 318.890000 330.530000 320.980000
JPY 122.006000 130.396000 121.940000 125.850000
KRW 1,305.320000 1,299.070000 1,296.280000 1,277.930000
KZT 428.789000 406.906000 429.510000 437.520000
MOP 9.034420 9.533830 9.009700 9.236500
MXN 21.556500 22.705400 21.220200 22.492100
NOK 9.851090 9.597490 9.863800 9.948300
PLN 4.297600 4.261500 4256800 4.301400
RON 4.745350 4.654010 4.783000 4.663500
RUB 72.455300 74.041600 69.956300 79.715300
SEK 10.589100 10.258300 10.446800 10.254800
SGD 1.527280 1.592610 1.511100 1.559100
TRY 6.357770 5.707670 6.684300 6.058800
TWD 34.605700 35.586400 33.715600 35.022300
UAH 28.922000 31.850200 26.719500 31.736200
usb 1.119470 1.129680 1.123400 1.145000
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IFRS

IFRS
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25

33
12
10
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2.6.

IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7
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2.7.
2019
- EMEA
= APAC
CGU
- CGU
2.8.
IASB 2016
EU

IFRS 16
IAS 36

13
2017 11

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

CGU
CGU

WACC
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2019 1 1

2.9.
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12

IFRS IAS 39

ECL lifetime ECL

IFRS

12

IFRS
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2.11.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50

2006 12 31
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2.13.

2.14.

IFRS 15
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2.15.

2.16.

IFRIC 23

2.17.

2.18.

IFRS ( )

2.19.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13
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2019

2.20.
2019
IFRS 16
IFRIC 4
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
12
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
518,488
2018 12 31 IAS 17
15,860
3.67%

IRS

SIC 27

IFRS 16
2019

12

2019

23,434

96/333

2019

2019

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

IFRS 16
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IFRS 16
470,572
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FTA
EMEA 270,420 52..2% 2.93
151,361 29.2% 5.12
APAC 62,996 12.1% 4.16
27,442 5.3) 1.83
6,269 1.2% 3.70
518,488 100. 0% 3.67,
IFRS 16 1AS 17
2018 12 31 1AS17
608,203
IFRS16 0
8,750
2019 1 1
616,953
(98, 465)
2019 1 1 IFRS16
518,488
2019 1 1 1AS17
176
2019 1 1 IFRS16 518,664
2018 12 31 608
617
IFRS 16
2019
EU

EU
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IFRS 2018 3 2020 1 1 2019 11 29 (EV)2019/2075
2019 12 6
1AS 1AS 2018 10 2020 1 1 2019 11 29 (EU)2019/2014
2019 12 10
2019 9 2020 1 1 2020 1 15 (EU)2020/34
IFRS 1AS 39 020 1 16
IFRS
EU
1ASB 1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 1 ( D ( D
IFRS 17 2017 5 2020 1 1 ( 2) TBD
1ASB
IFRS 10 I1AS 28 1ASB
2014 9
IFRS 2018 10 2020 1 1 2020 3
1AS
2020 1 2022 1 1 TBD

(  DIFRS 14 2016 1

( )2019 6 IASB IFRS 17 2022
1 IFRS 17 1ASB

EU
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2019 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
36
)
51,595,905 | EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
15,000,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
700,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafia S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000 | HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000 | USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 | GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
150,788,654 | JPY 65.97%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) **) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914 | CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
3,000,000 | CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
1,800,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000 | DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 | HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
1,000,000 | TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
100,000 | EUR 51.00%
(Moncler Sylt Gmbh )(*) Moncler]
Deutschland GmbH)

99/333



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooooo
)
( ) 590,000,000 | RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
( ) 10,000,000 | BRL 95.00%
5.00% (Moncler USA|
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e Inc)
acessorios Ltda.
Industries S.p.A.
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
5,000,000,000 | KRW 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. (*)
3,050,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
15,000,000 | USD 100.00%
(Moncler USA
Moncler USA Retail LLC Inc)
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
25,897,000 | RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler
Deutschland GmbH)
1,000,000 | AED 49.00%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*))
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
)
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3,000,000[ NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
( 33,000,000 MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler
USA Inc
( 11,000,000] MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler]
USA Inc
47,367,417 UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)

**) Moncler Japan Corporation

2019
2019
Moncler Japan Corporation % 66%
Moncler Japan
Corporation
(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. Sti.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
100%
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1,627,704 100.0% 1,420,074 100.0%
370,787 22.8% 333,622 23.5%
1,256,917 77.2% 1,086,452 76.5%
1,086.5 2019 1,256.9 15.7
2018 333.6
370.8 11.1

184,988 11.4% 167,820 11.8% 17,168 10.2%
EMEA 463,530 28.5% 407,632 28.7% 55,898 13.7%
715,244 43.9% 616,137 43.4% 99,107 16.1%
263,942 16.2% 228,485 16.1% 35,457 15.5%
1,627,704 100.0% 1,420,074 100.0% 207,630 14.6%
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10.2
EMEA 13.7 2019
2019
16.1
2019 2019 10
4 7
15.5
4.2.
2019 2018 320.2 2019 362.4 42.2 13.2
IFRS 16 30
160 130
2018 22.6 2019 22.3 IFRS 16
2018 76.5 2019 77.2 )
4.3.
483.2 2018 2019 54.3 IFRS 16
15.3 109.9 94.6
2019 2018 30.2 2019 29.7 (IFRS 16 30.6
IFRS 16 1449 2018 216.2
119.1 2018 108.8 ) 94.6 56.6
2018 46.5
IFRS 16
254.8 2018 216.2 119.1 2018 108.8
56.6 2018 46.5
4.4.
2019 147.7 19.9 IFRS 16
80 610 530
9.1 IFRS 16 2018 9.0
4.5.
2019
2018 99.5 2019 113.2 13.7 +13.7
2019 7.0 2018
4.6.
2019 29.4 2016 20 2018 16
2018 29.6
10.2
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4.7.
2018 414.1 2019 491.8
IFRS 16 475.4 2018 29.2
2019 30.2  IFRS 16 29.2
EBITDA,
2019 2019
IFRS16 2019 IFRS16 2018 2009 vs
IFRS16 2018
491,799 16,365 475,434 414,098 77,701 18.8%
29,386 29,386 29,604 (218) 0.7)%
/ 171,123 101,135 69,988 56,499 114,624 202.9%
EBITDA 692,308 117,500 574,808 500,201 192,107 38.4%
2019 EBITDA 2018 500.2 692.3 IFRS 16 EBITDA 574.8
2018 35.2 42.5 IFRS 16 35.3
2019 2018 56.5 171.1 IFRS 16 101.1
IFRS 16 13.5
4.8.
2019 2018
1,238 718
- 0 0
1,238 718
(1,591) (1,294)
) (564) (1,334)
(2,155) (2,628)
017) (1,910)
(20,155) 0
(21,072) (1,910)
_EBITDA EBITDA
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(140,911) (89,397)
28,879 9,700
(112,032) (79,697)

470,727 412,188
(112,974)  24.0 % (98,925)  24.0 %
(33,410) 7.1 % (9,296) 2.3 %
(2,068) 0.4 % (2,391) 0.6 %
7,541 (1.6)% 21,214 (G.1)%
28,879 (6.1)% 9,700 Q.4)%
(112,032)  23.8 % (79,697) 19.3 %
2019
4.10.

(148,313) (133,667)
(23,787) (21,810)
(11,814) (8,412)
(183,914) (163,889)
12.2 2018 163.9 2019 183.9
10.1
29.4 2018 29.6 10.2

2019

962 833
1,631 1,424
1,076 968
306 277
3,975 3,502
2019 12 31 4,569 2018 12 31 4,155 )
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(157,532) (44,653)
(13,591) (11,846)
(171,123) (56,499)
5.3 101.2
IFRS 16

5.1 5.3
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5.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
57,690 (37,177) 20,513 25,656
58,597 (31,193) 27,404 15,252
10,078 (7,921) 2,157 2,551

5,416 0 5,416 1,461

155,582 0 155,582 155,582

511,263 (76,291) 434,972 424,402

2019 12 31

2019 1 1 223,900 56,866 39,611 9,282 1,461 155,582 486,702
0 0 17,459 857 5,293 0 23,609
0 (59) 4 (29) 0 0 (102)
0 883 71 (32) 0 0 922
0 0 1,470 0 (1,338) 0 132
2019 12 31 223,900 57,690 58,597 10,078 5,416 155,582 511,263

2019 1 1 0 (31,210)  (24,359) (6,731) 0 0 (62,300)
0 (5,551) (6,790) (1,250) 0 0 (13,591)
0 12 12 43 0 0 67
0 (428) (56) 17 0 0 467)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 0 (37,177)  (31,193) (7,921) 0 0 (76,291)
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57,391 32,139 8,361 155,582 477,508
770 7,283 923 0 10,402

(1,132) 0 0 0 (1,132)

(163) 9 ) 0 (69)

0 93 0 0 @
56,866 39,611 9,282 155,582 486,702
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0 (26,449) (19,338) (5,452) 0 0 (51,239)
0 (5,625) (4,941) (1,280) 0 0 (11,846)
0 1,017 0 0 0 0 1,017
0 (153) (71) 1 0 0 (223)
0 ©) 0 0 (©)]
(31,210) (24,359) (6,731) 0 (62,300)
IT



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

OooooOodd
5.2.
2019 2019 12 10 2020-2022
1.9
WACC( )
WACC
8.1
WACC 30.19
2019
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699,688 (101,758) 597,930 5,476
22,960 (8,531) 14,429 8,248
119,019 (73,555) 45,464 48,890
246,730 (126,798) 119,932 90,464
26,525 (17,480) 9,045 5,362
19,740 0 19,740 18,530
1,134,662 (328,122) 806,540 176,970

2019 12 31

2019 1 1 6,339 14,400 108,088 187,319 18,730 18,530 353,406
219,198 8,723 16,621 51,913 6,563 8,976 311,994

(1,643) (171) (3,545) (6,617) (285) 0 (12,261)

IFRS16 469,165 0 0 0 1,407 0 470,572
6,629 (56) 1,833 3,067 73 124 11,670

0 64 (3,978) 11,048 37 (7,890) (719)

1,134,66

2019 12 31 699,688 22,960 119,019 246,730 26,525 19,740 )

2019 1 1 (863) (6,152)  (59,198)  (96,855)  (13,368) 0  (176,436)
(100,854) (2,484)  (15,531)  (34,373) (4,290) 0 (157,532)

202 96 1,927 5,582 216 0 8,023

(243) 9 (950) (1,542) (38) 0 (2,764)

0 0 197 390 0 0 587

2019 12 31 (101,758) (8,531)  (73,555)  (126,798)  (17,480) 0 (328,122)
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2018 12 31

2018 2,871 9,786 86,488 154,617 14,800 6,826 275,388
2,855 4,844 18,922 33,127 4,238 17,499 81,485

0 (170) (2,884) (4,907) (715) @ (8,677)

0 7 1,324 2,943 69 176 4,519

613 (67) 4,238 1,539 338 (5,970) 691

2018 12 31 6,339 14,400 108,088 187,319 18,730 18,530 353,406

2018 (473) (5.133)  (46,446)  (74,582)  (10,627) 0  (137,261)
(326) (1,154)  (14,117)  (25,621) (3,435) 0  (44,653)
0 146 2,407 5,156 698 0 8,407
0 ) (1,013) (1,914) (52) 0 (2,983)
(64) ) (29) 106 48 0 54
2018 12 31 (863) (6,152)  (59,198)  (96,855)  (13,368) 0  (176,436)
IFRS 16
2019 0 0 0
IFRS16 469,165 1,407 470,572
218,708 535 219,243
(1,442) 19) (1,461)
(100, 484) (709)  (101,193)
6,461 1 6,462
2019 12 31 592,408 1,215 593,623
IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16
2019 7.3
2019 IFRS 16
2.7
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CGU
2019 2020-2022 2019 12 10
WACC 8.1% 1.90%
CGU
EMEA
ACC 7.60% 8.80% 8.40% 8.40% 7.90% 8.10%
1.90% 2.50% 1.90% 1.30% 1.70% 1.90%
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31

129,134 91,898
(68,710) (70,106)
60,424 21,792
2008
2019 12 30 IFRS 16 9.7
6,910 2,904 0 167 8,622 165 18,768
66,902 20,463 0 1,389 0 (3,967) 84,787
3,930 (49) 0 2 0 @ 3,858
478 0 (52) 0 0 1 427
3,354 (324) 46 50 0 1) 3,105
4,785 2,552 0 80 0 4,070 11,487
2,869 1,132 0 14 0 (94) 3,921
2,680 36 0 20 0 4 2,740
(10) 89 0 0 0 (38) 41
91,898 26,803 (6) 1,698 8,622 119 129,134
(67,117) 1,570 0 (99) 0 (65,640)
51 0 0 0 0 52
(555) (198) 0 0 0 (753)
350 0 (470) 0 0 0 (120)
0 11 0 0 0 ®) 3
(2,835) 693 0 0 0 (110)  (2,252)
(70,106) 2,076 (470) (99) 0 (111)  (68,710)
21,792 28,879 (476) 1,599 8,622 8 60,424
5,677 1,134 0 140 1) 6,910
0 0 0 0 0 0
59,201 7,593 0 478 (370) 66,902
4,215 622 0 26 (933) 3,930
0 0 478 0 0 478
2,391 891 (16) 87 1 3,354
4,399 261 0 166 1) 4,785
414 1,084 0 10 1,361 2,869
2,574 39 0 51 16 2,680
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120 11) 0 15 (134) (10)
78,991 11,613 462 973 (141) 91,898
(66,195) (835) 0 (81) (6) (67,117)
52 @ 0 0 0 51
(633) 79 0 @ (555)
0 0 0 0 0
(306) 0 656 0 0 350
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
(1,617) (1,156) 0 (62) 0 (2,835)
(68,699) (1,913) 656 (143) ) (70,106)
10,292 9,700 1,118 830 (148) 21,792
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2019 2019 2018 2018

12 31 12 31
69,778 18,768 26,883 6,910
349,296 84,787 252,566 66,902
16,594 3,858 16,942 3,930
1,778 427 1,992 478
11,648 3,105 12,240 3,354
39,125 11,487 17,238 4,785
13,938 3,921 10,245 2,869
11,650 2,740 10,080 2,680
183 Vil (69) (10)
513,990 129,134 348,117 91,898
(236,978) (65,640) (246,143) (67,117)
213 52 215 51
(2,699) (753) (1,989) (555)
(500) (120) 0 350
13 3 0 0
(8,950) (2,252) (14,122) (2,835)
(248,901) (68,710) (262,039) (70,106)
265,089 60,424 86,078 21,792
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5.5.
2019 12 31 208.9 2018 12 31 173.1

82,158 65,365

26,111 32,929
239,836 178,503
348,105 276,797
(139,237) (103,648)
208,868 173,149

71.3 25.8

(103,648) (36,981) 2,038 (646) (139,237)
(103,648) (36,981) 2,038 (646) (139,237)

(84,110) (30,208) 11,607 (937) (103,648)
(84,110) (30,208) 11,607 (937) (103,648)

5.6.

2019 12 31 167.9 2018 12 31 155.0

177,518 163,725

(9,462) (8,290)

(137) (388)

167,919 155,047
2019 2018

10
9.1
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(8,290) 0 (1,495) 329 (6) (9,462)
(388) (40) 0 299 ®) @137
(8.678) (40)  (1,495) 628 (14) (9,599)
(6.,929) 7 (1,494) 146 (20) (8,290)
(4,403) 4,046 0 0 (31) (388)
(11,332) 4,053 (1,494) 146 (51) (8,678)

5.7.

2019 12 31 759.1 2018 12 31 546.3

759,073 546,282
® @4
759,070 546,268
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5.9.
— 8,521 7,227
15,237 8,908
23,758 16,135
— 0 1,756
30,113 27,676
23 45
321 474
30,457 29,951
54,215 46,086
3B 3B Restaurant S.r.1I)
22.5 2018 45
5.10.
2019 12 31 248.6 2018 12 31 225.0
12
2019 2018 10
9.1
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5.11.
— 365 2,893
10,192 4,596
39,933 46,163
16,881 13,917
19,763 14,989
87,134 82,558
— 223 15,885
223 15,885
87,357 98,443
(VAT)
IFRS 16
5.12.
2019 12 31 1.6 2018 12 31 11.5
2019 12 31 98.5 2018 12 31 53.4

5.13

(7,477) (2,342) 2,740 (96) (3,528)  (10,703)
(7,477) (2,342) 2,740 (96) (3,528)  (10,703)

0 0 0 0 0 0
(4,946) 3.771) 1,407 (167) 0 (7,477)
(4,946) 3,771) 1,407 (167) 0 (7,477)
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(3,404) (640) 320 12 (166) (3,878)
(2,558) 0 0 0 0 (2,558)
(5,962) (640) 320 12 (166) (6,436)

(3,094) (534) 160 ) 68 (3,404)

(2,558) 0 0 0 0  (2,558)

(5.652) (534) 160 ) 68  (5,962)
2007

TFR

— (2,341) (2,288)
€1)) 30)

(337) (236)

320 160

/ ) (8%) 53

_ (2,479) (2,341)
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TFR
0.77%
1.00%
1.00%
6.81%
2.28%
70.00%
M2018 (*)
F2018 (*)

(*) ISTAT -
+0..5% (118)
-0.5% 128
x(1+20%) ®
x(1-20%) 10
(+0,5%) 85
(-0,5%) (79)
(+0,5%) 16
(-0,5%) (16)
“+1 ) 8
-1 ) ®
+1 ) 0
(-1 ) (0)
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5.15.

3 14
105,523 0
21,255 15,635
126,781 15,649
533,794 0
78,203 80,783
611,997 80,783
738,778 96,432

IFRS 16
1

IFRS 16

639

105,523
533,794
639,317

2019 0 176 176
IFRS16 518,488 0 518,488
211,943 0 211,943

(116,730) (73)  (116,803)
20,155 7 20,162
6,812 0 6,812
(1,461) 0 0
2019 12 31 639,207 110 639,317

138,829 16,328
241,878 54,587
231,290 9,868
611,997 80,783
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52,722 16,328
25,481 54,587
0 9,868
78,203 80,783
125,109 0
354,193 0
255,990 0
735,292 0
2019 /
3.0 2018
12 31 4.2 9.3
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A. 1,747 1,799
B. 757,326 544,483
C. 0 0
D. (A)+(B)+(C) 759,073 546,282
E. 3,120 259
F. 3) (14
G. 0 0
H. (105,523) 0
1. (21,255) (15,635)
J. GHONOKO) (126,781) (15,649)
K. (E)+(D)+(I) 635,412 530,892
L. 0 0
M. 0 0
N. (533,794) 0
0. (78,203) (80,783)
P. W+ +(N)+(0) (611,997) (80,783)
Q. K)+(P) 23,415 450,109
2005 10 CESR 2006 28
5.16.
2019
2019 12 31 51,595,904.80 257,979,524
0.2

2019 15.1 0.2 498,603

2019 12 31 185.9 2.2 5,669,803

Moncler S.p.A)
2019 100.8 2018 70.5
2015 23 Moncler S.p.A.)
16.34 42,000
2016 2,117,400
IFRS
/ /
IFRS

FTA IFRS 16
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2018 (10,969) 0 (10,969) 450 (114) 336
4,898 0 4,898 (4,693) 1,118 (3.575)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 (6,071) 0 (6,071) (4,243) 1,004 (3,239)
2019 (6,071) 0 (6,071) (4,243) 1,004 (3,239)
3,195 0 3,195 2,006 (476) 1,530
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 (2,876) 0 (2,876) (2,237) 528 (1,709)
2019 2018
2019 12 31
IAS 33 45
2019 2018
358,685 332,395
251,723,961 251,473,499
1.42 1.32
1.42 1.31
6.
IFRS
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7.
7.1.
IFRS 16
2019 12 31 221
7.2.
2019 12 31
26,859 17,044
26,859 17,044
8.
9.
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2019
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504,999 50,839 53,622 31,584 16,705 5,582 15,266 28,648 4,882 46,946 759,073
3,120 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,120
36,096 49,401 15,300 43,704 849 91 4,383 12,031 1,770 4,294 167,919
11,651 3,980 655 1,169 201 21 1,659 84 101 4,237 23,758
3,911 9,192 1,688 3,688 6,854 503 509 750 618 2,744 30,457
550,777 113,412 71,265 80,145 24,609 6,197 21,817 41,513 7,371 58,221 984,327
(171,836) (39,954) (13,729) (9,234) (2,545)  (489) (2,245) (1,782) (1,202) (5.605) (248,621)
(400,662) (49,473) (117,782) (21,242) (40,846) (9,106) (27,237) (5,451) (9,570) (57,409) (738,778)
(46,952) (4,178) (9,763) (4,217) (1,211)  (872) (4,223) (11,418)  (732) (3,568)  (87,134)
(70) 0 30 0 0 4 0 0 (185) 0 (223)
(619,520) (93,605) (141,244) (34,693) (44,602) (10,463) (33,707) (18,651) (11,689) (66,582) (1,074,756)
(59,743) 19,807 (69,979) 45,452 (19,993) (4,266) (11,890) 22,862  (4,318) (8,361)  (90,429)

287,503 76,497 38,733 29,281 25,111 4,956 11,993 21,239 17,023 33,946 546,282
259 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 259
32,684 47,303 13,695 35,239 1,251 116 6,544 11,063 2,908 4,244 155,047
7,797 991 586 1,538 195 141 1,555 301 12 3,019 16,135
5,088 5,858 3,460 3,424 7,095 484 728 761 578 2,475 29,951
333,331 130,649 56,474 69,482 33,652 5,607 20,820 33,364 20,521 43,684 747,674
(155,071) (26,386) (17,379) (7,940) (5,107) (1,220) (2,715)  (799) (2.627) (5.745) (224,989)
(4,801) (69,799) 0 0 0 0 0 (15,771) 0 (6,059)  (96,432)
(46,061) (4,089) (8,821) (6,592) (3,025)  (547) (4,047) (5,783)  (711) (2,882)  (82,558)
(2,331) 0 (11,049) 0 (687) 0 0 (652)  (463)  (703)  (15,885)
(208,264) (100,274) (37,251) (14,532) (8,819) (1,767) (6,762) (23,005) (3,801) (15,389) (419,864)
125,067 30,375 19,223 54,950 24,833 3,930 14,058 10,359 16,720 28,295 327,810
91.0 (2018 12 31 64.7 )
317.6 2018 12 31 68.5

2,515 2,742 2,084 593 1,099 858 1,280

1,302 1,603 1,342 253 600 599 580

(2,566) (2,797) (2,126) (605) (1,121) (876) (1,305)

(1,328) (1,635) (1,369) (258) (612) (612) (592)
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9.2.

9.3.

IFRS 13

2019 12 31
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0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
639,317 639,317 105,523 86,107 216,397 231,290

0 0 0 0 0 0

(96) (96) (96) 0 0 0

- 3,024 3,024 3,024 0 0 0
- (3,120) (3,120) (3,120) 0 0 0
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10.
10.1.
“ " www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate
documents”
2019
Moncler Japan Ltd.
2019 128.0 2018 86.8
) Moncler Japan Ltd. 2019 145.9
2018 99.4 )
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti)
2019 0.1 2018 0.3 )
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.)
(Industries S.p.A) 2019
1.3 2018 1.0 0.2
2018 0.2
(Moncler S.p.A.)
Fabrizio Ruffini
2019 0.6 2018 0.6 )
(Industries S.p.A) (Moncler S.p.A.)
2019 6,610 (2018 4,979 )
2019 164 (2018 164 )
2019 1,455 (2018 2,940 )
2019 ( 10.2 )
10,958 2018 10,858
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2019
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a 128,002 (35.3)% 86,808 @27.1)%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (145,937) 40.3 % (99,434) 31.1 %
b (132) 0.1% (291) 0.2 %
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) c 1,252 0.1 % 990 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) d (160) 0.0 % (163) 0.0 %
(Fabrizio Ruffini) b (553) 0.4 % (52) 0.4 %
b (7,496) 5.1 % (7,310) 5.7 %
d (734) 0.2 % (774) 0.2 %
e (10,958) 37.3 % (10,858) 36.7 %
(36,716) (31,584)

®® o O T 2
|
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (20,728) 8.3 % (17,295) 7.7 %
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) b 14,699 8.8 % 11,757 7.6 %
a 0 0.0 % (59) 0.0 %
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)
(La Rotonda S.r. 1 b 908 0.5 % 896 0.6 %
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) 2 (40) 0-0 % St 0-0%
(Fabrizio RufFini) a (138) 4.6 % (37 4.9 %
c (3,994) 4.6 % (4,014) 4.9 %
(9,293) (8,899)
a -
b -
C _
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31

Oooooooa

1,252 (17,935) (894) (8,181) (10,958)
1,627,704 (362,424) (483,226) (147,717) (29,386)
0.1% 4.9% 0.2% 5.5 37.3%

15,607 (20,906) (3,994)
167,919 (248,621) (87,134)
9.3% 8.4% 4.6%

990 (12,626) (937) (7,601) (10,858)
1,420,074 (320,232) (428,864) (127,794) (29,604)
0.1% 3.9% 0.2% 5. 9% 36.7%

12,653 (17,401) (4,014)
155,047 (224,989) (82,558)
8.2 7.7% 4.9%
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10.2.
2019 12 31
2015

2015 2017 12 31

EBITDA
2020 6 30
16.34
2015
2019 31
3.2877

2019

2019 42,000
2016 20

Moncler S.p.A.
2017 6 29
2018 12 31
3,046,200
928,800

2019 12 31
3.8
2018 16

Moncler S_p.A.

2015

16.34
2019 12 31
2016-2018
EPS
3,800,000
2016
365,500
3
507,700

324,000 2019

2018-2020

136/333
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2016 2018

686
68,300

2016

2,856,000

2,117,400

3.0

2018
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EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2019 12 31 1,242,137 2019 18.5
329,065 2019 2.3

IFRS

www.monclergroup.com

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting
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10.3.

310 44 266 183 34 10

(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

260 31 229 153 34 10
(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

16

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

40
37
32

™
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10.4
2019 5 9 2018 16 2018-2020
53 341,514
10.2
10.5
2019

10.6

3,120 - 3,120 2
3,120 - 3,120
™) 167,919 30,113
™ 759,073 -
926,992 30,113 -
930,112 30,113 3,120
259 - 259 2
259 - 259
) 155,047 27,676
@) 546,282 -
701,329 27,676 -
701,588 27,676 259
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- - - 2
(3,020) - (3.020) 2
(18,235) (78,203) (96,438) 3
(21,255) (78,203) (99,458)
™) (278,576) -
™ (€) -
™ - -
™ - -
IFRS16 Q) (105,523) (533,794)
(384,102) (533,794) -
(405, 357) (611,997) (99,458)

(4,233) - (4,233)
(11,402) (80,783) (92,185)
(15,635) (80,783) (96,418)
Q) (244,574) -
™ 14) -
™ - -
™ - -
(244,588) - -
(260,223) (80,783) (96,418)

[y
o
' *
~

407,508
KPMG S.p.A.
184,712
Network KPMG S.p.A.
242,760
KPMG S.p.A.
2,500
Network KPMG S.p.A.
48,218
KPMG S.p.A.
580,800
Network KPMG S.p.A.
1,466,498
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2017 124

2017 124

2018
Industries S.p.A.

11.

2019

2020

2,973

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

Fondimpresa

*k*k
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Moncler S.p.A. 2019

40

Covid-19



58/98
1.
2019
2. 2019 12
3.
3.1
2002
2019
3.2
2020 10

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2019 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated income stalement
ol which af which
{Euro/00g) Notes 2019 related parties 2018 (") relaled parties
(note 10.1) {modo 10.1)
Revenue 41 1,627,704 1,252 1,420,074 G50
Cost of sales 42 (362 424) (17.835) (320.232) (12,626)
Gross margin 1,265,280 1,099,842
Seling expenses 43 (483,226) (894) (428 _854) (937
General and adminisirative expenses 4.4 (147 717} 18.181) (127 .794) (8,153)
Marketing expenses 45 (113,152) (99.482)
Stock-based compensation 46 {29, 386) (10.958) {29.604) (10,858)
Operating result 4.7 491,798 414,098
Financial incorme 48 1,238 18
Financial expenses 48 (22.310) (2.628)
Income belors Taxes AT0, 727 412188
Income laxes 49 (112,032) (79.697)
Het Income, Including Minority A58,695 FRFRTR]
Nor-controfing interests {10y {95)
Nt incommie, Growp shars 58,685 332,395
Earnings per shane (unit of Eura) 5.16 1.42 1.32
Diluited @arnings per share junil of Eura) 516 1.42 1.31
MOMNCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMEBER 31, 2019 63
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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Consolidated stalement of comprofmimsiy s incoms

{Eurod00) Hotes 2013 HME ()
Nt profit (oss) for the perd 258,655 322,481
Gains!Losses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 516 1881 (3563
Gains{Losses) on exchange differencas on ransiating 518 2 108

foreign cpemticns ) ) 4 8
Hems that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss 4,847 1,268
Crher GairsfLosses) 5 18 (121 17
Rems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss {121) 17
Ditver comprahensis incoma/(boss), mel of (ax 4,778 1,286
Tatal Comprahansive mcoma{loss) 363,43 333,777
Arnributabde 1o

Group 353,410 .78
Hon controling inberests pil 58

69 PMONCLER — ANMNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2019
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Consolidated statement of financkal position

of which of which

December 31, ralated December 31, redated

(ELral00) Notes o919 parties  2018()  parties (note

(mate 10.1) 10.1)
Brands and other iMangible assets - net 1 279,390 268820
Goodwill 51 165 552 155 582
Property, plant and equiprnent - net 53 806,540 176970
Cither non-cument assets 59 30,457 25951
Defemed tax assets 5.4 120,134 91.808
Nen-current assels 1,401,103 T2
Irverlones and work in progress 55 208,868 173,148

Trade account receivables 586 167,319 15,607 155,047 12653
Tax assats 512 1.582 11.550
Other curment assets 59 23758 16,125
Financial curent assats 58 3120 258
Cash and cash equivalent 57 759,073 545,282
Current assots 1,164,320 902,422
Totalassets 2,565,423 1,525,643
Share capital 516 51,506 51,164
Share premium reserve 516 172272 171,584
Cther resenves 516 T23.735 513,654
Met result, Group share 516 358,685 332,395
Equity, Group share 1,306,288 1,068,807
Men controlling intereets 80 68
Equity 1,306,368 1,068,676
Long-temn bomowings 515 611,997 80,783
Provisions non-cument 513 10,703 TATT
Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities 514 6,436 5,962
Drefermed tao abikties 5.4 88,710 70106
Criher non-cumant abilies 211 223 15,885
Non-current liabilitios B9R.069 180,213
Short-terrm bomewings ERE 126,781 15,649

Trade acoount payables 210 208,621 20,906 224,989 17,558
Tax liabilites 512 45 450 53,358

Crther curment liabikties 511 57,134 3.994 82,558 4014
Current Eabilities 560,986 376,554
Total liabilities and equity 2,565,423 1,625,643

MOMNCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMEBER 31, 2019 70
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{*) The Group has initially applied IFRS 16 at January 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective approach. Under
this approach, comparative information is not restated and the cumulative effect of initially applying IFRS 16 is

recognised in retained earnings at the date of initial application. See note 2.20.

Cn behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler 5.p.A.

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. The Group and its core business

The parent company Moncler 5.p.A. is a company established and domiciled in Italy, with its
registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, and registration number of
04642200961,

Maoreover, the parent Company Moncler S.p.A. is de facto indirectly controlled by Remo Ruffini
through Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding 5.rl., a company incorporated under the [talian law,
whaolly owned by Remo Ruffini. Ruffini Partecipazioni Helding 5.r.l. controls Ruffini Partecipazioni
5.r.l, a company incorporated under the Italian law, which, as at December 31, 2019, holds
22.5% of the share capital of Moncler 5.p.A.

The Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2019 include
the Parent Company and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred to as the “Group").

To date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, production and distribution of clothing
for men, women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessories under the Moncler
brand name.

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.21. Relevant accounting principles

The 2019 Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the Internaticnal Accounting
Standards Board ("IASB") and endorsed by the European Union. IFRS also includes all
International Accounting Standards (“IAS") and interpretations of the International Fimancial
Reporting  Interpretations Committee  ("IFRIC"), previously known as  the Standing
Interpretations Committee (“SIC"}.

The Consclidated Financial Statements include the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of financial
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position, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.,

This is the first annual financial statement to which the Group has applied the IFRS 16 Leases.
The related significant changes in the accounting standards are described in note 2.20.

1.2.2.  Presentation of the financial statements

The Group presents its consolidated income statement by destination, the method that is
considered most representative for the business at hand. This method is in fact consistent with
the internal reporting and management of the business.

With reference to the consolidated statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has
been chosen which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities,
in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 1AS 1.

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect method,

In accordance with the provisions of 1AS 24, related-party transactions with the Group and their
impact, if significant, on the consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated income
statement and consclidated statement of cash flows are reported below.

1.2.3. Basis for measurement

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except
for the measurement of certain financial instruments (i.e. derivatives measured at fair value in
accordance with IFRS 9) and on a going concern basis.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Euro thousand, which is the functional
currency of the markets where the Group mainly operates.

1.2.4. Use of estimates and valuations

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements and the related explanatory notes in
conformity with IFRS reguires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the reporting date. The estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience
and other relevant factors. The actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically and any variation is reflected in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period or even in subsequent periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

In the event that management’s estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the
amounts recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements or in case that there is a risk of
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future adjustments on the amounts recognised for assets and liabilities in the period
immediately after the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the Consolidated Financial Statements;
* impairment of non-current assets and goodwill;
« impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provision);
* impairment of inventories (obsolescence provision});
« recoverability of deferred tax assets;
s provision for losses and contingent liabilities;

# lease liabilities and right of use assets.

Impairment of non-current assets and goodwill

Mon-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite
useful life and goodwill, investments and other financial assets.

Management periodically reviews non-current assets for impairment if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount is estimated based on the present value of
future cash flows expected to derive from the asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a
suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss and the carrying amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s value in an
arm’s-length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision represents management’s best estimate of the probable loss for
unrecoverable trade receivables. For the description of the criteria applied to estimate the bad
debt provision, please refer to paragraph 2.10 Financial instruments - Trade receivables,
financial aszets and other current and non-current receivables.

Impairment of inventory

The Group manufactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject to changing consumer
needs and fashion trends. As a result, it is necessary to consider the recoverability of the cost of
inventories and the related required provision. Inventory impairment represents management’s
best estimate for losses ansing from the sales of aged products, taking into consideration their
saleability through the Group's distribution channels,
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Recoverability of deferred tox assets

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is reguired in
determining the provision for income taxes in each territory. The Group recognises deferred tax
assets when it is expected that they will be realised within a pericd that is consistent with
management estimates and business plans.

Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arising in the countries where it operates.
Litigation is inevitably subject to risk and uncertainties surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdiction. In
the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultants
and tax experts. The recognition of a provision is based on management’s best astimate whean
an outflow of resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. In those circumstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the amount of
the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Lease liabilities and right of use assets

The Group recognises the right of use asset and the liability for the lease. The right of use asset
is initially valued at cost, and then subsequently at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted to reflect the revaluation of the lease liability.

The Group values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases
at the effective date, discounting them using the interest rate as defined in note 2.20.

The lease liability is subsequently increased by the interest accrued on this liability and
decreased by the payments due for the lease made and is revalued in the event of a change in
the future payments due for the lease deriving from a change in the index or rate, in the event
of a change in the amount that the Group expects to pay as a guarantee on the residual value or
when the Group changes its valuation with reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase,
extension or cancellation option.

Lease contracts in which the Group acts as a lessee may provide for renewal options with
effects, therefore, on the duration of the centract. Relative certainty that this option will {or
won't] be exercised can influence, even significantly, the amount of lease liabilities and right of
use assets.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles set out below have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2019 and
the prior year.

2.1. Basis of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprize those of the Parent Company and its
subsidiaries, of which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, a majority of the voting rights and
over which it exercises control, or from which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to
govern the subsidiaries’ financial and operating policies.

The financial results of the subsidianies are prepared for the same reporting period as the Parent
Company, using consistent accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which contrel is transferred to the Group and
cease to be consolidated from the date on which contral is transferred out of the Group, Where
the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Consolidated Financial 5tatements include the
results for the portion of the reporting period during which the Parent Company had control. In
the Consolidated Financial Statements, non-contralling interests are presented separately within
equity and in the statement of income. Changes in the parent’s ownership interest, that do not
result in a loss of control or changes that represent acquisition of non-controlling interests after
the control has been ebtained, are accounted for as changes in equity.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the effects, the balances as well as the
unrealised profit or loss recognised in assets resulting from intra-group transactions are fully
eliminated.

Investments in associates

Investments in associates are accounted for using the eguity method whereas the initial
recognition is stated at acquisition cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the investor's share of net assets, On acquisition of the investment any difference between
the cost of the investment and the investor's share of the net fair value of the associate’s assets
and liabilities is included in the carrying amount of the investment, If the investor's share of
losses of the associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the investor's interest is
reduced to zero and additional losses are provided for and a liability is recognised to the extent
that the investor has incurred a legal obligation or has the intention to make payments on
behalf of the associate.
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2.2. Foreign currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic envirenment in which the entity operates (the functional
currency ).

Transactions in foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying the spot exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are held at
year-end, are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting
date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement on the translation of monetary
transactions at a rate different from those at which they were translated at initial recognition
are recognised in the consolidated income statement in the period in which they arise.

Tronslation of the results of overseas businesses

Aszets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries included in the Consolidated Financial Statements
are translated into the Group's reporting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the
reporting period, as it is considered to approximate at best the actual exchange rate at the
transaction date. Differences arising on the adoption of this method are recegnised separately
in other comprehensive income and are presented in a separate component of eguity as
translation reserve until disposal of the foreign operation. Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date,

The main exchange rates used to convert into Euro the Consclidated Financial Statements of
foreign subsidiaries as at and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018
are as follows:
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2.3. Business combinations
Business combinations are accounted under the acquisition method.

Under this method, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are measured
initially at their acquisition-date fair values, The costs incurred in a business combination are
accounted as expenses in the periods in which the services are rendered.

Goodwill is determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any
non-controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair value of
previously held equity interest in the acquiree compared to the net amounts of fair value of
assets transferred and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. If the fair value of the net
assets acquired is greater than the acguisition cost, the difference is recognised directly in the
statement of income at the acquisition date. Non-controlling interests could be measured either
at their fair value at the acguisition date or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share
of the identifiable net assets. The election of either method is done for each single business
combination,

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
pericd in which the combination occurred, the Group shall report in the financial statements
provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During the
measurement period, that shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date, the provisional
amounts are retrospectively adjusted to reflect new information obtained about facts and
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circumstances that existed at the acquisition date and, if known, would have affected the
measurement of assets and liabilities recognized at that date.

2.4. Non-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations

Man-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.

Discontinued operations are operations that:
+ include a separate line of business ar a different geographical area;

+ are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of business
or gecgraphical area of activity;

» consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the consolidated income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups that
meet the requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as "discontinued operations”, are presented in a
single caption that includes both gains and losses, as well as losses or gains on dispesal and the
related tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and liabilities in the
period in which such reguirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not restated
or reclassified,

2.5. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued net
of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (“impairment™). Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use.

Depreciotion
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated and recognised in the consolidated

income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as reported in the
following table:
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Cabegory Doprockation period

Land Mo depredation

Buildings Fram 25 to 33 years

Aant and eguipment From 810 12 years

Rixtures and fittings From 5to 10 yers

Bledronic madiinery and equipment  From 3 to 5 years

Lissaithcl dl irnpircnimients: Lo oo | o priod arvd useful life of improvernents

Fights of wse Lesse: perfed

Cther fixed essels Depanding on market conditions generaly within the expecied utility to the entity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting period and
adjusted if appropriate.

Goindlosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted when
the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.6, Intangible assets
Goodwill

Goodwill arising from business combination is initially recognised at the acquisition date as
described in the notes related to "Business combinations”™.

Goodwill is included within intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not
amortised but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. After the
initial recognition, goodwill is measured at acquisition cost less accumulated impairment.

As part of the IFRS first time adoption, the Group chose not to apply IFRS 3 “Business
combinations” retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the transition date (January
1, 2009}; consequently, goodwill resulting from acquisitions prior to the transition date to IFRS is
still recorded under Italian GAAP, prior to ary eventual impairment.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 "Impairment of non-financial assets",

Brands

Separately acquired brands are shown at historical cost. Brands acguired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date,
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Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortised but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.,

For further details please refer to note 2.7 "Impairment of non-financial assets".

Intangible assets other thar goodwill and brands

License rights are capitalised as intangible asset and amortized on a straight-line basis over their
useful economic life. The useful economic life of license rights is determined on a case-by-case
basis, in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are capitalised in connection with the opening of new directly operated store
["DO5") based on the amount paid. Key money in general have a definite useful life which is
generally in line with the lease period. However, in certain circumstances, key money have an
indefinite useful life on the basis of legal protection or common practice that can be found in
jurisdictions or markets that state that a refund could be received at the end of the lease period.
In these limited cases, that need to be adeguately supported, key money are not amortised but
subject to impairment test at least annually in accordance with what set out in the note related
to impairment of non-financial assets.

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitalised as intangible assets at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing
that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amaortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Amartisation of intangible assets with a definite useful life

Intangible assets with a definite wseful life are amortised on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives as described in the following table:

Cabegory Depreci ation period

Licesnsa rights Based on markel condilions within the oo period of legal Bmits 1o use the aseds
Ky roney Bt o miarket conditions generaly within the s period

Sftware Fram 3to & years

Cther intangible sl Borsed on market conditions generally within the pericd of control creer the st

2.7. Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Group tests for impairment property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite useful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
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Goodwill and assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject to amaortisation and are tested
annually or more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent to the
asset. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there
been no loss in value. The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

As of 2019, IFRS 16 requires the recognition of a right of use asset and a liability for the
chbligation to pay rent in the financial statements. Any impairment of the asset for the right of
use must be calculated and recagnised in accordance with the provisions of 145 36.
Far the purpose of the rights-of-use impairment test, the following CGUs have been defined,
which coincide with the organisational units responsible for monitering individual markets
("Regions"}):

- EMEA Region;

- Americas Region;

- APAC Region;

- Japan Region;

- Korea Region.
The “rights-of-use” of each individual CGU is subject to impairment tests in the presence of
triggering events (for the individual CGU) identified by a possible impairment and signalled by

the following key performance indicators:
divestment plans;

below expectation performance indicators;

operational losses.

The impairment test is carried out with the fallowing methods:
calculation of the CGU's gross value in use, excluding that related to the lease liability
from cash flows:
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calculation of the CGU's recoverable amount, by deducting the carrying value of the
lease liability from the gross value in use;

comparisan of the CGU's recoverable value with the carrying wvalue, the latter
calculated net of the carrying value of the lease liability.

In calculating the value in use, the discount rate used is the WACC for the geographical area to
which it belongs, the aggregate value of which determines the Group WACC,

2.8. Leased assets

On Janwary 13, 2016, the 1458 published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 1A%
17. This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its publication on November 9,
2017. IFRS 16 is effective for financial statements commencing on or after January 1, 2019. The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption, and introduces the concept of control in the
definition of a lease, To determine whether a contract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the
contract must convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises the right of use asset and lease liability.
The right of use asset is initially valued at cost, including the amount of the initial measurement
of the lease liability, adjusted for the rent payments made on or before the commencement
date, increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the
lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located
or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the
lease, net of the received lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amortised on a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Group
at the end of the lease term. In this case, the right of use asset will be amortised over the useful
life of the underlying asset, determined on the same basis as that of property and machinery. In
addition, the right of use asset is regularly decreased for any impairment losses and adjusted to
reflect any changes deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the lease liability.

The Group values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases
at the commencement date, discounting them using the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
= fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

— payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured using an index or
rate on the commencement date;

—amounts that are expected to be paid as a residual value guarantee; and
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= the payments due for the lease in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably
certain to exercise the renewal option, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the
Group is reasonably certain not to terminate the lease in advance.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest criterion and
remeasured in the event of a change in the future payments due for the lease deriving from a
change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Group expects to
pay as a guarantee on the residual value or when the Group changes its measurement with
reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation option or in the
event of revision of in-substance fixed payments due.

When the lease liability is remeasured, the lessee makes a corresponding change in right of use
asset. If the right of use asset carrying value is reduced to zero, the lessee recognises the change
in profit/{loss) for the year.

In the statement of financial position, the Group reports right of use assets that do not meet the
definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease
liabilities in the item Borrowings.

The Group recognises the related payments due for leases as a cost on a straight-line basis over
the lease term,

For contracts signed before January 1, 2019, the Group establishes whether the agreement was
or contained a lease by checking if:

— fulfilment of the agreement depended on the use of one or more specific assets; and
—the agreement transferred the right to use the asset.

Other assets subject to leases is classified as operating leases and is not recognised in the
Group's statement of financial position, Payments relating to operating leases were recognised
as a straightdine cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee were
recognised as an integral part of the overall lease cost over the lease term.

2.9. Inventory

Raw materials and work in progress are valued at the lower of purchase or manufacturing cost
calculated wsing the weighted average cost method and net realisable value. The weighted
average cost includes directly attributable expenditures for raw material inventaories and labour
cost and an appropriate portion of production overhead based on normal operating capacity.

Provisions are recorded to reduce cost to net realisable value taking into consideration the age
and condition of inventory, the likelihood to use raw materials in the production cycle as well as
the saleability of finished products through the Group’s distribution channels (outlet and stock).

85 MOMCLER — ANMUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2019

160/333



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.10. Financial instruments

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at the trade date, ie., when the Group
becomes a contractual party to the financial instrument.

Except for trade receivables that do not comprise a significant financing component, financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets or
liabilities not measured at FVYTPL, the transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of the financial asset. At the time of initial recegnition, trade receivables that do not have a
significant financing component are valued at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified based on its valuation: at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and at fair value through profit/{loss)
for the period (FVTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified after initial recognition, unless the Group changes its
business model for managing financial assets. In that case, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model.

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met
and if it is not designated at FVTPL:

= the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is to hold the
financial assets in order to collect the related contractual cash flows; and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repaid.

At the time of subseguent measurement, assets belonging to this category are valued at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised
among the financial income components. These assets are also subject to the impairment model
described in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current
receivables.

A financial asset shall be measured at FVOCI if both of the following conditions are met and if it
is not designated at FVTPL:

» the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is achieved both
through the collection of the contractual cash flows and through the sale of the financial
assets; and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repaid.

On initial recognition of a security not held for trading, the Group may make an irrevocable
choice to present subseguent changes in fair value in the other components of the
comprehensive income statement. This choice is made for each asset.
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At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition is
uvpdated and any changes in fair value are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income. As for the category above, these assets are subject to the impairment model described
in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current
receivables.

All financial assets not classified as valued at amortised cost or at FYOCI, as indicated above, are
valued at FVTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate the financial asset as measured at fair value through
profit/(loss) for the period if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in accounting
that would otherwise result from measuring the financial asset at amartised cost or at FVQCI.

At the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at FVTPL are valued at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated
income statement in the period in which they are recognised under financial income/expenses.

Financial assets are derecognised from the financial staterments when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are materially
transferred or when the Group neither transfers nor retains materially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities are classified as valued at amaortised cost or at FVTPL A financial liability is
classified at FVTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial
liahilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense
and exchange rate gains/{losses) are recognised in profit/{loss) for the period, as are any gains
or losses from derecognition,

The Group's financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash eguivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Cosh and cosh eguivolents

Cash and cash eguivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most liquid
assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in value.
Bank overdrafts are recorded under current liabilities on the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position.
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Trode receivables, financial assets and other current and nan-current receivables

Trade and other receivables, generated when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to a third party, are classified as current assets, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Current and non-current financial assets, other current and non-current assets, trade
receivables, excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinable payment terms, are
recognised at amortised cost calculated using the effective interest method. Motes receivable
(due date greater than a year} with interest rate below that of the market rate are valued using
the current market rate.

The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment model introduced by IFRS
% or by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 1AS 39 framework, which is typically
based on the valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Group adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of periodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an
Expected Credit Loss {"ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL).

In particular, the policy implemented by the Group pravides for the stratification of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the solvency of the counterparty
and applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The
Group then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a debtor’s reliability
and ability to pay the due amounts.

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad
debt provision. Write-downs, made in accordance with IFRS 9, are recognised in the
consolidated income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of
impairment.

Financial liabilities, trade poyobles and other current ond non-current payables

Trade and other payables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services directly from
a supplier. They are included within current liabilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial liabilities, excluding derivatives, are recognised initially at fair value which represents
the amount at which the asset was bought in a current transaction between willing parties, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Financial
liabilities that are designated as hedged items are subject to the hedge accounting
requirements.
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Derivatives instruments

Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative fimancial instruments may be accounted far
using hedge accounting only when:

+ the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

s at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there s a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Group's risk management objectives
and the hedging strategy;

= the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

= there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument;

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated
with the hedged risk;

the hedge ratio defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk management strategy
adopted by the Group,

Eair value hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to
changes in fair value of a recognised asset or liability, that is attributable to a particular risk and
could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk,
adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item and is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Cash flow hedge

When a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income statement
and stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair value of the
derivative financial instrument that is recognised in the other components of the comprehensive
income statement is limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged instrument
(at present value) since the inception of the hedge. The ineffective portion of changes in fair
value of the derivative financial instrument is recognised immediately in the profit/(loss) for the
period.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria or the hedging instrument is sold, matures or is
exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the accrued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in the case of
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a hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, it is included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability on initial
recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit or loss for the
period in the same period or periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects
profit/(loss) for the period.

If ne more hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately
from the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs to profitf(loss) for the
pericd.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses, arising from the fair value measurement
of a derivative financial instrument, are immediately recognised in income statement.

2.1. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the consolidated statement of financial position
date and all other fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by
the employee.

Benefits granted to employees, which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans, are recognised over the vesting period,

Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employees’ remuneration
and years of service,

The Group obligation to contribute to employees’ benefit plans and the related current service
cost are determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit method.
The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity within other
comprehensive income.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for
employee service in prior periods.

Defined contribution schemes

Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up to December 31, 2006 Italian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as
post-employment benefit ("TFR"). With the act n. 296 as of December 27, 2006 and subsequent
decrees ("Pension Reform”} issued in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme
were changed, Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1, 2007 and not yet paid at
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the reporting date, referring to entities with more than 50 employees, Italian post-employment
benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up to December
31, 2006 is still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using actuarial
assumptions.

2.12. Provision for risks and charges

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an cutflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated,

Restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has a detailed formal restructuring plan
and the plan has been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly announced.
Identifiable future operating losses up to the date of a restructuring are not included in the
provisicn.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they occur.

2.13. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
payments, that are equity settled, is usually included in expenses with a matching increase in
equity over the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognised as an expense, is based on the number of incentives that fulfil these
conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments whose
conditions are not to be considered to maturity, the fair value at the grant date of the share-
based payment is measured to reflect such conditions. With reference to the non-vesting
conditions, any difference between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements,

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled
in cash, is recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at year-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in profit or loss
for the year.
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2.14. Revenue recognition

Based on the five-step model introduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of
goods andfor services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in
exchange for the provision of each of these service:s and assessing the manner in which these
services are provided (at a given time or over time).

Whaolesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched to trade customers, reflecting the
transfer of risks and rewards. The provision for returns and discounts is estimated and
accounted based on future expectation, taking into consideration historical return trends and is
recorded as a wvariable component of the contractual consideration with the concurrent
recognition of a liability for returns and of the corresponding asset in the statement of financial
position.

Variable components of the consideration (for example, the effect of returns) are recognised in
the financial statements only when it is highly probable that there will be no significant
adjustment to the amount of revenue recognised in the future,

Retail sales are recognised at the date of transactions with final customers,

Rovyalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
royalty agreement which is typically based on sales volumes.

Upon receipt of an advance payment from a client, the Group recognises the amount of the
advance payment for the obligation to transfer assets in the future under Other current
liabilities and derecognises this liability by recognising the revenue when the assets are
transferred.

The Group recognises the amounts paid to customers as a reduction in revenues when the costs
for services cannot be reliably estimated or in costs when the costs for services can reliably be
estimated.

2.15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrual basis taking into consideration interest accrued on
the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities using the effective interest rate
metheod,

2.16. Taxation

Tax expense, recognised in the consolidated income statement, represents the aggregated
amount related to current tax and deferred tax,

Current taxes are determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities, Current taxes are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period,
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except to the extent that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised
directly aither in equity or in other comprehensive income,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Group Consalidated Financial Statements, Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the amounts.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Tax liabilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncertainties on the tax treatments
adopted for determining income taxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23, These uncertainties
can arise from: i} unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or clarifications by
tax authorities; iii} ongoing tax audits and/or disputes; iv} public information on ongoing tax
assessments and/or disputes involving other entities,

2.17. Earnings per share

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic earnings per share is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to holders of the Company shares by the
weighted average of the number of shares for the financial year {defined as equal to the share
capital}, adjusted to consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earmings per share is
calculated by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to shareholders and the weighted average
of the number of company shares as defined above, to consider the effects of all potential
shares with a dilution effect,

2.18. Segment information

For purposes of IFRS & Operating segments, the Group’s business is conducted as a single
operating segment known as the Moncler business.

2.19. Fair value

IFRS 13 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment is required or permitted by other standards, Specifically, the principle
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defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount paid to
settle a liability in a regular transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
In addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additional disclosures required in
relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards, including IFRS 7,

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation technigues necessary to measure fair value, The levels, presented in a hierarchical
order, are as follows:

# level 1: Fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities;

« level 2: it Fair values measured using inputs other than guoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly {i.e. derived from prices):

s level 3; Fair values measured vsing inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data [i.e. unobservable inputs).

2.20. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accounting standords, omendments and interpretations effective from lonuary 1, 2013

IFRS 16

The adoption of IFRS 16 on January 1, 2019 had a material impact on the Consolidated Fimancial
Statements of Moncler Group, due to activities related to the retail network which represent the
main part of its business. For the Group, the analysis of contracts falling within the scope of
application of the standard concerned in particular those relating to shops, outlets, showrooms,
concession contracts, warehouses, offices and cars.

Previously, the Group determined at the inception of the contract whether the contract was, or
contained, a lease in accordance with IFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains a
l=ase, as well as 1AS 17 Leases, 5I1C 15 Operating leases — Incentives and 5IC 27 Evaluating the
substance of transactions invelving the legal form of a lease.

In accordance with IFRS 16, the Group assesses whether the contract is a lease or contains it on
thie basis of the new definition of a lease. Under IFRS 16, the contract is, or contains, a lease if, in
exchange for consideration, it transfers the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time.

In the presence of a new lease based, for example, on annual instalments on a straight-line
basis, the new standard requires the recognition of a financial liability and a right of use among
the assets in the statement of financial position measured as the present value of future
payments. Therefore, the amount of the financial liability to be recognised in the financial
statements significantly depends on the assumptions used in relation to the characteristics of
each type of lease in place and any options for renewal or early termination of the contract if
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considered reasonably certain at the date of signing the same, as well as the discount rate
applied.

The Group applied IFRS 16 from Janwary 1, 2019, using the modified retrospective method.
Therefore, the cumulative effect of the adoption of IFRS 16 is recognised as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings at January 1, 2019, without restating comparative
periods.

In the first application, the Group has adopted some practical expedients provided by the
Principle and, in particular, contracts with a remaining term of less than or equal to 12 months
were excluded and initial costs were excluded from the valuation of the right of use asset at the
date of initial application.

Even when fully cperational, the Group decided not to apply IFRS 16 to contracts with a total
term of less than or equal to 12 months and to leases of low value, which mainly refer to
electronic equipment.

Effects of the transition on the financial stotements

In the initial phase of application of IFRS 16, the Moncler Group recorded at January 1, 2019
right of use assets equal to Euro 470,572 thousand and lease liabilities equal to Euro 518,488
thousand. The differences between assets and liabilities were recorded under retained earnings
in the amount of Eure 23,434 thousand, net of the deferred tax effect of Euro 8,622 thousand
and the reversal of the accruals and deferrals amounting to Euro 15,860 thousand accounted for
as at December 31, 2018 in application of 14517 for contracts falling within the scope of
application of IFR516.

In the valuation phase of the lease liabilities, the Group discounted the payments due for the
lzase using the marginal financing rate at January 1, 2019. The weighted average rate applied
was 3.67%. The rate was determined taking into account the term of the lease contracts, the
currency in which they are denominated, the characteristics of the economic environment in
which the contract was stipulated and the credit adjustment.

In particular, the IRS (Interest rate swap) of the geographical area in which the contract was
signed was used to determine the rate, based on the different contract expirations and
increased by the credit spread of the relative gecgraphical area.

Region FTA Value o Average

{Eure/000) Rate
EMEA 270,420 52.2% 293
Amercas 151,361 29.2% 512
AR AC 62 556 12.1% 4,16
Japan 27.442 5.3% 1,83)
Kores 6,269 1.2% 370
[Group 518.488 100,0%| 3,67
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For contracts that provide for a renewal option at the end of the pericd that cannot be
cancelled, the Group has chosen, based on historical evidence and business development plans,
to consider, in addition to the period that cannot be cancelled, the period that is the subject of
the renewal option, except for the existence of any business plans for the disposal of the leased
assets, as well as clear valuations by which the non-exercise of the renewal option is deemed
reasonable.

For contracts with renewal options that can be exercised automatically at the end of a non-
cancelable period, the term considered is the maximum term, which is normally longer than the
time horizon covered by the Group's (three years} business plan.,

For contracts with indefinite term, the Group has chosen to consider a term egqual to the length
of the business plan.

The reconciliation between the lease liability calculated in accordance with IFRS 16 and the
commitments for operating leases that cannot be cancelled indicated in the financial statements
of the previous year in accordance with IAS 17 is shown below.,

Reconciliation of lease liabilities

(Eura/D00)

Commuttments for undismunted operating leases applying 14517 as at Decemnber 31, 2018 608 203
Bxceptions to recognition pursuant to IFRS16 0
Ctiher changes 8750
Undiiscounted aperating leass liabilities to be recognisad in the balance sheet as at January 01, 2019 616,953
Discounting effed on operating lease lisbilities (28,463)
Laase Liabilities for leases applying IFRS 16 as at Jnuany 04, 2019 518,488
Loges Liabilities for finance leases applying 14517 as at bnuary 01, 2018 176
Total Lease Liabilities ﬂm IFRS 16 as at bnuary 01, 2019 518,664

Commitments at December 31, 2018 amounted to Euro 608 million, while payables for
operating leases at January 1, 2019 (not discounted} were higher, totalling Eura 617 million.
There are no cases for which the standard provides for exceptions; the only changes, equal to
Euro 8.7 million, refer to the reviewed estimate of the term of some contracts and the inclusion
of others following the in-depth analysis carried out in the application of IFRS 16.

The other new standards, which came into force on January 1, 2019, have not had significant
effects on the Group's Consolidated Financial Statement.
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New stondords ond interpretations not vet effective and not early adopted by the Group

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below. With reference of the applicable
principles, the Group has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if applicable.

) EU regulation and
. Effective
Document title Issue date fron Approval date date of
publication

Amendments to March 2018 January 1, Movember 29, (ELN) 2019/2075
references to 2020 2019 December 6, 2019
Conceptual Framework
in IFRS standards
Definition of material October January 1, Movember 29, | (EU) 2019/2014
and |AS B) 01
Reform of the September January 1, January 15, (EU} 2020734
reference indices for 2019 2020 2020 January 16, 2020
the determination of
interest rates
(Amendments to IFRS
a, 1AS 39 and IFRS 7)

In addition, at the date of these financial statements, the competent bodies of the European
Union had not yet completed their endersement process for the following accounting standards

and amendments:

Document title Issue date by Effective date of Approval
ument i 1ASB |ASB document | date by EU
Standards
IFRS 14 Repulatory Deferral Accounts January 2014 {Note 1) (Mote 1)
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts May 2017 January 1, 2021 TED
{Note 2)

Amendments
Sale or Contribution of Assets between Deferred until the | postponed
an Investor and its Associate or Joint September completion of the | nending the
Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and 2014 IASE project on conclusion
145 28} the equity method | of the 1ASE

a7
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project on
the equity
method

Definition of business (Amendments to

IFRS 3) Octeber 2018 | January 1,2020 | March 2020

Classification of Liabilities as Current ar

January 2020 January 1, 2022 TED
Non-current (Amendments to |AS 1) r"' Han

[Mote 1) IFES 14 became effectivie on January 1, 2016, but the European Commission decided to stop the approval prooess pending
the new accounting standard on “rate-regulated sctivitbes™.

[Mote 2) It should be noted that in June 2019, the 1A5E published a draft exposure which ircluded some amendmerts to IFRS 17 and
celayed the entry irto force of the new accourting standang to lanvany 1, 2022, As of the date of this report, the amendmernts to
IFRS 17 have nod yel been definitively spproved by the 1ASE.

The Group will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potential
impacts on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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3. SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at December 31, 2019 the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Moncler Group include
the parent company Moncler 5p.A. and 36 consolidated subsidiaries, as detailed in the

following table:

ETd
I et anld (in adsociales fof ¢ onsolidntisn) Regiierd afce Share capltal  Curmensy — Parend eampanmny
Wioncker 5 p A Wi |ty 50,595,905 EUR
Indssies 5 pA Wign{Egdy] 15000000 Bk 100 O W Gnctes 5 B A
Wonckr Deatsohiand GmbH WU [ amiang) 00,000 EUR 00 00 Incdursings 5 pa
Mioncker E4pafa S L W el (S 0,00 BUR DO O0rs Incurines 5 pa
Mo ncker Asis Pacitic L Hiong Kong | Cfng) 200,000 HKD 100 00% Industnas S pA
Wi fcked France S arl P [Frinics] 8000008 EUR 10 O Iniritigd 5 p AL
Wioncher LS inc M Wiork (LIS 100 LS Dok Olri incusines 5 pob
Woncksr LIK Lid Lizrudisn fLirsbad Kingdoen | 2,000,000 SEP 00 D0 Incdustngs 5 p
Wloncksr Japan Comonatoni ™| Tiakyn | Jopan] 150,18 65 PY 65 5T Indusines 5 pa
Woncker Sranghsi Commancial Co Lid S (O] SIAEI D14 CHY D O indingd 5 pA

Wioncksr Sukssa 54 Chissso [Swiediand) 3,000,000y THF DO D% Incursines 5.pol.
Wipncker Bsigium S prl Ersucales Balkgium ) 1,800,000 EUR DO 0% Indusings 5 ps
Woanckr Dermank Ap5 Copsnhagen [Dermank) A OO DNk iy vy Incuings 5 p A
Woncksr Holand B ¥ Amaterciam (Holland 18,000 BUR 10 O0r INcUrEInes 5 poA
Wonckesr Hurpary KF T Busdapaist Hungany) 150,000, D00 HLIF D00 0% Indusines 5 oA
Wioncker Istanbal Goam v Tokatl Ticarst L& Sh ") Istanbul {Turkey] 1,000,000 TRY 51.00% Indusings 5.pA,
Wl faksd Sl Gl ) Hawridh i G afimviny | 166 0l EUR £0 00 W oncied Dedichind Gt
U Gr% Indusines S p A
Wanckr Rl LLG Maisow [Fuidsan Fedietion) 90000 000 RUB 0,01 % Wonder Suste B4
o 1 B5.00% Indusines 5.p A
Moncier Erisid Comdrg de moda & scessonos Lids.  Seo Fauls [Brazil) A0 0e0e) ) ESL 5000 M pncier LIS Ine
Wioncksr Taiwan Limibed Taips (Chra) 10,000,000 TWOD 10000 Indusings 5.k,
Wik Carade Lid Wancous | Canada b 1,000 CAD DKy v Induings 5 pA
Wincker Prisgus § 1.3 Frngue [CTech Repubis) 20000 CIK 100 OO INcuRings 5 p A
winite Tach 5p 1o 0 Klomize (Foland) S 000 FLM Tid (v incrkined 5 poa
Mioncksr Srersaga Inc. {") S | South Konea) 5,000 (oD} 00N FRWY 51.00% Indusings 5.pa,
Mokt Wit Egit FIALC Crutvim [Urabid Arals Emaated ) 30500000 RED 0 0w Indukingd S p A
W ncker LSS R olsl LLC M Yiork LIS 15,000,000 LD 0o Or A cxcier L S, e
Moncker Sangapare FTE, Limgad = S TSR B 00 DO SG0 10 Olr incursines 5 pa.
B3, 00% Indusines 5.pA
3
Nt Yisld S i B {Romandg) I5E6T 000 ROMN 1.00% Ko cker D el N Gt
Mo ncksr LIAE LLC ("} Ay IDwrbd [Ubralied Auorabs Ermersons ] 1,000 D0 AED A5 0% W i Mgl Esst FZLLC
Mo ncksr ireland Limioed Cruiklsn [ ks |} 350,000 EUR DO v Incursines 5. pol.
Winncker Aurdrals BT Y LTD W edbscurmay [Fursiraba] 2,500,000 A0 Vi DF% Indusines 5op A
3 0% incingd S pa
¥ ] M = W T
o rackied KT abFrban L L Akraly (Wazakdwlan) 0, 0ee ey T 100% Mo Fous LLE
Wioncker Swiden A8 E2ockhodm (Sweden) 1,000,000 SER D00 0% Indusines 5pos
Woncksr Wormy A5 Crio {Monwiry] 32000000 FcHE 0 O0r Indukines 5 p A
£ O0r% Incduringd 5 pa
Moncker koo, 5 de R L SeCV Wmes Crly [Mamicy] 3,000,000 MXN 1.00% MondsrUEA Inc
&5 00r% Indusines 5. pA
Wioncker bigosos Senices, 5 deRL. de Wei Caty [Mamicn] 1,000,000 MXN §.00% idpracher LIZA Ine
W0 ks Ll ke LLC Wi (L] krming] AT.VET 41T LIAH 93, 99r% Indurined 5opod

0.01% Monder Sursts 58

1*1 Fuly coriobaimisd (miloul aTniunon of indiniil 1o Fefd pansd)

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n(E30200)

Oooooooa

[**) Srarp capital vk ofed W O orTfihie Lk b5 oofiideralion this iy thafd Peid by Mofie g i Cogortinn |

As far as the scope of consolidation is concerned, no changes occurred during fiscal year 2019
when compared to the prior year.

We highlighted that, in the first quarter of 2018, the Group acquired, from the local partner, the
second tranche (equal to 6% of total share capital) of the partner's stake in Moncler Japan
Corporation, bringing the percentage of ownership to 66%. Please note that Moncler Japan
Corporation, Moncler Instanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. sti. and Moncler Shinsegae Inc., are
fully consolidated, same as in the previous periods, without attribution of interest to third
parties, following to the accounting treatment of the agreements between the partners.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1, Revenues

The breakdown of the main revenues categories from contracts with customers by distribution
channel and gecgraphical area is provided below.

Revenues by distribution channel

Revenues by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

{Eurc/000) 2019 % 2018 %
Taotal revenues 1,627 704 10008 1,420,074 100.0%
of which:
Whalesake A70787  22.8% 333822 235%
Retail 1,2569M7 T7.2% 1,086,452 765%

Sales are made through two main distribution channels, retail and wholesale, The retail channel
pertains to stores that are directly managed by the Group (free-standing stores, concessions, e-
commerce and factory outlet), while the wholesale channel pertains to stores managed by third
parties that sell Moncler proeducts either in single-brand spaces (i.e. shop-in-shop) or inside
multi-brand stores (both physical and online).

In 2019, revenues from the retail distribution channel reached Euro 1.256,9 million compared to
Euro 1,086.5 million in 2018, representing an increase of 15.7%, thanks to an excellent organic
growth and to a further development of the network of mono-brand retail stores (D05},

The wholesale channel recorded revenues of Euro 370.8 million compared to Euro 333.6 million
in 2018, an increase of 11.1%, driven by the expansion of the wholesale mono-brand stores
network, including the airport locations, and by the e-tailers.

Revenues by geographical area

Sales are broken down by geographical area as reported in the following table:

Revenues by region

{Eurc/000} 2019 % 2018 ) Variation % Variation

Itaky 154088  11.4% 167820 11.8% 17,168 10.2%
EMEA, Italy excluded 463530 28.5% 407632 287% 55 898 13.7%
Asia and rest of world Ti5244  4359% B16137  43.4% 99,107 16.1%
Americas 263942  162% 228485 1681% 35,457 15.5%
Total 1627704  100.0% 1420074 100.0% 207,630 14.6%
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In Italy revenues rose 10.2%, in acceleration in the fourth quarter, largely driven by the DOS and
the e-commerce strong performance.

In EMEA, revenues grew 13.7% , with double-digit growth in both channels. The last quarter of
2019 registered a strong acceleration, also supported by the tourists inflows in the Region.
During the year 2019, the performance has been driven by United Kingdom, Germany and
France.

In Asia and Rest of the Werld revenues increased 16.1%. Mainland China continued to lead the
growth in the Region followed by Korea, both in acceleration in the last guarter of 2019, Japan’s
market has also been positive, notwithstanding the forecasted slow-down of the last three
maonths, driven by the VAT increase in October, Continued the negative performance in Hong
Kong SAR influenced by the events started in July and by the decrease in tourists flows.

In the Americas revenues grew 15.5%, with very good results in all markets and in both
channels.

4.2. Cost of sales

In 2019, cost of sales grew by Euro 42.2 million in absolute terms (+13.2%), going from Euro
320.2 million in 2018 to Eure 362 .4 million in 2019. This overall growth is due to increased sales
volumes. The positive effect of the application of IFRS 16 on this caption is equal to Euro 0.3
million [of which Euro 1.6 million of lower rent costs and Euro 1.3 million of higher right of use
depreciation).

Cost of sales as a percentage of sales has decreased, going from 22.6% in 2018 to 22.3% in 2019
(same incidence net of the effect of the application of IFRS 16}, mainly due to a positive channel
mix (the retail channel goes fraom 76.5% calculated as percentage on total sales in 2018 to 77.2%
in 2019},

4.2, Selling expenses

selling expenses amounted to 483.2 million, increasing Euro 54.3 million between 2018 and
2019, The positive effect of the application of IFRS 16 on this caption is equal to Euro 15.3
million (of which Euro 109.9 million of lower rent costs and Eure 94.6 million of higher right of
use depreciation).

As a percentage of revenues, selling expenses decreased from 30.2% in 2018 to 29.7% in 2019
(30.6% net of the effect of the application of IFRS 16).

Selling expenses mainly include rent costs excluded from the application of the IFRS 16 for Euro
144.% million (216.2 million of total rent costs in 2018}, personnel costs for Euro 119.1 million
(10&.8 million in 2018} costs for depreciation of the right of use for Euro 94.6 million and other
amortisation and depreciation for Eura 56.6 million (Euro 46.5 million in 2018).
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In erder to give a uniform comparison basis with the previous year, the breakdown of selling
costs before the application of the IFRS 16 i reported below; they mainly include rental costs of
Euro 254.8 million (Euro 216.2 million in 2018}, personnel costs of Euro 115.1 millien (Euro
108.8 million in 2018} and amortisation and depreciation costs of Eure 56.6 million (Eure 46.5
million in 2018}

4.4, General and administrative expenses

In 2019, general and administrative expenses amounted to Euro 147.7 million, up Euro 19.9
million when compared to last year. The positive effect of the application of IFRS 16 on this
caption is equal to Euro 0.8 million (of which 6.1 million of lower rent costs and 5.3 million of
higher right of use depreciation). This increase reflects the willingness of the management to
invest in know-how and processes to face future challenges.

General and administrative expenses represented 9.1% of turnover (same incidence net of the
effect of the application of IFRS 16); in 2018 the percentage was 2.0%.

4.5. Marketing expenses

Also in 2018, the Group continued to invest in marketing in order to support and spread
awareness and the prestige of the Moncler brand. In absolute value, marketing expenses went
from Eure 99.5% million in 2018 to Euro 113.2 millien in 2019, with an absolute change of Euro
13.7 million (+13.7%). The weight of marketing expenses on turnover is egual to 7.0% in 2019 in
line with 2018,

4.6. Stock-based compensation

The caption stock-based compensation in 2019 was egual to Euro 29.4 million and included the
costs related to the stock-based compensation plans approved by the Shareholder” Meeting of
Meoneler on April 20, 2016 and on April 16, 2018 (Euro 29.6 million on 2018).

The description of the stock-based compensation plans and the related costs is included in note
10.2.

4.7. Operating result

Ir 2019, the operating result of the Moncler Group amounted to Euro 491.8 million (Euro 475.4
million net of the effect of the application of IFRS 16}, compared to Eurc 414.1 million in 2018,
and as percentage of revenue operating results rose to 30.2% (29.2% net of the effect of the
application of IFRS 16} versus 29.2% in 2018,
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2018 2018 2019 2018 %
Including IFRS 18 Impact Excluding Inclucfing
IFRS 16 Impact IFRS 16 imgact IFRS 16 Impact
{Eurgd000)
Ciperating result A8, 798 16,365 LIERE] 414, 098 18.5%
Stock-based compensation 29,356 [1] 20388 29,504 (07
Amertization, depreciation and
| ard 3.123 101,135 G SEh _5&49# L%
EBITDA E82 308 A17,500 74, 80 500, 701 IRA%

In 2019, EBITDA amounted to Euro 692.3 million (Euro 574.8 million net of the effect of the
application of IFRS 16) compared te Eure 500.2 million in 2018, As a percentage of revenues, it
amounted to 42.5% in 2019 (35.3% of revenues net of the effect of the application of IFRS 16)

compared to 35.2% in 2018,

Amortisation and depreciation in 2019 amounted to Euro 171.1 million {of which Euro 101.1
million resulting from the application of IFRS 16}, compared to Eure 56.5 million in 2018,
Excluding the application of IFRS 16, amortisation and depreciation increased by Euro 13.5
million, as a consequence of the higher investments of the period.

4.8. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

(Eurc/000) 2019 2018
Interest income and other financial income 1,238 78
Fareign currency differences - positive 0 o
Total financial income 1_,233 718
Interests experses and other financial charges {1,581) (1,294)
Foreign currency differences - negative (564) {1.334)
Total financial expenses {2,155) {2,628)
Total net excluded interests on lease

liabilities (917) {1,910)
Interests on lease liabiities (20,155) 1]
Total net {21,072) {1.910)

FEBMDA is not an indicator defined by the referenoe accounting stardards applied by the Sroup ard, therefore, it may be that the
methods by which EBITDA s calculated are not comparabile with those wsed by other companies
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4.9, lncome tax

The income tax effect on the consolidated incame statement is as follows:

(Euro/000) 2019 2018
Current income faxes (140,911) {89,397)
Deferred tax income) expenses 28879 9,700
Incoms: taxes charged in the income statement (112,032) (79,687)

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:

Taee

Recondlation theoret|o-effective tax rate Mm:f;‘:: T“"“:u':: T“;; m::;: .ﬁn‘::';: T"W’T:
JEuroRo)

Froft before tax 470,727 412,188

Income tax using the Compary's theorstic ta rate {112,974} 24.0% (98,925) 24,00

T, 4100 T 1% T3, o) T

PR EY] 04% Z.581] 0.6%

TEAT {16% I BAp

TEETD B.17% Eegf) [P

Income tas: at effective ta rate (112032} Za8% {79,687) 18.5%

The caption Other differences in 2019 mainly includes the tax benefits associated with the
Patent Box, with research and development, the IRAP (current) and the other taxes different
frorm IRES.

4,10, Personnel expenses

The following table lists the details of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with
those of the previous year:

{EuraD00) 2019 208
Wages and salaries {148,313) (133,667)
Social security codts 23,787) 21,810)
Beorual for employment benefits (11.814) 8.412)
Total (183,914) {163,889)
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Personnel expenses increased by 12.2% when compared to prior year, from Eura 163.9 million
in 2018 to Eure 183.9 million in 2019, This increase 15 mainly due to the growth in directly
operated stores and the overall growth of the corporate structure,

The remuneration related to the members of the Board of Directors is commented separately in
the related-party section (note 10,1},

The costs related to the stock based compensation plans, egual to Euro 29.4 million in 2019
{Eurg 29.6 million in 2018} are separately commented in note 10.2.

The following table analyses the number of employees (full-time-equivalent} in 2019 compared
to the prior year:

Average FTE by area

FTE 2019 2018
Ity 952 833
Cther Buropean countries 1,631 1,424
Aala and JBpan 1,076 968
Arnedicas 06 277
Total 3,975 3,502

The actual number of employees of the Group as at December 31, 2019 was 4,569 unit (4,155 as
at December 31, 2018).

The total number of employees increased largely as a result of the growth of directly operated
stores, the expansion of the production site and the overall growth of the corporate structure,

4.1M. Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation are broken down as follows:

{Eure/000) 2019 2018
Depreciation of property, plant and equiprment (137,532) (44,6353)
Amortization of intangible assets (13,591) (11,846)
Total Depredation and Amortization (171,123) (56,499)

The amaortisation related to the right of use amounted to Euro 101.2 million, as explained in
paragraphs 5.3.

Met of the effects of the above mentioned application of IFRS 16, the increase in both
depreciation and amortisation was mainly due to investments made for the new store openings
or the relocation/expansion of already existing stores, in T and for the expansionfautomation of
thi italian logistic hub.

Please refer to comments made in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for additional details related to investments
made during the year.
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

5.1 Goodwill, brands and other intangible assets

Brands and other intangible assets December 31, 2019 Decernber 31, 2018
Accumulated

Gross value amortization and Net value Met value
(Eura/00) impairment
Brands 223,900 4] 223,900 223900
Key maney 57,680 (37.177) 20513 25,656
Software 58 597 {31,193) 27 404 15,252
Ciher intangible assts 10,078 7.921) 2,157 2,951
Agselsin progress 5416 4] 2416 1461
Goodwill 155 582 ] 155582 155582
Total 511,263 (76,291) 434,972 424402
Intangible assets changes are shown in the following tables:
As at December 31, 2019
Gross value Brands and other
intangible asess Brands Keymonsy  Siftware e e her e Goodwil Tota
{ELre/000)
Jwery 1, 2018 223000 56,866 30,611 0,282 1,461 155,582 486,702
Acquisitions 0 0 17,450 5T 5,200 0 23,600
Cigposals q (58} [14) (20} 0 0 (0
Trandalicon adjust ament 0 B3 m (32 0 0 ]
Clher mavements, Induding 0 0 1470 0 (1.238) 0 122
transiers
Dacmmbar 31, 2019 223,900 57,550 s8.8a7 10,078 5418 155 582 514,283
Aoourmul o ed amonization and
imparrrert Brarcs and alber Cther intangible  Aewtsin proges )
o ST Bawds Keymoney  Soltwere e e Gocshwill Total
{Eurod000)
Jwey 1, 2018 0 2I0) 4,350 5,731} o 0 [E2300)
Amertization 0 ES5) {6,790 (1,250} 0 0 (135
Dispasals 0 12 12 43 0 0 87
Trandabion adpudament 1] {428) (583 7 o ] (46T)
Cther movement s, induding
Iramaher s o 0 ° ° 0 0 0
Deasrber 31, 2010 0 @A77 @1,193) 7,521} ] 0 [76.201)
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As at December 31, 2018

Gross value Brands and ather
irtangibde acots Othar intangible  Aemtsin progres
Brands Heymoney  Soltware — Sl Goodwill Tetd

=]
sy 1, 018 X1, 900 51,3 213 531 135 Tah, 582 477508
Aoguisiti ons L} m 7253 2] 1,429 ] 10,402
Diporsis 1 (iR k] ] o 0 ] 1.138
Trarddation adjustement o {168 o @ a ] 2
Cther movements, induding
4 1} u} o0 o {10 o ]
Cecerrber 31, 218 7,000 56,566 A 0,760 1,461 56562 4BATZ
Boourmud ol ed amantization and
impainment Brands and other Othar intangible  Aeetsin progres

it Brands Heymoney — Software =7 s Goodwill Tota
Bt
sy 1, 2048 0 A (3R {5.457) 0 0 (523
Amarizdion a 562 (4. 541) 1,280 1] ] (11,848
Dispormis a o7 ] o 0 ] 1.7
Trardation adjustement a {158 T 1 1] o 22%
Cther movements, induding
i a a [1z1] a 1] o 5]
Cecervier 31, 2016 0 Elaiy (kg (B.731) a (=)

The increase in the caption software and assets in progress and advances pertained to the
investments in information technology to support the business and the corporate functions.

Mo indicators were identified suggesting impairment of the residual carrying amounts.

Please refer to the Directors’ report for additional information related to investments made
during the year.

5.2. Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life and
goodwill

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite useful life and Goodwill
deriving from previous acguisitions have not been amortised, but have been tested for
impairment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrying value with that
derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the Royalty Relief Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a royalty percentage applied to revenues
that the brand is able to generate.

The recoverable amount of geodwill has been tested based on the “asset side" approach which
compares the value in use of the cash-generating unit with the carrying amount of its net
invested capital.

For the 2019 measurement, expected cash flows and revenues are based on the 2020-2022
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on December 10, 2019,

The "g" rate used was 1.9%.
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The discount rate was calculated using the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
weighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs fram a sample of
companies within the same industry. The calculation took into account fluctuation in the market
a5 compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interest rates, The weighted
average cost of capital (WACC) was calculated at 8.1%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a “g" rate = 0% and WACC = 30.19%.

Similarly, the same sensitivity analysis applied to the entire cash-generating unit shows a full
recovery considering changes in parameters still higher than those indicated for the brand,
confirming the wide recoverability of goodwill.

It iz also underlined that the market capitalisation of the Company, based on the average price
of Moncler share in 2019, showed a significant positive difference with respect to the Group net
equity, confirming again the value of the goodwill.

£.3. Net property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipments December 31, 2013 December 31, 2018
Accumulated
Grossvalue deprediation and et value Met value
(Eura/000) impairment
Land and buildings 629, 6588 (101,758} 287,930 5,478
Rant and Bquipment 22960 (8.531) 14429 8248
Fixtures and fittings 115,019 {73,555) 45,464 43,890
Leasehold improvements 246,730 (126,7348) 115,932 50 454
Cther fixed assets 26,525 {17, 450) G045 5,352
Feeets in progress. 18,740 1) 19,740 18,530
Total 1,134,662 (328,122) 306,540 176,870
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The change in property, plant and equipment is included in the following tables:

Asg at December 21, 2019

‘Gross value Property, plart and
Landand  Plont and Rxdures and Leesahold  Othver fixed  Assets in progress

BT . . . Tatal
(Euirei000 uldngs  Equipment fittings  improvements kv bd ard adhenoms
Jruery 1, 208 6,339 14,400 108088 187,318 18,730 18,530 353,406
Aoguigitions. 219168 8723 16621 51413 5,563 BHTE 311954
Disposals (1,843} (171) {3.545) B.817) {285) o {(12,261)
Frd time adoplion IFRS16 438165 o] o 1] 1.407 1} 470,572
Trand ation adjustement G620 565]) 1.833 3067 ] 124 11,670
Cther movement s, induding transfers [} 84 {2878y 11,048 ar (7. 880) {T18)
Decarrber 31, 2049 Bt 6ER 2960 119me 246,730 6515 19,740 1,134,562
Aoarrulaed icarh
i b Lndand  Paand Aduesend  Lesshold Otherfisd Asstsinprogres -
buldngs Eguipment fittings  improvements: et s ard achenoes
{EuralD00)
w4, 210 (863} 8,152  (50,198) [96,855) (13,368 0 {176,43E)
Depredation {100,854} 2A484)  (15531) (34,373) (4, 200 o (157,532
Diapoals 202 boi] 1.8a7 5,582 216 i} 8,023
Trand alion adjushement (243) ] @50y {1.542) (38) i (2.784)
Ot bver movement s, induding transfers 0 Q 187 360 o 1] 547
Dacorrber 31, 2019 {101,758} B5M)  (73.555) (126,7598) (17480 0__@p#@a22)
Ag at December 31, 2018
Groms vilus FropeTy, plant and Landand  Flant and Fistures and Leashold  Cther fixed  Assets in progress _—
m buildings  Eguipment fittings  imgrowmmt s ot and advances
iy 4, HHE 28M 9, ThE 3, A 154647 44,800 5824 i
Acqurations 2,655 o, B 18822 37 4,238 174089 Bl 485
Disposals o (170 (2884) (.807) 15 {1 @677y
Trandation adjusement ] T 1,524 2,843 69 178 4518
Cther movements, induding Lrandsrs B3 {12 L i ] 1,538 338 {5,870 a1
Digcamber H, A0S (=] 14,400 104, e 187,318 18,730 18,530 353408
inq:drrnrldFFEl Mt Land ardd  Plant and Fixtures and Leasehold  Cther fixed  Assets in progress. Total
buildings  Bguipment fitlings  improwrments F aredl e
{Erau0d)
dnary 4, #HE W) (5133 [, 446) (T4, 588) {0,627 o [AE)
Depredation A} (1.154) (4117 (25 521) 3435 L1 4,853y
Dsposls ] 148 2407 5,158 608 L1 B407
Translation adjustement ] 4 {1,013y (1,814} (52) [] {2,883y
Cther movemnents, induding transers ) iy 28 106 &8 [ 54
Ducambr H, 7018 [E]] BASH  (59.198) BEESS)  (13,36%) 0 [i76.435)

The changes related to the right of use assets arising from the application of the IFRS 16 are
reported here below:

Right of use assets Land and Other fxed assets Tetal
{Ewro/000) bulldings

January 1, 2019 0 0 0
First time adoption IFRS16 469 165 1,407 470,572
Actuisitions 218,708 535 219,243
Disposals (1,442) (19) {1,461)
Drepreciation {100,484) (709 {101, 183)
Transktion adjstement 6,461 1 6 462
December 31, 2019 592,408 1,215 593,623
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Prior to the adoption of IFRS 16, some initial costs were capitalised and classified in intangible
assets (for example "key moaney”). From January 1, 2019 these costs are considered in the
measurement of right of use in application of IFRS 16 and classified in tangible assets, in the
same way as the right of use to which they refer, The amount of these initial direct costs
incurred in 2019, which would have also been capitalised previously, amounted to Euro 7.3
million gross of amortisation for the period.

In addition to the above mentioned effect arising from the application of the IFRS 16, the
changes in property plant and equipment in 2019 showed an increase in the captions plant and
equipment, fisture and fittings, leasehold improvements and assets in progress and advances:
all of these captions are mainly related to the development of the retail network, the new stare
openings or the relocation/expansion of some important stores and the expansion/automation
of the italian logistic hub.

During the year, no indicators were found requiring impairment testing to be performed on
tangible assets.

Please refer to the Directors’ report for an analysis of investments made during the year.

In consideration of the relevance of the rights-of-use amounts recorded in property, plant and
equipment and the measurement aspects related to them, despite the absence of significant
triggering events, the Group carried out an impairment test in the manner described in
paragraph 2.7,

For each Cash Generating Unit (CGU), the recoverable value was verified with an asset side
approach by comparing the value in use of the relevant Cash Generating Unit with the carrying
amount of its net invested capital.

For the 2019 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenues are based on the 2020-2022
Business Plan (approved by the Board of Directors on December 10, 2019} and on management
estimates for subsequent years, consistent with the average duration of rent contracts,

The discount rate used for discounting cash flows was equal to the Group WACC (8.1%), while
the Group g rate was egual to 1.90%, both disaggregated for each CGU as shown below:

EMEA APAC| AMERICAS JAPAN KCOREA GROUP
(wWaCcC 7.60% 8.80% 8.40% 8.40%: 7.90% 8.10%
g rate 1.90% 2.50% 1.90% 1.30% 1.70% 1.90%

The results of the sensitivity analysis showed that recoverable values were significantly higher
than carrying values, even in the presence of large variations in the parameters.,
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5.4. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given
tax jurisdiction that provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018:

Deferred taxation

{EusradD00) Decernber 31, 2019 Decermber 31, 2018
Deferred ax assels 125,134 91,898
Dieferred ta liabilities {58,710} (70,108}
Net amount 60,424 2,792

Deferred tax liabilities resulting from temporary differences associated with intangible assets
are related to fiscal year 2008 in connection with the allocation of the brand mame Moncler
resulting fram the excess price paid during acquisition.

Deferred tax assets as at December 31, 2019 included Eurc 9.7 million resulting from the
application of the IFRS 16.

The change in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking into consideration the right of
offset of a given tax jurisdiction, is detailed in the following table:

Taxe§ chsrged Thied Effect of  Firat time

Crefarred tax astets (iabities) Opering balance - o the incoms d for ¥ o Other  Cloting balancs -
[Enraui] 1, 2018 IR MERL n raraliien  FRE1S mevemenis Do smber 31, 2019
Tarsplol e rtargbis siels £910 2504 ] L aEn L] L

Irwenlane 5 0 30 483 "] | 4 a [35ET) BATHT

T racde ricuraabias 5.9 (L] ] e a [uy SR

Clartviegs & Q o) = a 1 &7
Ermpiy s bepnahi. L] [324] L] L a [Ed ) .
Preradadi 4.TES 2557 a - il 4070 1487
T i itk 1880 1,137 a 14 i bl 292
CHiuer Do iy BinTi 3 BE) k-] <] i 0 4 340
Tiin leri s ol el [L1i4] ) a [ a 348} 41
Tid i pls 91 638 26 803 [] 1 685 BETR 118 125,134
T afaths Afe! LATES, Si4e L BTATH 1570 -] ] ] ] (E5 BE0)
Frecal il 1 =] =] & ] =2
[ T T 15555 188 =] [ ] ] 17555
Diiwtwiova. 350 =] (L] [ ] ] ThFi}]
Trace [rmbies 1 1 a 0 o {8} 1
Ooifuler BTy DTS [#E:2 0] L) a 0 0 {110} 225
Tax bt [e.108) 2074 T} ) @ [RELT [=Ri]
et defemed fax aseels (Rt e AT [LL]] 1 Sl i Ll 60 434
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Taxes charged Tawes Effect of

Deaforradt tacx sty (Eabiier] Opening balance - totheinceme stcountedfor  cumency Other  Clesing balasce -
(ED0d) Sanuary 1, 2008 stabernent n translation  movements  Decembar X, 2018
Tangitle and inlang bl a1t S6TT LRk o oy LA &.910
Finarcial asseds 0 [} o '] 1] [}
Irrepntoras Ham 758 o 478 (2705 66,900
Trade recebabies 4018 B2 o % (333 3,510
Doarheiliont ] -] 4T ] ] ATE
Em piayes benelits 233 ] (16} a7 1 3.5
Provisions a0 261 '] 185 a1 & T
Trade payabies a 1,084 o 1] 1,31 2,863
CHiwe laeporary Remi T5T4 b o Bl 16 1680
Tau loss carved Torward 120 [§R 1) o 1% 1245 10y
Tax mzits (LTI 11,613 b LiE] (141} 1,
Tangitle and inlang bl attels [LERE ] (1450 1] iy 1] BT 11Ty
Finarcial i 52 51} o L] L] 1
Invertanes 1635 ™ '] ] W] 548y
Doebvatives (306 o [ 1] 1] 30
O beevgrorary Rime (BT (0158 ] L= ] (2838
Tax babiths 163,508 [IIE] (] 43) 5] [70,106)
Mist dhefiermend ta assets [Rabditios) 10,392 (R[] 1,118 (1] 148} FINCTS

The taxable amount on which deferred tax assets have been calculated is detailed in the
following table:

Deferred tax assels and liabilities Taxable Amount Closing balance - Taxable Amount Closing balance -
{Euro0d) 249 December 31, 3019 g Decemnber 31, 2018
Tangible and intangible assets BR.TTE 18,768 28883 6510
Iventonies 340,208 B4, TET 252,566 BE,202
Trade receivables 16,564 3,858 16,942 3,830
Deerivatives 1,778 427 18492 478
Employee benefils 11,648 3105 12240 31354
Provigicns 38,125 11,467 17,2368 4,785
Trade payables 13,5938 3.821 10,245 2,859
Cther termporary ibems 11,650 2,740 10,080 2680
Tax boss carmied forward 1483 41 158} (10
Tax assels 513,900 129134 48,117 91,898
Tangible and intangible assels (236,978) (658400 (248 143) {87.117)
Financial assets 213 a2 25 il
Irognbonies (2, 555) (733 (1.989) (555)
Derivalives {5000 (1209 0 330
Trade payables 13 3 o 0
Cther termporary items 18,9500 (2.252) (14.122) (2,835
Tax labilithes (248,901} (B8, 710} {262,039) {70, 108)
Nel deferred lax assels [Rabilities) 765,080 [ B6,078 7,792

5.5. Inventory

Az at December 31, 2019 Inventory amounted te Euro 208.9 million (Eurge 173.1 as at December
21, 2018) and is broken down as follows:
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Imverntony

(Eura000) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Rervy materials 82,158 63,365
Work-in-progress 26,111 32929
Fnished produds 239 835 178,503
Inventories, gross 348,106 276,787
Cheolescence provision {138,237 (103,648)
Total 208,868 173,149

Inventory (gross amount) increased by approximately Euro 71.3 million, equal to 25.8%, due to
the increase in business and largely included raw materials and finished products for the
forthcoming seasons.

The obsclescence provision was calculated using management’s best estimate based on the
season needs and the inventory balance based on passed sales trends through alternative
channels and future sales volumes.

The change in the obsolescence provision is summarised in the following table:

' - Jinuary 1 Transiation December 31
moverments ! Accrued Used :
(Burai000) 2019 Difference 2019
Chsolescence provision {103,548) {36,981) 2038 (B458) (139,237
Total {103,648) {36,981) 2,038 646)  (139,237)
Chsolescence provision - i

Jinuary 1, Trandation Decemiber 31,
movements Accrued Used
(Eura000) 2018 Difference 2018
Cheolescence provison (84,110) {(30,208) 11,607 {537) (103,648)
Total (84,110) {30,208) 11,607 937) (103,648

5.6. Trade receivables

Az at December, 31 2019 Trade receivables amounted to Euro 167.9 million {Euro 155.0 million
as at December, 31 2018} and they are as follows:

Trade receivables

{Eure/000) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Trade account receivables 177,518 163,725
Alowance for doubtful debt (9,462) {8,290)
Alowance for discounts 137 (388)
Total, net value 167,919 165,047

Trade receivables are related to the Group’s wholasale business and they include balances with
a collection time not greater than three months. During 2019 and 2018, there were no
concentration of credit risk greater than 10% associated to individual customers. Please refer to
note 9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade receivables to currency risks.
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The change in the allowance for doubtful debt and sales return is detailed in the following
tables:

Doubiful debt and discounts — ther oy Trrslation Docember31,
(Eroi000) 2019 movements Difference 2018
Alowance for doubtiul debd 18,200) 0 {1,485) 329 1] {9,462)
Hlowance for diszunts (388) (€] o 289 1] {137)
Tota (B.678) (40) {1.495) 628 (14) 8.599)
Doubtiul debt and sales retums ;

i | sy 1, Cthhear Trandation December 31,
Eum:] = 2018 meovernents e Uod itteeuncs 2018
HAilowanoe for doubtiul debt {6,929) 7 {1,494) 146 (20} (8,200)
Hlowance for retum:s and disaourt (4,203 4,045 o ] (31) (388)
Total 11,333 4,053 {1.484) 146 (51} (8,678)

The allowance for doubtful debt was calculated in accordance with management’s best estimate
based on the ageing of accounts receivable as well as the solvency of the most aged accounts
and also taking into consideration any balances turned over into collection proceedings. Trade
receivables written down are related to specific balances that were past due and for which
collection is uncertain. The fund also covers any risk of revocation on trade receivables mainly
related to Merth American customers.

£.7. Cash and bank

As at December 31, 2019 the caption cash on hand and in bank amounted to Eura 759.1 million
{Euro 546.3 million as at December 31, 2018) and included cash and cash equivalents as well as
the funds available in banks.

The amount included in the Consolidated Financial Statements represents the fair value at the
date of the financial statements. The credit risk is very limited since the other parties are class A
financial institutions.

The consolidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cash and cash in bank as well
as the bank overdrafts.

The following table shows the reconciliation between cash and cash in bank with those included
in the consolidated statement of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalents indudad in the Statement

of cash flows

(Euro,000) Decernber 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Cash in hand and & banks 759,073 545,282

Bank overdraft 3 (14)

Total 759,070 346,268
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5.B. Financial current assets

The caption financial current assets refers to the receivables arising from the market valuation
of the derivatives on exchange rates hedges.

5.9. Other current and nen-current assets

Other current and non-current assets

(BEurc/000) December 31, 2019 Decamber 31, 2018
Frepaymenis and accrued income - current 8521 7,227
Cther current receivables 15,237 8,908
Other current assets 23,758 16,135
Prepayments and accrued income - non-current 0 1.756
Security [ guarantess deposits 30,113 27676
Imvest ments in assocdated companies 23 43
Cther non-current receivables 321 474
Other non-current assets 20,457 29,951
Total B4.215 46,088

Other current receivables mainly comprise the receivable due from the tax authority for value
added tax.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behalf of the lessee as a guarantee to the
lease agreement.

The caption investments in associated companies includes the 22.5% interest in the company 38
Restaurant 5.r.l, (45% in 2018}, which deals with catering.

There are mo differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Financial
Staternents and their fair values,

5.10. Trade payables

As at December 31, 2019 Trade payables amounted to Euro 248.6 million (Eura 225.0 million as
at December 31, 2018) and included current payables due to suppliers for goods and services.
These payables pertained to amounts that are payable within the upcoming year and did not
include amounts that will be paid after 12 months.

I 2019 and 2018 there were no outstanding positions associated to individual suppliers that
exceed 10% of the total value.

There are mo differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Fimancial
Staternents and their respective fair values,

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in foreign currencies.
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51. Other current and non-current liabilities

Other current and non-curment liabilities

{Eura/00) Decamber 31, 2019  December 31, 2018
Deferred income and aoorued epenses - curment 365 2893
Advances and payments on account to cugdomers 10,192 4 5496
BEmployes and soaa ingtitutions 38,933 45153
Tax accounts payable, exduding income taxes 16,881 1397
Cther current payables 19,763 14 9839
Other cumrent liabilities 87,134 82,558
Deferred income and accrued expenses - non-current 223 15,885
Other non-current |kabilities 223 15,885
Total 87,357 98,443

The caption taxes payable includes mainly value added tax (VAT) and payrall tax withholding,

The decrease in the caption deferred income and accrued expenses, current and non-current,
was mainly due to the effect arising from the application of IFRS 16.

5.12. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax assets amounted to Euro 1.6 million as at December 31, 2019 (Euro 11.5 million as at
December 31, 2018).

Tax liabilities amounted te Euro 98.5 million as at December 31, 2019 (Eura 53.4 million as at
December 31, 2018). They are recognised net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates
to the same tax jurisdiction and tax system.

5.13. Non-current provisions

Provision changes are shown in the following table:

Prossision for aontingend es ord o

Decarmber 34,
ey 1, 2018 Trarsation Cxher

{Era00) Inereces Deoems e 2018
Cther non cument ontingen e {TA7T) (2.342) 2740 (B 3528} {10,703
Jotal 747N [2.347) 2740 [96) [3.578) (10, 703}
Provision for contingend es and losses ; 1 i B ber 31,
(Lo D00y Mg I e Dhecrasn il 018
Tat ltigations ) o o ) o 0
Cther o aurtent. sontingencies 4 D4 3771} 1,407 {#6T) [i} {T4TT)
Total i, 846 {3,771} 1,407 {167 [1] {7477}

The caption other noen current contingencies includes costs for restaring stores, costs associated
with ongoing disputes and product warranty costs.
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5.14. Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities

The changes in the funds are depicted in the following table.
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Eﬂ:‘"m Jruary 4, 2018 f o Treaarved Othwer Dascembser 31, 2019
5 o 1,

= J _ i differmnoes _movements _|

Fension funds 3 A04) {640 3 jF3 {168} {2ET8)

Agenis leadng ind 2.558) 1] a 1] 1] 2858

Tota (5967 [RiD) 20 B fie) (5435}
oy 1, AE Traretation Other Decamber 1, 218

Eal0y WeTom Decret  oflwerces  rioveants

Fansion Lnds (084 (534 180 M L) 2404

gty i g redarilinnt (2558 [ 0 o (2558

Total 3,653 =] 150 [ 58 3,963

The pension funds pertain mainly to the Italian entities of the Group. Following the recent
welfare reform, beginning on lanuary 1, 2007, the liability has taken the form of a defined
contribution plan. Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) accrued prior to the application
of the reform and not yet paid to the employees as at the date of the Consolidated Fimancial
Statements is considerad as a defined benefit plan, changes in which are shown in the following

table:
Employess pension funds - movements

Dwcornbar 31,  Dacomber 31,
(Euro/00) 2019 2018
et recognized liability - opening (2.341) (2.288)
Interest costs (37 i20)
SErace ods (B37) (236)
Faymenis 320 160
Actuanial Cains{ Loses) 164) 53
Met recognized labilily - chosing (2478) (2.341)

The actuarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

utilised for actuarial valuations.

Assumptions

Discount rate 0.77%
Inflation rate 1.00%
Mominal rate of wage growith 1.00%
Labour turmnover rate 6.81%
Frobability of request of advances of TRR 228%
Percentage required in case of advanos 70.00%
Life Table - Male M2018 ()
Life Table - Fernale F2018 ()

(") Table |STAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.
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Sendtivity analysis

({Eura000) Variation
Dizcount rate (+ 0.5% (118)
Discount rate (40.5% 128
Fale of payments Increases x (+ 0.5% (=]}
Rale of paymenls Dereases x (0.5% 10
Rate of Rice Inflation Increases (+ 0.5% 85
Fate of Rica Inflalion Decresses (0.5% )]
Rale of Salary Increases (+ 0.5% 16
Rale of Salary Decreases (0.5% (16)
Inorease the retirement age (+ 1 year) B
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) 8
Inorease longevity (+ 1 year) 0
[hu'mlnnamrit',r (=1 year) {0}

5.15. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are detailed in the following table:

Eomowings

(BEurad00) December 31, 219  December 31, 2018
Bank overdraft and short-term bank loans 3 14
Short-termn financ s lese ishilities 106,523 0
Cther short-term loans 21,255 15,635
Short-term nu'rtmings 126,781 15,649
Long-term financial lease liabilities 535,794 0
Cther long-term borrowings 78203 80,783
Long-term bemowings 611,997 80,783
Taotal 738,778 96,432

Short-term borrowings include bank overdraft, short-term financial lease liabilities arising from
the application of IFRS 16 and, in the caption other short-term loans, mainly the current portion
of financial liabilities payable to non-banking third parties.

Long-term borrowings include long-term financial lease liabilities arising from the application of
IFRS 16 and financial liabilities payable to non-bank third parties.

Financial lease liabilities amounted to Euro 632 million and are detailed in the following table:

FAnancial leass liabilities

(Eura00)

Shortderm finandd lease liabilities 105,523

Long-term finandal |easa liabilities 533,794

Total 639,317
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The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2019 are reported in the following table:

IFRS 16 Exis{y | nancillease

(Eurc00) liabiities
January 1, 2019 1] 176 176
First irme adoption IFRS 16 o158 488 ] 518 488
Acquisihons 211,943 o 211,943
Disposals (116, 730) 73 {116,803)
Financial expenses 20,155 T 20,162
Translation adjustemeant 5,812 o 5812
Cther movements, including transiers (1,461) 0 (1.461)
December 31, 2019 639,207 110 639,317

The following table show the breakdown of the long-term borrowings in accordance with their
maturity date:

Ageing of the Long-term bomowings

(Eurci00) Decemnber 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Within 2 years 135,829 15,328
From 2 to & years 241,878 54,587
Beyond 5 years 231,280 9,858
Total 611,997 80,783

The following tables show the breakdown ef the long-term borrowings, excluded financial lease
liabilities, in accordance with their maturity date:

Ageing of Long-tenm bomowings

exduded lease liabilities

(Euraf000) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Within 2 yesrs 52TR 16328
From 2 to 5 vears 25,481 54 587
Beyond 5 yesrs 1] 8,868
Total 78,203 0,783

The non-discounted cash flows referring to the lease liabilities are shown below.

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discounted

(Era0) December 31, 2019 Decernber 31, 2018
Within 1 year 125,108 0
From 1 to 5 years 354,193 0
Bevond 5 years 255,980 0
Total 735,202 1]

Mo new medium,/long-term loans were taken out during 2015,

Finally, the caption other short-term loans includes also the negative fair value, equal to Eure
2.0 million (compared to Eurc 4.2 million negative as at December 31, 2018), related to the
contracts to hedge the exchange rate risk, Please refer to note 9.3 for more details.

The net financial position is detailed in the following table;
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Met fimancal position

Decemmber 31, December 31,
Lot 2019 2018
A Ce=hin hand 1,747 1,799
B Cash at banks and cash equivalents TS 326 D44 483
C Awailable for sale seaurities 0 0
D. Liquidity (AF (B+ (G 759,073 546,282
E .Current finandal asssts 3,120 259
F Fayableto banks, current 3] (14)
G Current portion of long-term debt 0 0
H. Short-term financal |eese liabilities (105,523) 0
I. Cther qurrent financal debt {21,255) {15,635)
J Current financial debst (P (G (Hp+ (1) (126,781) {15,649)
K. Met current finandal debt (Ep+ (DH (J 635412 530,892
L Fayableto bank, non-curment 0 0
M, Bonds issued o 0
M. Longterm financal lease lisbilities (533,794) 0
O Cther non-current payables {78,203) (B0, 783)
P. Non-cumment financial debt (L (M (NH (0) (611,997) {80,783)
€. Net finandal debt (K (P} 23415 450,109

Met firancial position as defined by the CE58 Recommerdation of February 10, 2005 {referred to by the Consob Communication of
Jushy 28, 20085),

5.16. Shareholders’ equity

Changes in shareholders' equity for 2019 and the comparative period are included in the
consolidated statements of changes in equity.

Ac at December 31, 2019 the subscribed share capital constituted by 257,979,524 shares was
fully paid and amounted to Eure 51,595,904 80 with a nominal value af Euro 0.20 per share.

During 2019, Moncler S.p.A. bought 498,603 Company shares, equal to 0.2% of the current
share capital, for a total amount of Euro 15.1 million. As at December 31, 2019 5,669,803
treasury shares were held, equal to 2.2% of the share capital, for a total value of Euro 1859
million,

The legal reserve and premium reserve pertain to the parent company Meoncler 5.p.A.

In 2019 the Parent Company distributed dividends to the Group Shareholders for an amount of
Euro 100.8 million (Eure 70.5 million in 2018},

The increase of the share capital and the share premium reserve arised from the exercise of n.
42,000 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the Stock Option Plan
approved by the Shareholders Meeting of Moncler 5.p.A. dated April 23, 2015 at the exercise
price of Euro 16.34 per share and the free capital increase in execution of the Performance
Shares Plan approved in 2016 (Mo. 2,117,400 shares).

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the accounting treatment of the stock option and
performance share plans, i.e., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relating to
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these plans and the reclassification to retained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the
plans already closed.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders, the
treasury shares purchase, the above mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve and the
adjustment to the market value of the financial liabilities to non-banking third parties,

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial application of the IFRS 16.

The caption other reserves includes other comprehensive income comprising the exchange rate
translation reserve of financial statements reported in foreign currencies, the reserve for
hedging interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actuarial gains/losses.
The translation reserve includes the exchange differences emerging from the conversion of the
financial staternents of the foreign consolidated companies. The hedging reserve includes the
effective portion of the net differences accumulated in the fair value of the derivative hedge
instruments. Changes to these reserves were as follows:

Ofver comprehersivie income Cusmidalive franslalion adj, reserve Dher OCI Mems

Vahse bl ore Value aftertax  Vahoe before Value alter
=] taxeffect 1o oot effect taxefoct Tt oy effect
Reserde as ol January 1 #M1E (10,968 [] (10 954) 450 114 EET]
Changes in the period 4008 0 4000 14687 1118 (3575}
Translaticn difersnces of the panicd o 0 ] o a 0
Reversal in the incoms satement of the penad o 0 o o _a 0
Ressrve as al December 31, 2018 {B.071) [ 16,071) {4,243) 1004 [3.239)
Reserve as al Januany 1, 211 {6.071) [ {6.071) {4,243) 100 [3.239)
Changes in the period 1185 [] 3185 2008 (478 1,540
Translation difersnces of the panicd o 0 ] o a 0
Reversal in the income stalement of the period [} L] o ] L] L]
Reserve as at December 11, 2018 (ZET6) [ {2,876} (2.237) 528 {1,709}

Earning per share

Earning per share for the years ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018 is included in
the following table and is based on the relationship between net income attributable to the
Group and the average number of shares, net of treasury shares owned.

The diluted earnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share as at December 31,
2019 as there were no significant dilutive effects arising from stock based compensation plans.

It should be noted that, for the diluted earnings per share calculation, the treasury share
method has been applied, prescribed by 1A5 33 paragraph 45 for stock-based compensation
plans.
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Eamings per share
2018 s

Pt requilt of the peripd (EunqD00) 358,685 332,305
Average number of shanes related to parent's

251,723 581 251,473,499
Shareholders
Earnings attributable to Sharcholders (Unit of 1.42 1.32
Eurc)
Diluited earni ngs attributable 1o Sharcholders .42 1.3
[Unit of Eura) ) )

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS 8 Operating Segments, the Group's activity is part of a single operating
segment referred to Moncler business.

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

7.1 Commitments

The Group's commitments pertain mostly to lease agreements related to temporary stores and
pop-up stores with a term of less than aone year, which therefore do not fall within the scope of
application of IFRS 16.

As at December 21, 2019, the amount due for these contracts was eqgual to Euro 221 thousand.

7.2. Guarantees given
As at December 31, 2019 the Group had given the following guarantees:

Guarantees and bails given
{Eurad000) Decamber 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Guarantees and bails given for the benefit of:

Third partiestompanies 26,859 17,044
Total guarantees and bails given 26,850 17,044

Guarantees pertain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores.

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may arise during the
performance of its ordinary activities, Based on information available to date, the Group
believes that as at the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements, the provisions in
Consolidated Financial Statements are adequate to ensure that the Consolidated Financial
Statements give a true and fair view of the Group's financial position and results of operations.
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9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current receivables and payables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives,

The Group is exposed to financial risks related to its operations: market risk {mainly related to
exchange rates and interest rates), credit risk {associated with both regular client relations and
financing activities), liquidity risk (with particular reference to the availability of financial
resources and access to the credit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Headguarters, which ensures primarily that there
are sufficient financial resources to meet the needs of business development and that resources
are properly invested in income-generating activities,

The Group uses derivative instruments to hedge its exposure to specific market risks, such as the
risk associated with fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates, on the basis of the pelicies
established by the Board of Directors,

9.1. Market risk

Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk primarily
related to the LS. Dollar, the Japanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and to a lesser extent to
the Hong Kong Dollar, the British Pound, Karean Waon, Canadian Dollars, the Swiss Franc, Taiwan
Dollars and Singapor Dollars.

The Group regularly assesses its exposure to financial market risks and manages these risks
through the uze of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with its established rigk
management policies,

The Group's policy permits derivatives to be used only for managing the exposure to
fluctuations in exchange rates connected with future cash flows and not for speculative
PUrposes,

During 2019, the Group put in place a policy to hedge the exchange rates risk on transactions

with reference to the major currencies to which it is exposed: USD, JPY, CNY, HKD, GBP, KRW,
CAD, CHF, TWD and 5GD.

The instruments used for these hedges are mainly Currency Forward Contracts and Currency
Option Contracts.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments as cash flow hedges for the purpose of
redetermining the exchange rate at which forecasted transactions denominated in foreign
currencies will be accounted for.

Counterparties to these agreemants are major and diverse financial institutions.
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The exposure of contingent assets and liabilities denominated in currencies is detailed in the
following table (the Euro amount of each currency):

Dietails of the balances sxpressed in Decembaer 3, s
Tarsign camncy
E oo Ewn P Yen US Dollar CH Yian i = S8 ymwen CADolar  Oter Total
\ ) Dalar __ Frane __ Pound
i e i ey e S OR SOEI0 BIEN 15B4 MELTOS SSED 1538 oM 4551 4mge 756073
Pl i s 1400 0 ] 0 o ] ] 0 0 o 5430
Tk fisisre ks 35008 4RA0t 15,500 43,74 249 91 e 12,084 17 axM 18T 51
Do Ul s 01,650 3,620 L] 1,068 m Fil LE ] 2 1 4757 nrE
Do DT s ok 1918 #4952 108 d6e8 et =3 L] 3.1} 618 I . LET
Tetal asdets S5 TTT 113412 Tiass 60146 24608 BT AT 41513 TAT1 s8R S04 33T
Trach apatbes PITLEIS) (3954 I (2SS (488 [2.345) 1,782 (1303} (S805]  (248821)
Euawngs 400882} (4aATE) boO[21.242) (40848  [9,108] {37,337) {5451 5T (TaBTTE
el ST plryaiies {88852} T8 T w17 LA [ET3] [4.22%) 11478y T3z} A7)
Lifur ru-Cymer] pties L0 L | | 1 - Fil - LAl -1 M- E—F 1)
Tetal labaltied DEIRSaD)  (U3808) (141 34d) ChBSA) G4 B0 (90463) [39F0T) (8681 ) {11660) 9868 (1 OT4TS8)
Tiotal, net forsign positicrs |5, 7a3) 1D00T  ERETR)  SSadd (HR9SQ)  patE) (11800 T (e T T 1T 0,45
Dietallz of the balances sxpressed in Decembaer 31, 2000

L H L]
[ELrosDi] Euw  JPYen USDolar CHYuan o F Poung TRWen CADdlr  Other Totsl
Gl ] s degureient o R MEART HWIE R Xoan 4958 1l pali ] EE s o)
Pl o s po] 0 ] 0 o ] ] 0 0 o po
Tk recay bl 32684 47,303 13895 35219 1.351 e 8,544 11083 ] 4144 155,047
ool CLTOT B ARES 7.7 @ e 1.523 o5 i 1,555 30 12 ame #6125
D roneC Tt as b paL ] 2B L Ja0e T s A5 EF:-] 1.1 1) ZATY SR BN
Teatal agaets 31 & ¥ BE2 [] Fo] FEET 14 TAT BT
Tk gnpatbint PISEOM) (2388 (ITAT9p  (TO80) (59073 (L3N LTE5) [T [FEITH (S5 (EMOEN
Exymasangs: BN} {6979y o [ L] o I ] o EoE (AL
(vl DL [rytiirs (&80 } [ ] CREIIp  PESEQ)  (LOZEH) [S7] (4047 iy 2EEn £ xR0
(Dol MiNCAIT AT poe e (2R} 1] 11,048} 1} [T} L] 0 L L4E3) 70 TS EBES)
Tetal liabalitied ] 4 3951 [27] a19; TET 7 1 15
Twtal nst TPR0ET 3BT 19,333 GABS0 24083 2830 V4068 L0 1BTI0 9IS FT.80

At the reporting date, the Group had outstanding hedges for Eure 91.0 million (Eure 64,7 million
as at December 31, 2018} against receivables still to be collected and outstanding hedges for
Eura 317.6 million {Eura 68.5 million as at Decamber 31, 2018} against future revenues, As far as
the currency transactions are concerned, it should be noted that a + / -1% change in their
exchange rates would have the following effects:

Details of the transactions expressed

In foreign currency ~
HK GB

iEl.Ia-IIIJ} JPYen US Dollar  ©H Yuan Dollar KR Won Pound Other
Effect of an exchange rate increase

amounting to +1%

Rivire 2,515 2,742 2,084 593 1,099 BES 1,280
Dperating profit 1,302 1,603 1,342 253 600 ] 580
Effect of an exchange rate decrease

amounting to -1%

Rvine (2566)  (2747)  (2128)  (BOS)  (1,121)  (876)  (1.305)
Dperating profit (1.328) (1835 (1,3649) [258) (512} [612) (5692)

With reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, it should be pointed out that the category of
financial instruments measured at fair value are mainly attributable to the hedging of exchange
rates risk. The valuation of these instruments is based on the discounting of future cash flows
considering the exchange rates at the reporting date (level 2 as explained in the section related
to principles).
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Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest-rate risk is mainly related to cash, cash equivalents and bank
loans and it is centrally managed.

As at December 31, 2019, there was no hedging on interest rates, given the limited exposure to
financial institutions.

8.2, Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of financial assets (trade receivables and other
current assets) with a high credit risk. The Group's policies related to the management of
financial assets are intended to reduce the risks arising from non solvency of wholesale
customers, Sales in the retail channel are made through cash and credit cards. In addition, the
amount of loans outstanding is constantly monitored, so that the Group's exposure to bad debts
is not significant and the percentage of writeoffs remains low. The maximum exposure to credit
risk for the Group at December 31, 2019 is represented by the carrying amount of trade
receivables reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As far as the credit risk arising from other financial assets other than trade receivables {including
cash and short-term bank deposits} is concerned, the theoretical credit risk for the Group arises
from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of
financial assets recorded in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as well as the neminal value
of guarantees given for third parties debts or commitments indicated in note 7 of the
Explanatory Motes. The Group's policies limit the amount of credit exposure in different banks.

9.3. Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ability to cbtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Following the dynamic nature of the business, the Group has centralised its treasury functions in
arder to maintain the flexibility in finding financial sources and maintain the availability of credit
lines. The procedures in place to mitigate the liquidity risk are as follows:

» centralised treasury management and financial planning. Use of a centralised control
system to manage the net financial position of the Group and its subsidiaries;

+ obtaining adequate credit lines to create an adequate debt structure to better use the
liquidity provided by the credit system;

+ continuous monitoring of future cash flows based on the Group budget.
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Management believes that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current eperations will enable the Group to achieve its ohjectives and to meet
its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date.

It should also be noted that, with reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities
relating to commitment to purchase minority interests are accounted for at fair value based on
valuation models primarily attributable to level 3, as explained in the section related to
principles,

Itis reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (including interests},
for financial liabilities,

Contractual cash flows
Total book mora than 5
Non derivative financial EabiRties S e — o prperry s
(Euroioon)
Bank overdrah 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sell-iquidating loans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Financial debt to third parties 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unsecured lzans L] 1] a ] 1] 1]
Financial lease kabilties 97 638307 105523 86107 216387 231,280
Contractual cash flows
Total baok mora than &
Lo th o L valus Total __ within1 year _1-2years _ 2-5years _years
{Eurci0i0n)
Interest rate swap heoging 0 0 0 o o 0
Foreard contracts on exchange rate
hedging (96 (86} (96 0 o o
- Outfiows 3.024 3,024 3.024 D 0 0
- Infiows (34200 (3120) 3.120) 0 0 0

9.4. Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Group's main objective is to manage the risks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific laws
and regulations.

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:
+« appropriate level of segregation of duties;
s reconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;
+ documentation of controls and procedures;
# technical and professional training of employees:
+ periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Group's objectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order to ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages its
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capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic conditions
and with the strategic objectives.

10. OTHER INFORMATION
10.1 Related party transactions

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company’s website (www.monclergroup.com,
under “Governance,/Corporate documents”).

Transactions and balances with consolidated companies have been eliminated during
consolidation and are therefore not commented here.

During 2019, related-party transactions mainly relate to trading transactions carried out on an
arm's length basiz with the following parties:

* Yagi Tsusho Ltd, counterparty te the transaction, which led to the establishment of
Mancler Japan Ltd., acquires finished products from Moncler Group companies (Euro
128.0 million in 2019 and Euro 86.8 million in 2018} and then selis them to Moncler
Japan Ltd. (Euro 145.9 million in 2019 and Euro 99.4 million in 2018} pursuant to the
contract agreed upon the companys’ establishment.

*  Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi, company held by the
minarity shareholder of Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. 5ti, provides
services to that company by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorporation of
the company. Total costs recognised for 2019 amounted to Eure 0.1 million (Euro 0.3
million in 2018},

¢ The company La Rotonda 5.r.l., owned by a manager of the Moncler Group, acquires
finished products from Industries S p.A. and provides services to the same. Total
revenues recognised for 2019 amounted te Eure 1.3 million (Eure 1.0 million in 2018)
and total costs recognised amounted to Eure 0.2 million (Euro 0.2 in 2018).

« Mr Fabrizio Ruffini, brother of the Chairman of the Beoard of Directors and Chief
Executive Officer of Moncler 5.p.A., provides consultancy services relating to research,
develoepment and quality control for Moncler branded products, Total costs recognised
for 2019 amounted to Euro 0.6 million (Euro 0.6 million in 2018},

The company Industries S5.p.A. adheres to the Parent Company Moncler 5.p.A. fiscal
consolidation.
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Compensation poid to directors, board of stotutory ouditors and executives with strategic
responsibilities
Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2019 amounted to Euro 6,610

thousand (Euro 4,979 thousand in 2018},

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Auditors in 2019 amounted to Euro 164
thousand {Euro 164 thousand in 20158).

In 2019 total compensation paid to executives with strategic responsibilities amounted to Euro
1,455 thousand (Euro 2,940 thousand in 2018).

In 2019 the costs relating to stock eption plans {described in note 10.2) referring to members of
the Board of Directors and Key management personnel amounted to Eure 10,958 thousand
{Euro 10,858 thousand in 2018).

The following tables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place
during 2019 and the pricr year.

{ELra/000) Type of relationship  Mote 31,2019 % 31,2018 Y
Yagi Tausho Lid Cidibution agreamant a 1280002  (353p% 85808 (27.1)%
Yagi Tausho Lid Cidribution agreamant a (145837)  403%  (99.434) 31%
CokeeTekshil Kozmetik
Sanayi icve disticaret  Savicsagraamant b {132) 01% (261) 0.2%
lirmited sirketi
La Rotonda Sr.l. Tracetransctions c 1,252 0.1% 980 0.1%
La Rotonda Sr.. Tractransrtions d i) 0.0% (163) 0.0%
Fabrizio Ruffini Saviceagreamant b {553) 0.4% (552) 0.4%
Directors, board of
gat tory auditorsand
execitives withstraegic Labor svics b (7, 456) 51% (7,310 57%
regponsbilities
Bvecutives with siraegic
regporsbilities Laboyr srvioss d (734) 0.2% [774) 0.2%
Cirectors and executives
:':;::g;ﬁ:fﬁ Labeur srvicss e (10958  373%  (10858)  3BT%
Total (38,716) (31,584)
gt in Sdhesed on oo of ses
baffat in Sehased on genaal and adminidrativeadpanses
cafferd in it on raenues
ddfad in Sahasd a1 sling epansss
eafferd in SEEn o ron reEELTing expanEs
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BEurcf000) Type of relationship  Note 2019 ot Y 2018 Sk Yo
Yagi Tesho Lid Track payeies a {20,728) 8.3% (17.256) T 7%
Yagi Tausho Lid Traerasvables b 14,629 8.8% 11,757 T.6%
Cokse Tekil Kozmetik
Sorayi icve disticaret  Tracepavahles a 0 0.0% {59 0.0%
limited sirketi
La Rotonda Srl. Tracke rapavablas: b ans 05% BoE 0.6%
LaFotonda S, Tracke payahles a (40) 0.0% {47) 0.0%
Febrizio Ruffiri Track payables a (138) 46% {137) 49%
Directors board of
gautory auditors and
executiveswith strategic Chher curment liatilities c @) 4.6% (4,014) 4.8%
regponabilities
Total {0,243) {8,809)

aaffert in Sobemed on Iracke payables
b affert in Sabs on Irackrecenalles
cdfad in Sshasd on other curmant liabilities

The following tables summarise the weight of related-party transactions on the Consolidated
Financial Statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
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[Eurc/oog) December 31, 2018
General and
Selling administrative Stock-based
Revenue Cost of sales EXPENSEs expenses compensation
Total related parties 1,252 (17.935) (334) (8,181) (10.958)
Total consolidated financial staterments 1,627 704 (362 424) (483 228} (147,717} [25.388)
Weight % 0.1% 4.9% 0.2% 5.5% 37.3%
[Eure/D00) Drecember 31, 2019
Trade Trade Other current
recelvables  Payables liabllities
Total related parties 15,607 (20,906) (3,994)
Tetal consolidated financial statements 167,918 (248 621) (87,134)
Weight % 9.3% B.4% 4.6%
[ELre/ Do) December 31, 2018
General and
Selling administrative Stock-based
Revenue Cost of sales ERPENSLS expenses compensation
Total related pantes 290 (12,628) (937) (2,152) [10.B58)
Total consolidated financial statements 1,420,074 (320,232} (428 854} (127.794) (29.604)
Weaight % 0.1% 3.9% 0.2% 6.4% 5.7
{Eurei0og) December 31, 2018
Trade Trade Other current
recelvables  Payables liabllities
Total related parties 12,653 (17.538) (4.014)
Total consolidated financial statements 155,047 (224,985) (82 558)
Weight % B.2% T.8% 4.9%

10.2 Stock-based compensation plans

The Consolidated Financial Statements at December 31, 2019 reflects the values of the Stock
Option Plan approved in 2015 and of the Performance Shares Plans approved in 2016 and in
2018,

With regard to Stock Option Plan approved in 2015, please note that:

# The 2015 Plan provided for a vesting period ended with the approval of the Consolidated
Financial Statements as at December 31, 2017, The exercise of the options granted was
on condition that the specific performance goals related to Group's consolidated EBITDA
were achieved. Please note that these performance goals have been achieved;

« The options can be exercised within June 30, 2020 at the latest;

* The exercise price of the options was equal to Euro 16.34 and allowed for the
subscription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

# The fair value of 2015 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-5choles
method, based on the following assumptions:

o share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;
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o estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
fallowing estimated exercise: May 31, 2019%;

o dividend yield 1%;
= fairvalue per tranches Euro 3.2877.

+ There were no effect on the income statement of 2019, while the increase of the net
equity for the exercise of the vested options of the Plan amounted to Euro 686
thousand,

*  As at December 31, 2019 68,300 options were still in circulation, after that, during the
year 2019, 42,000 options were exercised.

On April 20, 2016, the Shareholders’ Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock
Grant Plan entitled “2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan” (2016 Plan”} addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, andfor collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler 5.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing Group's
strategic objectives.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EP3"} of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of over/under performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to No, 3,800,000 resulting
from a capital increase and/or from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights, the second attribution
cycle approved on June 29, 2017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle:

#  The 3-year vesting period ended with the approval of the Draft Financial Statements as at
December 31, 2018,

& The performance targets ware met, together with the over-performance condition.

¢ Therefore, No. 3,046,200 shares (including Mo. 507,700 shares deriving from over-
performance) were assigned to the beneficiaries through a share capital increase (Moo
2,117,400 shares) and the allocation of treasury shares (No. 928,800 shares).

As at December 21, 2019 there were still in circulation 324,000 rights related to the second cycle
of attribution (the effect on the income statement in 2019 amounted to Eure 3.0 million). There
were not rights in circulation related to the first cycle of attribution (the effect on the income
statement in 2019 amounted to Euro 3.8 million).
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On April 16, 2018 the Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock Grant
Plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan™ (2018 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, andfor collaborators, and/or external
consultants of Moncler 5.p.A, and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.

The ohject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years,

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EP5S"} of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of over/funder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n. 2,800,000 resulting
from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2018, ended with the assipnment of 1,365,531 Moncler Rights. The second attribution
cycle, approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moncler Rights.

As at December 31, 2019 there were still in circulation 1,242,137 rights related to the first eycle
of attribution (the effect on the income staterment in 2019 amounted to Euro 18.5 million) and
329,065 rights related to the second cycle of attribution (the effect on the income statement in
2019 amounted to Euro 2.3 million).

As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information regarding the plan, please see the company's website, www. monclergroup.com,
in the “Governance/Shareholders” Meeting” section.

10.2 Subsidiaries and minority interests

Following are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minority
interests.

Summany of subsidian's o ;
financial Irfermation 3. 2019
ProfitfLos:)
(EurcdD0d) Aseets  Liabllities  Met equity Revenues Profitfloss) attributable
to minority
White Tech So.z0.0. Al 44 266 183 34 10
Summarny of subsidiary's
p i Kon December 31, 2018
Pred it Less)
[EurcdOld) Amsets  Liabilities Mot equity Revenues Profitfloss) attributable
o minority
Vihite Tech Sp.20.0. 260 31 229 153 ) 10
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Profit/(Loss) attributable to minority differs from consolidated Profit/{Loss) attributable to
minority since the data are presented gross of intercompany eliminations.

Cash Rless 2019 ()

(Euraion] 'White Tech Spzoo
Operating Cash Row 16
Fres Cash Fow

Met Cash Riow ]
Cash Flow 2018 (")

(Eura00) White Tech Spzoo
Ciperating Cash Row 40
Frea Cash Fow ar
Met Cash Rlow a2

("1 Amounts showed according to the Cash Fow Saterments incuded in the Diredors Repon

10.4 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On May 9, 2019, Moncler Board of Directors, putting into effect the resolutions adopted by the
Shareholders” Meeting of April 16, 2018, resolved, with reference to the Steck Grant Plan
denominated “2018-2020 Performance Shares Flan®, the granting of 341,514 shares to 53
beneficiaries.

The description of the stock based compensation plans and the related costs are included in
note 10.2.

10.5 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2019 the Group did not enter into any atypical and/or unusual
transactions.

10.6 Financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at
fair walue. It does not include fair value infermation for financial assets and financial liabilities
not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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{Eura/000)
December 31, 2019 Current Nen-current Fair value Level
Financial assets measured at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -
Farward exchange contracts used for hedging 3,120 - 3,120 2
Sub-total 3120 - 3,120
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Trade and other receivabies (*) 167,918 30,113
Cash and cash equivakents (%) 759,073 -
Sub-total G926 §02 30,113 -
Tatal 830,112 30,113 3,120
{Eura/000)
December 31, 2018 Current Non-cumment Fair value Level
Financlal assets measured at falr value
Interest rate swap used for hedging - . .
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 250 - 259 2
Sub-total 259 - 254
Financial assets not measured at falr value
Trade and other receivables (*) 155,047 27676
Cash and cash equivalents (*) 546 282 -
Sub-total 701, %28 27 676 -
Tatal 701,568 27,678 258
(Euro/C00)
December 31, 2019 Current Hon-current Fair value  Level
Financial liabiities measured at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging - - 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging (3,020 (3020 2
Other financial kabilities {18,235 (78.203) (96,438 3
Sub-fotal (21,255 (78,203) (29,438
Financial liabiities not measured at fair value
Trade and other payaties (") (278.576)
Bark overdrafts () (3
Short-term bark kans () .
Bank loans (*) - -
IFRS 16 financial bans (%) (05,523 (533,724)
Sub-total (384.102) (533,784 -
Total (405357)  (611,387)  (99,458)
(Eurof000)
December 31, 2018 Current Hon-current Fair value Level
Financial liabiities measured at fair value
Irterest rate swap used for hedging . - 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging (4,233 - (4,233 2
Other firancial kabilties {11.402) (80.783) (92185) 3
Sub-total (15635 (B0,783)  (96,418)
Financial labiites not measured at fair value
Trade and other payables (%) (244 574)
Bank overdrafts (*) {14)
Shorsterm bank oans (*) .
Barik loans (") -
Sub-total (244 588) . .
Total (260,223) (80,783)  (95418)

{*} Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial liabilities whose carrying value is a

reascnable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.
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10.7 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent auditers are summarised below:

Audit and attegtation services
Entity that has
{Euro) e g Fees 2019
Pudit KRGS p.A 407,508
Metwork KFRMG Sp.A 184,712
Attestation senices KRMGSp.A 242,760
Metviork KAMG Sp.A 2,500
Other senvices KRAGSp.A 48,218
Metwork KFRMG Sp.A 580,200
Total 1,466 498

10.8 Disclosure pursuant to Italian law n. 124,/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law no. 124/2017, in 2019 the company Moncler S.pA.
benefited from Euro 2,973 thousand in tax credit relating to research and development for the
year 2018, while the company Industries 5 p.A. received employee training grants of Euro 40
thousand from Fondimpresa.

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants received falling
among the cases provided for, reference is also made to the specific Italian national register,
which can be consulted by the public.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

At the end of 2019 a novel coronavirus, known as Covid-19, was first reported in Wuhan, the
capital of Hubei province in China. At the date of writing of this document, the virus has infected
thousands of people around the world and has caused a number of fatalities.

In January 2020, the measures taken to contain the virus and protect the population have
included the guarantine of Wuhan and of a number of cities in the country.

At the end of February, following major outbreaks mainly localised in Lombardia, Veneto and
Emilia Romagna regions, [taly also adopted stringent measores to imit the transmission of the
virus, After Italy, similar actions have been implemented also in other European nations and in
the United States. Travels have also been limited. In addition, in many states, all stores = with
the only exception of food and pharmaceutical -, including Moncler stores, have been closed,
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This situation is having significant impacts on the economy, on the financial markets and on he

consurmer confidence at global level,

At the date of writing of this document, it is not possible to forecast the duration of this
situation and its impacts on full year results. However, also assuming significant reductions in
revenues, the sensitivity analysis doesn't highlight any issue in terms of impairment tests and
assessments of financial statements items.

R

The Consolidated Financial Statements, comprised of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of financial position,
consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
explanatory notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the
accounting records of the Parent Company and the companies included in the censolidation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler S.p.A.

Rermo Ruffin

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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3.1 273,339,505 272,386,074 237,564,586 236,806,569
3.2 (31,100, 487) (6,291,479) (25,579, 858) (6,326,727)
3.3 (45,382,911) (1,500) (40,896, 990) (61,906)
3.4 (6,402,030) (3,672,118) (7,250,728) (4,831,509)
190,454,077 163,837,010
3.6 161,435 156,198 80,463 74,665
3.6 (564,653) (413,049) (292,510) (139,649)
190,050,859 163,624,963
3.7 (32,401,283) (24,882,762)
157,649,576 138,742,201

3.1 32,751,539,489 32,637,299,442 28,464,988,695 28,374,163,081
3.2 (3.726,460,352)  (753,845,034) (3,064,978,586)  (758,068,442)
3.3 (5,437,780,396) (179,730)  (4,900,277,342) (7,417,540)
3.4 (767,091,235)  (439,993,220)  (868,782,229)  (578,911,441)
22,820,207,506 19,630,950, 538
3.6 19,343,142 18,715,590 9,641,077 8,946,419
3.6 (67,656,722) (49,491,567) (35,048,548) (16,732,780)
22,771,893,925 19,605,543,067
3.7 (3.882,321,729) (2,981,452,543)
18,889,572,196 16,624,090, 524
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157,649,576 138,742,201
4.15 0 0
0 0
/ ) 4.15 4,897 523
4,897 523
4,897 523
157,654,473 138,742,724

18,889,572,196 16,624,090,524
4.15 0 0
0 0

/ ) 4.15 586,759 62,666
586,759 62,666

586,759 62,666

18,890,158,955 16,624,153,190
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2019 2018
12 31 8.1) 12 31 * 8.1)
4.1 225,507,083 225,716,448
4.3 1,716,504 157,200
4.4 291,296,323 272,523,690
4.9 73,150 40,650
4.5 456,837 459,578
519,049,897 498,897,566
4.6 509,483 510,969
4.6 60,330,290 60,330,290 54,299,770 54,299,770
4.9 2,149,563 1,582,006
4.9 20,304,540 20,304,540 7,512,663 7,512,663
4.8 18,940,225 18,940,225 9,797,715 9,797,715
4.7 56,471,518 1,299,721
158,705,619 75,002,844
677,755,516 573,900,410
4.15 51,595,905 51,164,025
4.15 172,271,861 171,593,981
4.15 161,659,991 114,372,729
4.15 157,649,576 138,742,201
543,177,333 475,872,936
4.13 1,221,055 0
4.12 1,141,015 995,413
4.5 64,865,248 64,860,580
67,227,318 65,855,993
4.13 384,251 84,387
4.10 18,991,164 17,412,133
4.10 10,775 10,775 2,287,854 2,287,854
4.14 29,088,408 6,762,876
4.11 6,799,056 2,207,007 5,624,231 2,155,504
4.11 12,077,211 12,077,211 0 0
67,350,865 32,171,481
677,755,516 573,900,410
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2019
12 31

2018
12 31 *

¢ 8.1

4.1 27,020,258,685 27,045,344,799
4.3 205,671,509 18,835,704
4.4 34,903,125,422 32,653,788,536
4.9 8,764,833 4,870,683
4.5 54,738,209 55,066,636
62,192,558,659 59,777,906,358
4.6 61,046,253 61,224,306
4.6  7,228,775,348 7,228,775,348 6,506,198,441 6,506,198,441
4.9 257,560,639 189,555,959
4.9  2,432,889,983 2,432,889,983 900,167,281 900,167,281
4.8  2,269,417,760 2,269,417,760 1,173,962,211 1,173,962,211
4.7 6,766,417,287 155,732,570
19,016,107,269 8,986,840,768
81,208,665,927 68,764,747,126
4.15 6,182,221,337 6,130,473,476
4.15 20,641,614,385 20,560,390,803
4.15 19,370,100,122 13,704,140,389
4.15 18,889,572,196 16,624,090,524
65,083,508,040 57,019,095,192
4.13 146,306,810 0
4.12 136,716,417 119,270,386
4.5 7,772,154,015 7,771,594,696
8,055,177,243 7,890,865,081
4.13 46,040,955 10,111,250
4.10 2,275,521,270 2,086,321,776
4.10 1,291,061 1,291,061 274,130,666 274,130,666
4.14  3,485,373,047 810,327,802
4.11 814,662,890 264,443,561 673,895,358 258,272,507
4.11 1,447,091,422 1,447,091,422 0 0

8,069,980,644

3,854,786,853

81,208,665,927

68,764,747,126
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4.15 50,955,748 154,827,093 10,300,000 (108,598)
0 0 0 0
208,277 16,766,888 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 523
0 0 0 0
4.15 51,164,025 171,593,981 10,300,000 (108,075)
4.15 51,164,025 171,593,981 10,300,000 (108,075)
0 0 0 0
431,880 677,880 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 4,897
0 0 0 0
4.15 51,595,905 172,271,861 10,300,000 (103,178)

2018 4.15 49,816,757 0 0 110,862,221 133,253,774 509,906,995
0 0 0 133,253,774 (133,253,774) 0

0 0 0 0 0 16,975,165

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (70,464,120) 0 (70,464,120)

29,285,256 0 0 (148,573,084) 0 (119,287,305)

0 0 0 0 138,742,201 138,742,201

2018 12 31 4.15 79,102,013 0 0 25,078,791 138,742,201 475,872,936
2019 * 4.15 79,102,013 0  (20,638) 25,078,791 138,742,201 475,852,298
0 12,261 0 138,729,940 (138,742,201) 0

0 0 0 (423,480) 0 686,280

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (100,849,568) 0 (100,849,568)

(41,878,189) 0 0 51,712,039 0 9,838,747

0 0 0 0 157,649,576 157,649,576

2019 12 31 4.15 37,223,824 12,261  (20,638) 114,247,722 157,649,576 543,177,333
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2018 4.15 6,105,517,725 18,551,382,283 1,234,146,000 (13,012,199)
0 0 0 0

24,955,750 2,009,008,520 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 62,666

0 0 0 0

2018 12 31 4.15 6,130,473,476  20,560,390,803 1,234,146,000 (12,949,533)
2019 * 4.15 6,130,473,476  20,560,390,803 1,234,146,000 (12,949,547)
0 0 0 0

51,747,862 81,223,582 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 586,759

0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 4.15 6,182,221,337 20,641,614,385 1,234,146,000 (12,362,788)

61,097,056,
2018 4.15 5,969,043,824 0 0 13,283,511,320 15,966,467,201 "
0 0 0 15,966,467,201 (15,966,467,201) 0
2,033,964,2
0 0 0 0 0
70
0 0 0 0 0 0
(8,443,010,8
0 0 0 (8,443,010,858) 0
58)
(17,802,026,925 (14,293,004,
3,508,959,374 0 0
) 885)
16,624,090,
0 0 0 0 16,624,090,524
524
57,019,095,
2018 12 31 4.15 9,478,003,198 0 0 3,004,940,738  16,624,090,524 o
2019 57,016,622,
. 4.15 9,478,003,198 0 (2,472,845) 3,004,940,738  16,624,090,524 s
0 1,469,113 0 16,622,621,411 (16,624,090,524) 0
0 0 0 (50,741,374) 0 82,230,070
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 , (12,083,795,238 (12,083,795,
) 238)
1,178,878,6
(5,017,844,606) 0 0 6,196,136,513 0 5
18,889,572,
0 0 0 0 18,889,572,196 L6
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2019 12 31 4.15 4,460,158,592 1,469,113 (2,472,845)13,689,162,050 18,889,572,196 040
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2019 2018
8.1) 8.1)

157,649,576 138,742,201
1,364,532 1,077,000
403,218 212,047
6,163,059 7,216,592
32,401,283 24,882,762

(6,029,034) (6,030,520) (8,697,145) (8,847,908)

/ (698,048) (2,277,079) (1,176,635) 1,939,810

/ 450,808 51,503 1,191,339 (63,952)
191,705,394 163,448,161
(400,539) (175,943)
161,435 80,463
(42,197,669) (435,418)
19,352,211 7,235,301
VAT 12,077,211 0
113,790 157,242
180,811,833 170,309,806
(904,106) (1,021,145)
(904,106) (1,021,145)
(328,291) (9,075)

(9,142,510) (9,142,510) 32,751,949 32,658,487

(15,101,841)

(100,849,568)

686,280

(148,573,084)
(70,464,120)
16,975,165

(124,735,930)

(169,319,165)

55,171,797 (30,504)
@ ® (©
1,299,721 1,330,225
55,171,797 (30,504)
56,471,518 1,299,721
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2018
8.1) 8.1)
16,624,090, 524

129,046,140

25,407,472

864,692,053
2,981,452,543

/ (722,398,854)  (722,576,906) (1,042,091,914) (1,060,156,337)
/ (83,640,111)  (272,839,606)  (140,984,406) 232,428,034
/ 54,015,815 6,171,089 142,746,239 (7,662,729)
22,970,140, 309 19,584,358, 651
(47,992,583) (21,081,490)
19,343,142 9,641,077
(5,056,124,700) (52,171,785)
2,318,781,922 866,933,766
VAT 1,447,091,422 0
/ 13,634,318 18,840,736
a) 21,664,873,830 20,406,520, 955
(108,329,981) (122,353,594)
(b) (108,329,981) (122,353,594)
(39,335,828) (1,087,367)
(1,095,455,548) (1,095,455,548) 3,924,338,529  3,913,139,912
(1,809,502,589) (17,802,026,925)
(12,083,795,238) (8,443,010,858)
82,230,070 2,033,964,270
©) (14,945,859,133) (20,287,822,350)
¢ 6,610,684,717 (3,654,989)
@ ) ©
155,732,570 159,387,560
6,610,684,717 (3.654,989)
6,766,417,287 155,732,570
* 2019 IFRS 16
IFRS 16
2.1.1.

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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1.
1.1.
Remo Ruffini
RPH
Partecipazioni S.r._l. RH
RPH
(
(Industries S.p.A.)
127/91 40/2
1.2.
1.2.1.
2019
IFRS
IFRS 16
2.16
1.2.2.
1AS 60

(Moncler S.p.A.)

( )

47 04642290961

Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.I.

RH 2019 12 31
Remo Ruffini

35

(1ASB
(IFRIC
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EU 2017 11
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2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.9.
2.10.
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2.15.

IFRS 13
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2.16.
2019
IFRS 16
2019 IFRS 16
IFRIC 4 IAS 17 SIC 15
SIC 27
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
2019 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
2019
12
12 IFRS 16
IFRS 16 2019 693 722
21
2019
1.40
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IFRS 16 IAS 17
1AS17 2018 12 31
522
IFRS16 0
216
2019 738
(16)
IFRS16 2019 722
1AS17 2019 84
IFRS16 2019 806
2018 12 31 522 2019
738 216
IFRS 16
2019
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EU
EU
IERS 2018 3 2020 2019 11 29 (EU)2019/2075
2019 12 6
1AS 1AS 2018 10 2020 2019 11 29 (EU)2019/2014
2019 12 10
2019 9 2020 2020 15 (EU)2020/34
IFRS 1AS 39 IFRS 2020 16
EU
1ASB 1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 ( ) ( )
2021
IFRS 17 2017 TBD
( )
IFRS 10 1AS 28 1ASB 1ASB
2014
IFRS 2018 10 2020 2020
1AS
2020 2022 TBD
IFRS 14 2016
2019 IASB IFRS 17 2022
IFRS 17 1ASB

EU
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3.1.

3.2.
2019

10,157
1,870

3.3.

2019

3.4.

2019

3.5.

2018

2019 FTE(

2019

2018

31,101
9,134
2018

6,402

1,552

1,710

45,383

2019

1,364

25,580
7,555
4,002
2018 40,897
7,251
8.2
9,755 2018
560 2018
88 2018 66
2018 1,077
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35,775
2018 5,923
2018 4,254
429 2018 418
2016 20 2018 16
1,845
370
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161 80
161 80
(407) (187)
- (147) (105)
(554) (292)
(393) (212)
(10) 0
(403) (212)

Industries S.p.A

2019 2018

w
]

(32,379) (23,887)
2) (996)
(32,401) (24,883)
2018 2015 2016 2017
2019 2019 2018

190,051 163,625
(45,612)  24.0 % (39,270)  24.0 %
1 0.0 % 27 0.1 %
(395) 0.2)% @72) 0.2 %
13,605 7.2 % 14,786 (9.0)%
(32,401)  17.0 % (24,883)  15.2 %
2018 2019 IRAP
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223,900 0 223,900 223,900
434 (419) 15 29
7,032 (5,440) 1,592 1,787
231,366 (5,859) 225,507 225,716
2019 12 31
2019 1 1 223,900 434 6,175 230,509
0 0 796 796
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 61 61
2019 12 31 223,900 434 7,032 231,366

2019 1 1 0 (405) (4,388) (4,793)
0 14) (1,052) (1,066)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 0 (419) (5,440) (5.859)
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2018 12 31

2018 1 1 223,900 433 5,256 229,589
0 1 919 920
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 223,900 434 6,175 230,509

2018 1 1 0 (391) (3,329) (3,720)
0 4 (1,059) (1,073)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 0 (405) (4,388) (4,793)
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4.2.
2019 : 2019 12 10 2020
2022
1.9
WACC( )
WACC
8.1

WACC 30.19
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1,710 (228) 1,482 0

5 ) 0
4 @ 3 4
295 @171) 124 92
108 0 108 61
2,122 (405) 1,717 157

2019 12 31

2019 0 5 4 201 61 271
0 0 0 0 0 0
1,116 0 0 20 108 1,244
0 0 0 (25) 0 (25)
IFRS16 594 0 0 99 0 693
0 0 0 0 (61) (61)
2019 12 31 1,710 5 4 295 108 2,122

2019 0 (5) 0 (109) 0 (114)
0 0 0 0 0 0

(228) 0 @ (69) 0 (298)
0 0 0 7 0 7
0 0 0 0 0 0

2019 12 31 (228) (5) ) @7y 0 (405)
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2018 12 31
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2018 0 5 0 108 57 170
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 4 93 4 101
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 0 5 4 201 61 271

2018 0 (5) 0 (105) 0 (110)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 ) 0 )
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 0 (5) 0 (109) 0 (114)
IFRS 16

2019 0 0 0
IFRS16 594 99 693
1,116 19 1,135

0 (18) (18)

(228) (45) 73)
0 0 0
2019 12 31 1,482 55 1,537
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B 100% 100% 291,296 272,524
Industries S.p.A.

291,296 272,524

B 1,284,607 528,658 755,949 1,060,821 173,097
Industries S.p.A.

1,284,607 528,658 755,949 1,060,821 173,097

) 861,779 294,551 567,228 859,310 145,195
Industries S.p.A.

861,779 294,551 567,228 859,310 145,195
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(Industries S.p.A.)

2019

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

457 460
(64,865) (64,861)
(64,408) (64,401)

0 4 0 8 0 12

20 0 7 0 0 27

440 ¢3)) 0 0 @ 418

460 an 7 8 @ 457
(62,447) ) 0 0 2 (62,450)
2,414) 0 0 0 @ (2,415)
(64,861) ) 0 0 1 (64,865)
(64,401) 22) 7 8 0 (64,408)

26 0 (6) 0 20
1,157 (716) 0 @ 440
1,183 (716) (6) @ 460

(62,167) (280) 0 0 (62,447)

(2,414) 0 0 0 (2,414)
(64,581) (280) 0 0 (64,861)
(63,398) (996) (6) @ (64,401)
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42 12 0 0
111 27 83 20
1,744 418 1,832 440
1,897 457 1,915 460
(223,835) (62,450) (223,818) (62,447)
(10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2,414)
(233,899) (64,865) (233,882) (64,861)
(232,002) (64,408) (231,967) (64,401)

SN
[e2]

509 511
60,330 54,300
0 0
60,839 54,811

Industries S.p.A.

4.7.

2019 12 31 56,472 2018 12 31 1,300

56,472 1,300
56,472 1,300

18,940 (2018 12 31 9,798 )
Industries S.p.A.
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4.9.
940 30
505 107
704 1,436
0 9
20,305 7,513
22,454 9,095
73 41
73 41
22,527 9,136
VAT IRAP
IRES
4.10.
2019 12 31
18,991 17,412
11 2,288
19,002 19,700

8.1
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4.11.
2019 12 31

2,207 2,156

2,342 2,169

1,399 644

851 655

12,077 0

18,876 5,624
2018 12 31 8.1
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4.12.

2019 12 31

(208) (68)
/ ) 2 )
— 1,141 995

TFR

0.77%
1.00%
1.00%
11.40%
1.90%
70.00%
M2018 (*)

F2018 (*)

(@) ISTAT - resident population

+0,5% (43)
-0,5% 46
x(+0,5%) (©)

x(-0,5%) 3

(+0,5%) 35

(-0,5%) (32)

(+0,5%) 16

(-0,5%) (16)

+1 ) 1

-1 ) (€))]

1 ) 0
-1 ) ©)
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4.13.

1,221
1,221
1,605 84
1,605
384
1,221
1,605

2019 0 84 84
IFRS16 722 0 722
1,117 0 1,117

279) (49) (328)
6 4 10
0 0 0

2019 12 31 1,566 39 1,605

308
523
390
1,221

o|o o o
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373 0
895 0
401 0
1,669 0
4.14.
2019 12 31 29,088 2018 6,763
IRES IRAP
4.15.
2019 12 31 51,595,904.80 257,979,524
0.20
2019
2019 15,102 0.2 498,603
2019 12 31 185,916 2.2 5,669,803
2015 23 Moncler S.p.A.
16.34 42,000
2016 2,117,400
IFRS
/ /
IFRS
2019 100,850 2018 70,464
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51,595,905 - - 51,595,905 - -
10,300,000 B - 10,300,000 - -
172,271,861 A, B, C172,252,680(*) 19,181 - -
(103,178) - - (103,178) - -
12,261 A, B 12,261 - - -
FTA (20,638) A, B, C - (20,638) - -
IFRS2 37,223,824 A, B, C 37,223,824 - - -
114,247,722 A, B, C 114,144,544 103,178 - 150,837,274
385,527,757 323,633,309 61,894,448 - 150,837,274
19,395
323,613,914
A B c
20
ocl
ocl

2018 (138) 29 (109) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
7 (6) 1 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 12 31 (131) 23 (108) 0 0 0
2019 (131) 23 (108) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
@) 7 5 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2019 12 31 (133) 30 (103) 0 0 0
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5.1.

IFRS 16

5.2.

7.1.

2019

2019 12 31

7.2.
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7.3.

7.4.
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8.
8.1
www.monclergroup.com Governance/Corporate
documents

99,572 12,086 87,486
( Industries S.p.A.) ( )

3 (&) 1

99,575 (12,088) 87,487

272,386 2,432 269,954
(Industries S.p.A.) ( )

0 2 2

272,386 (2,430) 269,956
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(Industries S.p.A.)

2019 272.4 2018 236.8

(Industries S.p.A.)

Moncler S.p.A. VAT
Industries S.p.A

2019 3,977 2018 4,216

2019 142 2018

2019 8.2
3,672 2018 4,832
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2019 2018
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
. 272,386 99.7 % 236,807 99.7 %
Industries S.p.A.
2,175 2.6 Y% 1,974 2.7 Y
Industries S.p.A. ( ) b ( ) '
. 156 96.3 % 75 93.8 %
Industries S.p.A.
413 73.1 Y% 140 47.9 ¢
Industries S.p.A. (413) : (140) '
2 (0.0)% 0 0.0 %
- 0 - (]
0 0.0 Y% 49 0.1 Y%
Moncler USA Inc.
- 0 - (]
0 0.0 Y% (6) 0.0 Y%
Moncler USA Retail Llc
- 0 - 0
0 0.0 % (@) 0.0 %
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
(4,120) 5.0% (4,358) %
(3,672) 4.4 % (4,832) %
262,164 225,521

a -
b -

d -
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
Industries S.p.A b (©) 0.0 % (1,972) 10.0 %
i f 18,940 100.0 % 9,798 100.0 %
Industries S.p.A.
. d (12,077) 64.0 % 0 0.0 %
Industries S.p.A.
i c 60,327 99.2 % 54,300 99.1 %
Industries S.p.A.
. e 20,305 90.4 % 7,513 82.6 %
Industries S.p.A.
c 3 0.0 % 0 0.0 %
b 0 0.0 % @) 0.0 %
Moncler USA Retail Llc
b @) 0.0 % 0 0.0 %
- 0 - 0
b 0 0.0 Y% 150 0.8 Y
Moncler USA Inc.
b 0 0.0 % (159) 0.8 %
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
d (2,207) 11.7 % (2,156) 38.3 %
85,280 67,167

- ® QO O T @
~
~ v
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2019 12 31

2018 12 31

272,386 (9,965)  (413) 156 60,330 20,305 (11) (14,284) 0 18,940
273,340 (82,886)  (565) 162 60,840 22,454 (19,002) (18,876) (1,605) 18,940
99.7% 12.0% 73.1% 96.3% 99.2% 90.4% 0.1% 75.7% 0.0 % 100.0 %

236,807 (11,221) (140) 75 54,300 7,513 (2,288) (2,156) 0 9,798
237,565 (73,728) (292) 80 54,811 9,095 (19,700) (5,624) (84) 9,798
99.7% 15.2% 47.9% 93.8% 99.1% 82.6% 11.6% 38.3% 0.0% 100.0 %
8.2.
2019 12 31 2015 2016
2018
2015
2015 2017 12 31
EBITDA
2020 6 30
16.34
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2019 686
2019 42,000 2019 12 31 68,300
Moncler S.p.A. 2019 12 31
2016 20 2016-2018 2016
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
3,800,000
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2016 2,856,000
2017 6 29 365,500
2018 12 31 3
3,046,200 507,700 2,117,400
928,800
2019 12 31 324,000
Moncler S.p.A. 2019 12 31
76,000
2019 1,814
2018 16 2018-2020 2018
Moncler S_p.A.
EPS
2,800,000
2018 1,365,531
2019 341,514
2019 12 31 1,242,137 329,065
Moncler S.p.A. 2019 12 31
243,237 139,803
2019 4,349
IFRS
www.monclergroup.com
Governance/Shareholders® Meeting
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2019

2019

341,514

2018-2020
53

2018

16
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*) 60,840 73
™ 56,472 -
*) 18,940
136,252 73 -
136,252 73 -

® 54,820 -
Q) 1,300 -
Q) 9,798
65,917 - -
65,917 - -
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Q) (19,853) -
™ - _
™ - -
™ - -
IFRS 16 Q) (384) (1,221)
(20,237) (1,221) -
(20,237) (1,221) -

[ I I |
w NN

Q) (20,355) -
™ - -
™ - -
™ (84) -
(20,439) - -
(20,439) - -
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8.6.
156,246
KPMG S.p.A.
Network KPMG S.p.A. )
113,670
KPMG S.p.A.
2,500
Network KPMG S.p.A.
48,218
KPMG S.p.A.
Network KPMG S.p.A. )
320,634
8.7. 2017 124
2017 124 Moncler S_p.A. 2019
2018 2,973
9.
2019 Covid-19
2020
10. 2019 12 31

Moncler S_p.A.

Moncler S.p.A. 2019
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**kk

Moncler S.p.A.

2020 22 Moncler S.p.A.
2020 10
2019 COVID-19

2020 10 2019
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58/98
1.
2019
2. 2019 12
3.
3.1
2002
2019
3.2
2020 10

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2019 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT
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E— of which related of which related
{Eurg) Hotes 2019 parties {note 8.1) S ) parties fnate B.1)
Reveriue a 273,330,505 272,365,074 237 564 596 236,806 560
General and administrative expentes 32 (31,100487) {6,281 478) (25,570 B5E) 16,328,727
Marksting expenses 13 [45,282.811) {1,500} 40, 856 580} {B1,608)
Stnti-based compensation 34 8,402,030) (3,672118) {7.250,728) {4/831,509)
Operating result 190,454,077 163,837,040

Financial incame T 161,435 156,188 B0, 463 74 565
Financial expenses e (564 B53) {413.048) {282 510) (138,848
Resull before taxes 190,050,859 183,524,963

Frome tanes A7 (32401783 (24 882 762}

Hel result 157 649,578 136,742,001
MONCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2019 138

265/333



COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

Satement of comprehensive income Note 2019 2018 (%)
(Eure)

Met profit (loss) for the penod 157,649,576 138,742,201
GansiLosses) on far value of hedge denivalives 415 0 0
temsthat are of mdy be redassified to profit or less o o
Actuaridl CainsiLosses) on pension funds 4.15 4,847 523
Itemsthat will never be reclassfied to profit o loss 4,897 523
Cther comprehens ve incomelloss), met of tax 4,897 523
Total Comprehensve incomellcss) 157,654,473 138,742,724

139
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FINANCIAL POSITION
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Staterment of Snancial position
S of which related
Decermbar 31, related panties Dacember 31,

{Eurc) Notes 2019 (note &.9) mﬂﬂpuilﬂnm 8.1)
Brands and other intangible assels - nst 4.1 225 507 083 225 716 448

Property, plart and equipment - net 43 1,715,504 157 200

Irvestments in subsidianies 4.4 281 786 373 272,523,680

Ciher non-curment assels 49 73,150 40,850

Deferred tax assels 4.5 456 837 458 578

Non-cument assels 519,049,897 408, BT, 565

Trade accounts recehabls 46 508 483 510,869

Inira-group accounts necetvable 48 80,330,280 50,330,280 Sl 200,770 S, 200, TT0
Oithver current assels 48 2,145 553 1.582.008

Oittesr currert st intra-group 48 20,304 840 20,304 540 T.E12 8853 TE12 583
Intra-group financial receivables 4.4 18,040,225 18,940,225 B,797.715 8,797,715
Cash and cash eguivalent 4.7 25471518 1.288.721

Current assats 158,705,610 75,002,844

Total asset 677,755,518 573,800,410

Share capital 415 51 558 505 51,164,005

Premium resere 415 172,271,861 171,503.881

Othver resore 4,15 161 638,991 114, 372729

it rapult 4,15 157 B40.578 138,742 201
Equiy 543,177,333 475,872,938

Liong-bam Bomesings .13 1,231,065 0

Employess pension fund 412 1141015 Ea5413

Dieferred Ba labilties 4.5 B4 B85 248 84, B0 580

HNon-currsnt liabiliies 67,227,318 65, B55, 853

Shom-term bomawings #.13 384,251 B4.387

Trade accourts payable 4.10 18,681,184 17412133

Intra-group accounts payable 4.10 WTTs 10,775 2,287 854 2.787.854
Tax labiities 414 20,088 408 6,762 878

Other curert iabiities 4.1 6,789,058 2207 007 5624231 2,155,504
Othver current Babiibies Inkira-groug 411 12 07721 12077 211 [u] o]
Current libdities 67,350,865 iz

Total Eabilties and equity 6T, 755,516 573,900,410
MONCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2019 140
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SEPARATE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH FLOWS

T of wilieh related o wihieh relted

ik parties [note o parties {note
a1) 81
Bure)
Cawh Aow from operating acthilies T
hlet firul af M peiriod VAT B STE 158, 7 220
Driprecissn and S atien 38 550 10T 0
i Braal (i o Fim g A A 1T
Equty-1elied rane-based pay=ent romsdomn 8,183,055 7185502
T LB B 32401 283 4387 TED
Changss inBrade e ables - [Inoresss FLMCraass 18029034 § 08, K1), 520} (8207 145} [EE8T S0E]
Changes nirade payebies - InoreasafDecrease ) [l2rt NB:{I {3377 078 1. T8 Eask 1,539,580
Changes moffer oument sl bty A50.80a] SH.502 1,191,530 M3952)
Cashfigw g | ] fram cperating activEes 151,706,354 TED 448 161
Inlerest pad (a0.530 (175,943}
Interwst necanved 161 i!-':-i BOASN
Izl L Pl 42,587 RS'-E ARk TEE
Tl |ie Piscaioge] Foem SRcH Cor IR a2 7 33530
WAT fiscannid from Fiicll Cormokmmion 12077210} ]
i 1 SO MOM-CUTent il el 15750 157242
e —
Met cnah Baw from [I=dr ] 150 511,830, 170 355 E06
= Spemting [s)
Cah fow " "
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{*) The Company has initially applied IFRS 16 at January 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective approach.
Under this approach, comparative information is mot restated and the cumulative effect of initially applying
IFRS 16 is recognised in retained earnings at the date of initial application. See note 2.1.1.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1. Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler 5.p.A. (the “Company” or "Moncler”} is a company established and domiciled in Italy,
with its registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, and registration number of
04642220961,

The Company is de facto indirectly controlled by Remo Ruffini through Ruffini Partecipazioni
Holding 5.r.l., a company incorporated under the Italian law, wholly owned by Remo Ruffini.
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.l. controls Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.r.l., a company incorporated
under the Italian law, which, as at December 31, 2019, holds 22.5% of the share capital of
Moncler 5.p.A.

It is the Parent Company for the Moncler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Group®)
comprising Industries 5.p.A., the Italian subsidiary, and 35 other subsidiaries.

The Company's principal activities are the study, design, production and distribution of clothing
for men, women and children and related accessories under the Moncler brand name,

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the
strategies set up by Moncler’s Board of Directors,

The Company also prepares the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Management Report
in a single document as permitted by. 40/2 bis, letter. B Legislative Decree 127741,

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the separate financial statements

1.21. Relevant accounting principles

The 2019 separate financial staterments (“financial statements”) have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reparting Standards ("IFRS"} issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("1AS8") and endarsed by the Eurcpean Union. IFRS also includes all
International Accounting Standards (“IAS") and interpretations of the Intermational Fimancial
Reporting Interpretations Committee ("IFRIC™), previously known as the Standing
Interpretations Committee ("SIC").
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The finanmcial statements include the statement of financial position, the income statement, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the staterment of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the financial statements.,

This is the first annual financial statement to which the Company has applied the IFRS 16. The
related significant changes in the accounting standards are described in note 2.16.

1.2.2. Presentation of the financial statements

The Company presents its income statement by destination, the method that is considered most
representative for the business at hand. This method is in fact consistent with the internal
reporting and management of the business.

With reference to the statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been chosen
which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 145 1.

The statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect methaod.

1.2.3. Basis for measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
measurement of certain financial instruments (i.e. derivative measured at fair value in
accordance with IFRS 9) and on a geing concern basis.

The financial statements are presented in Euro thousand, which is the functional currency of the
markets where the Company mainly operates.

The explanatory notes have been prepared in thousands of Euros unless stated otherwise.

1.2.4. Use of estimates and valuations

The preparation of the financial statements and the related explanatory notes in conformity
with IFRS requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
reporting date. The actual results could differ from those estimates.

The estimates and wunderlying assumptions are reviewed periodically and any variation is
reflected in the income statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that pericd or even in subsequent periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

In the event that management's estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements or in case that there is a risk of future
adjustments on the amounts recognised for assets and liabilities in the period immediately after
the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.
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The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the Consolidated Financial Statements:
& impairment of non-current assets with indefinite useful lives and investments;

# provision for losses and contingent liabilities.

Recoverable omount of non-current assets with indefinite useful lives ond investments
{"irmparraent”™)

Management pericdically reviews non-current assets, assets held for sale and investments in
subsidiaries for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. When a review fer impairment is conducted, the recoverable
amount is estimated based on the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from
thie asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income statement and the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s
value in an arm’s length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Provision for losses ond confingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations arising in the countries where it operates.
Litigation iz inevitably subject to risk and uncertaintie: surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdiction. In
the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultants
and tax experts. The recognition of a provision is based on management’s best estimate when
an outflow of resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. In those circumstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the amount of
the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The accounting principles set out below have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2019 and
the prior year.

2.1. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued net
of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (“impairment™). Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use,
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Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and eguipment is calculated and recognised in the income
statement an a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as reported in the following
table:

Catogory Doprociation poriod

Land Mo depred ation

Buildings From 26 1o 33 yiers

Fand amd egqui prient From &to 12 years

Rixtures and fittings From 5to 10 yers

Bedronic machinery and equipment  From 3to 5 years

Lol df improramint s Licww i Betaiosiry |oeeses pericnd and usefiul life of improvernents

Rights of wse L pericd

Ctheer fisiesd deseds Depersding on market conditions generally within the epedied utility 1o the entity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonahly certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease term,

Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting period and
adjusted if appropriate.

Goin/Losses on the disposal of property, plant ond equipment

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted when
the relevant transaction becames unconditional.

2.2, Intangible assets
Brands

Separately acquired brands are shown at historical cost. Brands acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date,

Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortised but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable,

For further details please refer to note 2.5 "Impairment of non-financial assets".

Intangible assets with a definite useful life

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitalized as intangible asset at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing
that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accurmulated impairment losses,
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Ammaortisation of intangible assets with o definite useful fife

Intangible assets with a definite wseful life are amortised on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives as described in the following tahle:

Category Dupreciation period

Licensenghts Besed on market conditions within the licence peried or legal limitsio usethe sssts
Software From 310 5 years

Cthwr irtarigitl e st 5 B o ke conditions ganeraly within the period of conirol cver the st

2.3. Non-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale tramsaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use,

Discontinued operations are operations that:
+ include a separate line of business ar a different geographical area;

+ are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate majaor line of business
or gecgraphical area of activity;

= consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as "discontinued operations”, are presented in a single
caption that includes both gains and losses, as well as losses or gains on disposal and the related
tax effect. The comparative peried is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and liabilities in the
periad in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not restated
nor reclassified.

2.4, Investments

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
* atcost or
* inaccordance with IFRS 9.

The Company recognises dividends from subsidiaries, associates and others in its income
statement when the right to receive such dividends has materialised.
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2.5. Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Company tests for impairment property, plant and eguipment and
intangible assets with a definite useful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Aszets with an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually or
mare frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the risks inherent to the
asset, An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount.

With the exception of impairment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there
been no loss in value, The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
income statement.

2.6. Leased assets

On Janwary 13, 2016, the 1458 published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 145
17. This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its publication on NMovember 9,
2017. IFRS 16 is effective for financial statements commencing on or after January 1, 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption, and introduces the concept of contrel in the
definition of a lease. To determine whether a contract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the
contract must convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time,

At the lease commencement date, the Company recognises the right of use asset and lease
liahility. The right of use asset is initially valued at cost, including the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability, adjusted for the rent payments made on or before the
commencement date, increased by the initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on
which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease, net of the received lease incentives.
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The right of use asset is amortised on a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the
Company at the end of the lease term. In this case, the right of use asset will be amortised over
the useful life of the underlying asset, determined on the same basis as that of property and
machinery. In addition, the right of use asset is regularly decreased for any impairment losses
and adjusted to reflect any changes deriving from subseguent remeasurement of the lease
liability.

The Company values the lease liability at the present value of the payments due for unpaid
leases at the commencement date, discounting them using the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
= fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

= payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured using an index or
rate on the commencement date;

= amounts that are expected to be paid as a residual value guarantee; and

— the payments due for the lease in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise the renewal option, and early termination cancellation penalties, unless the
Company is reasonably certain not to terminate the lease in advance.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest criterion and
remeasured in the event of a change in the future payments due for the lease deriving from a
change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Company expects to
pay as a guarantee on the residual value or when the Company changes its measurement with
reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation option or in the
event of revision of in-substance fixed payments due.

When the lease liability is remeasured, the lessee makes a corresponding change in right of use
asset. If the right of use asset carrying value is reduced to zero, the lessee recognises the change
in profit/{loss) for the year,

In the statement of financial position, the Company reports right of use assets that do not meet
the definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease
liabilities in the item Borrowings.

The Company recognises the related payments due for leases as a cost on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

For contracts signed before January 1, 2019, the Company established whether the agreement
was or contained a lease by checking if:

= fulfilment of the agreement depended on the use of one or more specific assets; and
—the agreement transferred the right to use the asset.

Other assets subject to leases are classified as operating leases and are not recognised in the
Company's statement of financial position. Payments relating to operating leases are recognised
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as a straight-line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee are recognised
as an integral part of the averall lease cost over the lease term,

2.7. Financial instruments

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at the trade date, i.e., when the Company
becomes a contractual party to the financial instrument.

Except for trade receivables that do not comprise a significant financing component, financial
assets are initially measuvred at fair value plus er minus, in the case of financial assets or
liabilities not measured at FVTPL, the transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of the financial asset. At the time of initial recegnition, trade receivables that do not have a
significant financing component are valued at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified based on its valuation: at amortised cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and at fair value through profit/{loss)
for the period (FVTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified after initial recognition, unless the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets. In that case, all the financial assets concerned are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model.

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met
and if it is not designated at FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is to hald the
financial assets in order to collect the related contractual cash flows; and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repaid.

At the time of subseguent measurement, assets belonging to this category are valued at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate, The effects of measurement are recognised
among the financial income components. These assets are also subject to the impairment model
described in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current
receivables.

A financial asset shall be measured at FVOCI if both of the following conditions are met and if it
is not designated at FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held as part of a business model whose objective is achieved both
through the collection of the contractual cash flows and through the sale of the financial
assets; and
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# the contractual terms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at certain dates
consisting solely of payments of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be
repaid.

On initial recognition of a security not held for trading, the Company may make an irrevocable
choice to present subseguent changes in fair value in the other components of the
comprehensive income statement. This choice is made for each asset,

At the time of subseguent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition is
updated and any changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. As for the category above, these assets are subject to the impairment model described
in the paragraph Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and non-current
receivables.

All financial assets not classified as valued at amortised cost or at FVYOCI, as indicated above, are
valued at FVYTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included. On initial recognition, the
Company may irrevocably designate the financial asset as measured at fair value through
profit/(loss) for the period if this eliminates or significantly reduces a misalignment in accounting
that would otherwise result from measuring the financial asset at amortised cost or at FVOCI.

At the time of subseguent measurement, financial assets measured at FVTPL are valued at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized in the consolidated
income statement in the period in which they are recognised under financial income/expenses,

Financial assets are derecognised from the financial statements when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from them expire, when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from a
transaction in which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are materially
transferred or when the Company neither transfers nor retaing matenally all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset and does not retain contrel of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities are classified as valued at amortised cost or at FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified at FVTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and any changes,
including interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial
liahilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense
and exchange rate gains/(losses) are recognised in profit or loss for the period, as are any gains
or lasses from derecognition.

The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash eguivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most liquid
assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in value.
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Bank overdrafts are recorded under current liakilities on the Company’s statement of financial
position,

Trode receivables and other current and non-current receivobles

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides money, goods or services
directly to a third party are clazsified as current assets, except for iterms with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Receivables are valued if they have a fixed maturity, at amortised cost calculated using the
effective interest method. When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity, they are valued at
cost, Receivables with a maturity of over one year, which are non-interest bearing or which
accrue interest below market rates, are discounted using market rates.

The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment model introduced by IFRS
% or by adopting an expected loss model, replacing the 1AS 39 framework, which is typically
based on the valuation of the incurred loss.

For trade receivables, the Company adopts the so-called simplified approach, which does not
require the recognition of periodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECL)

In particular, the policy implemented by the Company provides for the stratification of trade
receivables based on the days past due and an assessment of the solvency of the counterparty
and applies different write-down rates that reflect the relative expectations of recovery. The
Company then applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables based on a debtor’s
reliability and ability to pay the due amounts.

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad
debt provision. Write-downs made in accordance with IFRS 9 are recognised in the consolidated
income statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.

Trode poyobles and other current ond non-current pavables

Trade and other payables arise when the Company acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date.

Payables are stated, at initial recognition, at fair value, which usually comprises the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of transaction costs. Subsequently, they are stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities
The classification of financial liabilities has not changed since the introduction of IFRS 5.

Amounts due to banks and other lenders are initially recognised at fair value, net of directly
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attributable incidental costs, and are subsequently measured at ameortised cost, applying the
effective interest rate method. If there 5 a change in the expected cash flows, the value of the
liabilities is recalculated to reflect this change on the basis of the present value of the new
expected cash flows and the internal rate of return initially determined. Amounts due to banks
and other lenders are classified as current liabilities, unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer their payment for at least 12 months after the reference date. Loans are classified
as non-current when the company has an unconditional right to defer payments for at least
twelve months from the reporting date.

Derivative instrurments

Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for
using hedge accounting only when:

+ the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requirements;

s at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is a formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship, of the Company's risk management
objectives and the hedging strategy;

» the hedging relationship meets all of the following effectiveness requiremenis:

= there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument;

the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated
with the hedged risk;

the hedge ratio defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk management strategy
adopted by the Company.

Eair value hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to
changes in fair value of a recognised asset or liability, that is attributable to a particular risk and
could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk,
adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item and is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Cash flow hedpe

When a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument for exposure to
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income statement
and stated in the cash flow hedge reserve, The effective portion of changes in fair value of the
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derivative financial instrument that is recognised in the other components of the comprehensive
income statement is limited to the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged instrument
{at present value) since the inception of the hedge. The ineffective portion of changes in fair
value of the derivative financial instrument is recognised immediately in the profit/{loss) for the
period.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility criteria or the hedging instrument is sold, matures or is
exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively, When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the accrued amount in the cash flow hedge reserve remains in eguity until, in the case of
a hedge of a transaction that results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, it is included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liakility on initial
recognition or, in the case of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit or loss for the
period in the same period or periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects
profit/(loss) for the period.

If no more hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassified immediately
from the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs to profit/(loss) for the
period.

If hedge accounting cannot be applied, gains or losses arising from the fair value measurement
of a derivative financial instrument are immediately recognised in income statement.

2.8. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position date and all
other fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by the
employee.

Benefits granted to employees which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employees’ remuneration
and years of service.

The Company’s obligation to contribute to employees’ benefit plans and the related current
service cost is determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit
method. The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity
within other comprehensive income.

With reference to defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit
obligation for employee service in prior periods (past service cost) is accounted as an expense
an a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested,
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The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods for
employee service in prior periods,

Defined contribution schemes

Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up to December 31, 2006 Italian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as
post-employment benefit (“TFR"}. With the act n. 296 as of December 27, 2006 and subseguent
decrees ("Pension Reform®™} issued in early 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme
were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1, 2007 and not yet paid at
the reporting date, referring to entities with mare than 50 employees, talian post-employment
benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up to December
31, 2006 is still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using actuarial
assumptions,

2.9. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
payments that are equity settled is usually included in expenses, with a matching increase in
equity, over the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognised as an expense is based on the number of incentives that fulfill these
conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments whaose
conditions are not to be considered to maturity, the fair value at the grant date of the share-
based payment is measured to reflect such conditions, With reference to the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the financial statements.

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled
in cash, is recognised as an expanse with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at year-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in profit or loss
for the year.

2.10. Provisions for risks and charges

Provisions for risks and charges are recognised when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of
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resources will be required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the chligation can
be reliably estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they ococur.

2.11. Revenue recognition

Bazed on the five-step model introduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after
identifying the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (transfer of
goods andfor services), determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in
exchange for the provision of each of these services and assessing the manner in which these
services are provided (at a given time or aver time). Variable components of the consideration
are recognised in the financial statements only when it is highly probable that there will be no
significant adjustment to the amount of revenue recognised in the future.

Rovyalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
royalty agreement which is typically based on sales valumes,

2.12. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrual basis taking into consideration interest accrued on
the net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities using the effective interest rate
method.

2.13. Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate amount
related to current tax and deferred tax.,

Current tax is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax authorities.
Current taxes are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the peried, except to the
extent that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised directly either in
equity or in other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax habilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Company's financial statements. Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the amounts.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.
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Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Tax liabilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncertainties on the tax treatments
adopted for determining income taxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23, These uncertainties
can arise from: i} unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or clarifications by
tax authorities; iii} ongoing tax audits and/for disputes; iv} public information on ongoing tax
assessments and/or disputes involving other entities,

2.14. Foreign currency

The amounts included in the financial statements of each Group company are prepared using
the currency of the country in which the company conducts its business.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate in effect at the transaction
date. The assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing at that date. Exchange differences arising fram the
conversion or settlement of these items due to different rates used from the time of initial
recognition are recorded in the income statement,

2.15. Fair value

IFRS 13 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment is required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the principle
defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount paid to
settle a liability in a regular transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
In addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additional disclosures required in
relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation techrigues necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presented in a hierarchical
arder, are as follows:

+ level 1: Fair values measured using gquoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities;

« level 2: it Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly {i.e. derived from prices);

* level 3: Fair values measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs}.
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2.16. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accounting standords, amendments and interpretations effective from lanuary 1, 2019
IFRS 16

The application of IFRS 16 as of January 1, 2019, did not have a significant impact on the
Company's financial statements since it has no significant commitments deriving from operating
lease contracts.

Previously, the Company determined at the inception of the contract whether the contract was,
or contained, a lease in accordance with IFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains
a lease, as well as 145 17 Leases, 3IC 15 Operating leases = Incentives and 5IC 27 Evaluating the
substance of transactions invalving the legal form of a lease.

In accordance with IFRS 16, the Company assesses whether the contract is a lease or contains it
on the basis of the new definition of a lease, Under IFRS 16, the contract is, or containg, a lease
if, in exchange for consideration, it transfers the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time,

According to the new standard, in the case of a new lease based, for example, on annual lease
payments in fixed instalments, a financial liability will be recognised as well as a right of use
under assets in the statement of financial position measured as the present value of future
payments, The amount of the financial liability to recognise in the financial statements will
therefore depend considerably on the assumptions used in relation to the characteristics of
each type of lease and any renewal or early termination options of the agreement if considered
to be reasonably certain at the date when the agreements are entered into, as well as any
discounting rate applied.

The Company started applying IFRS 16 from January 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective
method. Therefore, the cumulative effect of the adoption of IFRS 16 has been recognised as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at lanuary 1, 2019, without restating
comparative periods.

In the first application, the Company has adopted some practical expedients provided by the
Principle and, in particular, contracts with a remaining term of less than or equal to 12 months
are excluded and initial costs are excluded from the valuation of the right of use asset at the
date of initial application.

Even when fully operational, the Company decided not to apply IFRS 16 to contracts with a total
term of less than or equal to 12 months and to leases of low value, which mainly refer to
electronic equipment.

Effects af the transition an the financial statements

In the initial phase of application of IFRS 16, the Company recorded at January 1, 2019 right of
use assets equal to Euro 693 thousand and lease liabilities equal to Euro 722 thousand. The
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differences between assets and liabilities were recorded under retained earnings in the amount
of Euro 21 thousand, net of the deferred tax effect of Euro 8 thousand.

In the valuation phase of the lease liabilities, the Company discounted the payments due for the
lease using the marginal financing rate at lanuary 1, 2013, The weighted average rate applied
was 1.40%. The rate was determined taking into account the term of the lease contracts, the
currency in which they are denominated, the characteristics of the economic environment in
which the contract was stipulated and the credit adjustment.

For contracts that provide for a renewal option at the end of the pericd that cannot be
cancelled, the Company has chosen, based on historical evidence and business developrment
plans, to consider, in addition to the period that cannot be cancelled, the period that is the
subject of the renewal option, except for the existence of any business plans for the disposal of
the leased assets, as well as clear valuations by which the non-exercise of the renewal option is
deemed reasonable.

For contracts with renewal options that can be exercised automatically at the end of a non-
cancelable period, the term considered is the maximum term, which is normally longer than the
time horizon covered by the Group's (three years} business plan,

For contracts with indefinite term, the Company has chosen to consider a term equal to the
length of the business plan.

The reconciliation between the lease liability calculated in accordance with IFRS 16 and the
commitments for operating leases that cannot be cancelled indicated in the financial statements
of the previous year in accordance with 1AS 17 5 shown below.

Fecondliation of lease liabilities

(Ewro000)
Committments for undiscounted operating leases applying 1AS 17 as & December 31, 2018 522
Exceptions to recognition pursuant to IFRS16 0
Other changes. Fals
Undismounted operating leass liabilities to be recognisad in the balance sheat a5 at bnuary 01, 2019 738
Discounting effect on operating lease habilities (16)
Lease Liabilities for leases applying IFRS 16 asat Jwnuary 01, 2019 722
Lease Liahilities for finance leases applying |AS1T as at snuary 01, 2018 a4
Total Lease Liabilities applying IFRS16 as at bnuary 01, 2019 BOE

Commitments at 31 December 31, 2018 amounted to Euro 522 thousand, while payables for
operating leases at January 1, 2019 (not discounted) were higher, totalling Eure 738 thousand.
There are no cases for which the standard provides for exceptions; the only changes, equal to
Euro 216 thousand, refer to the reviewed estimate of the term of some contracts and the
inclusion of others following the in-depth analysis carried out in the application of IFRS 16.

The other new standards which came inte force on January 1, 2019, have not had significant
effects on the Company's financial statement.
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New stondords ond interpretotions not yet effective and not early adopted by the Company

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below. With reference of the applicable
principles, the Company has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable,

) EU regulation and
) Effective
Document title Issue date from Approval date date of
publication

Amendments to March 2018 January 1, Movember 29, (ELN) 201972075
references to 2020 2019 December 6, 2019
Conceptual Framework
in IFRS standards
Definition of material October January 1, Movember 29, (EU) 2018/2014
tﬂmendments to lAS 1 2013 2021:' 2*:119 December 1[},
and |AS 8} 1019
Reform of the September January 1, January 15, (EU) 2020/34
reference indices for 2019 2020 2020 January 16, 2020
the determination of
interest rates
(Amendments to IFRS
9, 1AS 39 and IFRS 7)
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In addition, at the date of these financial statements the competent bodies of the European
Unien had not yet completed their endorsement process for the following accounting standards
and amendments:

Docment tile Issue date by Effective date of Approval
1ASE 1ASE document date by EU
Standards
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 2014 {MNote 1) [Mote 1)
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts May 2017 January 1, 2021 TBD
{Note 2)
Amendments
Postponed
_— i pending the
Sale or Contribution of Assets between Deferred until the conclusion
1
an Investor and its Associate or Joint September completion of the of theuIASB
Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and 2014 |ASE project on art
1AS 28) the equity method | oo o0
the equity
method
Definition of business [Amendments to
e usiness { October 2018 | January 1,2020 | March 2020
IFRS 3)
Classification of Liabilities as Currant or
et B Y January 2020 | January 1, 2022 8D
Mon-current (Amendments to A5 1)

[Mote 1] IFRS 14 became effective an lampary 1, 2016, but the Evropean Commission cecided o stop the approval process pencing
the new accounting standard on “rate-regulated activitbes™.

{Mote 2) it shoule be noted that in Jure 2019, the 1A5E publkhed a draft exposure which ircluded some amendmerts to IFRS 17 and
celayed the ertry inte force of the new accourting standard to lanvary 1, 2022, As of the date of this report, the amendments to
IFRS 17 have ot yet been defin ithvely approved by the IASE.

The Company will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potential
impacts on the financial statements.
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

3.1 Revenue

The company's revenues mainly include royalty income from the use of Moncler trademark and
management fees.

The increase of Euro 35,775 thousand when compared to the prior year is due to greater
business volume.

3.2. General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses amounted to Euro 31,101 thowsand (Euro 25,580 thousand
in 2018} and primarily include designing and product development expenses in the amount of
Euro 10,157 thousand {Euro 9,134 thousand in 2018), the personnel expenses of other functions
in the amount of Eure 7,555 thousand (Ewro 5,923 thousand in 2018), legal, financial and
administrative expenses in the amount of Euro 1,870 thousand (Eure 1,710 thousand in 2018),
directors' fees in the amount of Euro 4,002 thousand {Euro 4,254 thousand in 2018}, auditing
and attestation service, statutory auditors expenses, costs for supervisory body and internal
audit in the amount of Euro 429 thousand (Euro 418 thousand in 2018).

3.3. Marketing expenses

Marketing expenses amounted to Euro 45,383 thousand (Euro 40,897 thousand in 2018) and are
mostly made up of expenses related to media-plan and events,

3.4. Stock-based compensation

The caption stock based compensation in 20019 amounted to Euro 6,402 thousand and includes
the costs incurred for the Stock Option and Performance Shares Plans approved by the
Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler on April 20, 2016 and on April 16, 2018 (Euro 7,251 thousand
in 2018}.

The description of the incentive loyalty schemes and the related costs are included in note 8.2.

3.5, Personnel expenses, depreciation and amortisation

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted
to Euro 9,755 thousand (Euro 7,383 thousand in 2018} including social security contribution of
Eurc 1,845 thousand (Euro 1,552 thousand in 2018) and leaving indemnity expenses of Eura 560
thousand (Euro 370 thowsand in 2018).

The average number of FTE (*full-time-equivalent™) in 2019 was 88 (56 in 2018).
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In 2019 depreciation and amortisation amounted to Euro 1,364 thousand (Eura 1,077 thousand
in 2018).

3.6. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

(Euro/000) 2019 2018
Interest income and other financial income 161 80
Total financial income 161 80
Interests expenses and bank charges (407) {187)
Fareign currency differences - regative (147) (105)
Total financial expenses (554) (292)
Total net excluded interests on lease

liabilities (393) (212)
Interests on leasze kabilities (109 0
Total net {403) (212)

The caption interest expenses and bank charges mainly refers to the interests accrued on the
correspondent account with the subsidiary Industries 5.p.A.

In 2019 and 2018 the company hads not received dividends.

A7, Income tax

The tax impact on the income statement is detailed as follows:

{Evrod 000y 2019 2018
Current income taxes (32,379) (23,887)
Defernred tax (income) expenses (22) (996)

Income taxes charged in the
income statement {32,401) (24,883)

The caption current income taxes in 2018 was affected by the recording of the tax credit relating
to the agreement signed with the Italian Revenue Agency for access to the Patent Box tax relief
for the years 2015, 2016 and 2017; the same caption in 2019 was affected by the recording of
the tax credit relating to the Patent Box tax relief for 2019 and to the research and development

for the only year 2018,

The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
Parent Company, and the effective tax burden iz shown in the following table:
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Tmable o Amomt Taxras oo T e
Amourt 2019 2o1g  Ameunt Amownt
Fecondliatien theonet ic-ef fedive tax rate 2018 208 2018

(Eurci00)
Frofit before tax 190,051 163 625
Income tax using the Company's theoretic tax rate (45,612) 24.0% (39,270)  24.0%

Ferranent differences (395) 0.2 [272) 0.2%

Otherciferences 13805 7% 14786 @B.OM

Income tax at effective tax rate za0l)  1T0% 24 B8 15.2%

The caption Other differences in 2018 and in 2019 mainly referred to the recognition of the
above mentioned tax credit relative to the Patent Box tax relief and to the current IRAP and for
the tax credit related to the research and development.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION

4.1. Brands and other intangible assets

EDINETOOOO

O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

Brands and other intangible assets 2019 2018
Accumulated

Gross value depreciation and et value Met value
{ Euarcy000) impairment
Brands 223800 0 223,900 223900
Software 434 419y 15 20
Cther intangible assets 7,032 {5,440 1,592 1,787
Total 231,366 (3,859 235507 225,716
Intangible assets changes for the years 2019 and 2018 are shown in the following tables:
As at December 21, 2019
fh'aﬁi_rdue Erands and other p— .
intangible asets Brands Software 9 Total
(EuraiD00) assets
nuary 1, 2019 223,900 434 6175 230,509
Aoquisitions 0 0 T96 795
Disposals o o 0 0
Impairrent ] V] 0 0
Cther movermnents, including transfers 0 i} 61 61
December 31, 2019 223,900 434 7032 231,366
Bocumulated amortization Brands and Ottms Intanaible
other intangible assets Brands Software Total
[EuraiD0D) aacets
danuary 1, 2019 0 [405) {4,388) 14,793)
Depreciation 0 {14} {1,052 {1.068)
Disposals 0 o 0 0
Cther maovermnents, including transfers ] v] 0 1]
December 31, 2019 o (419) (3,440) [5.839)
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As at December 31, 2018

woms:velim Wewnd o ol Other intangible

intangible assets Brands Software Total
(EuraiD00) asets

Jinuary 1, 2018 223,900 433 5,256 220,589
Poquisitions o 1 518 820
Disposals 0 i) 0 i
Impairment 0 0 0 0
Cther movements, including transfers o) ¥ 0 0
December 31, 2018 223,900 434 6,175 230,509
Bocumulated amortization Brands and

other intangible assets Erands Software Ot Infangible Total
(Eurci000) B

Jnuary 1, 2018 o (391) (3,329) (3,720)
Depreciation ] {14} {1,058) {1.073)
Cisposals 1) 0 0 1]
Cther movements, including transfers 0 f] 0 1]
December 31, 2018 ] {405) {4,388) (4,793)

The increase in the caption other intangible assets mainly refer to the brand registration
EXOENSes,

4.2. Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life

The Moncler brand, which has an indefinite useful life, has not been amortized, but has been
tested for impairment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrying value with that
derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the Royalty Relief Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a royalty percentage applied to the
revenues that the brand is able to generate.

For the 2019 measurement, expected cash flows and revenues are based on the 2020-2022
Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on December 10, 2019,

The “g" rate used was 1.9%.

The discount rate was calculated using the weighted average cost of capital ("WACC"), by
weighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample of
companies within the same industry, The calculation took inte account fluctuation in the market
as compared to the previous year and the resulting impact on interest rates, The cost of capital
(WaACC) was calculated at 8.1%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 30.19%.
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4.3, Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and equipment 2018 2018
Acourmulated
Grossvalue depredation and Met value Net value
(Euroi000) impairment
Land and buildings 1,710 (228) 1.482 0
Rant and Bquipment 5 5 0 0
Leasshold improvement s 4 (1) 3 4
Cxher fixed assets 205 (171) 124 a2
Pesatsin progress 108 0 108 61
Total 2122 {405) 1,717 157

The changes in property, plant and equipment from for 2019 and 2018 is included in the

following tables:

As at Decermber 31, 2019

Giross walue Property, plant and

L] s Plar andd Lossahwdld  Other fixed Acests in progress
m il cirvgs Equipment improvemenis s and advenoes [
Jwwery 4, 20149 o 5 4 am &1 kil
Diszordinued cperations. 1] o a 1] 1] 1
Acquigtions 1,118 o a 20 108 1,244
Dipomls 1] o a [r=1] 1] (2%5)
First time adoption IFRS16 5. o a 2 1] GE3
Cther movements, induding translers ] ] a [ i1y L]
Decerriber 31, 2019 1,710 5 4 i) 108 2122
Aoyl sted depreciation L] aned Aot and Lessehold  Other fixed Assels in progress —

{Ere0n) bildings Equipment improvemenis el 5 o achances
ey 1, 219 L] 5 1] {10e5) o (144
Discontinued cperations i} o a [i] i} a
Depredation (2 o i) B} i} (26
Diposis i} o a 7 i} )
Other movements, induding transfers. L] i a 1] o a
Decamber 34, 2048 {228y {59 {1 (174} [ {405
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As at December 31, 2018
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Grross wolue Property, plant and

L and Ao and Lesshwdlcd  Other fined Ssssin progress
oquipment bl clirwgps Equipment improvemenis = o] ks Tatal
| ELra)0)
Jrwery 1, 28 i} 5 [i] 108 57 R
Discortinued cperations o o 0 1] o [i]
Aoruistions L1} o & a3 4 101
D il 5 L1} o v} 1] i} o]
Cther movements, induding Lransfers o o o 1] o 1]
Deecarmber 34, 2018 ] 5 4 204 3] 2
rmmuu;ewmlmm Land and Aasand  Lewsehold  Gther fixed Aseisinprogres -
1m’"" X bndldings Equipment improvements F o achancns
drwsry 1, A8 L] 5 1] (205} L] (1109
Diszordinued cperations. 1] o a 1] 1] a
Daprecation L] ] a (4} 1] 4
Diposls L] ] 0 1] 1] 1]
Cthar movamenits, induding translers. 1] o a 1] 1] a
Decarmber 34, 20413 ] £ 1] {10} L] [114)

The changes related to the right of use assets arising from the application of the IFRS 16 are

reported here below:

Right of use assets Land and Cther fied Total
b el TS
(Euralion) i
Jnuary 1, 2019 ] 1] 0
Firgt tirme adeption |FRSIE 544 a9 543
Aoquisitions 1,116 19 1,135
Disposds o (18 {18)
Deprecation (228) {45) 273)
Other movements, induding transfers o o a
December 31, 2019 1,482 55 1,537
4.4, Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:
Investments in subsidianies Yeowmership Camying amount
December 31, Decemnber 31, December 31, December 31,
(EurcDO0) Country 2019 2018 2019 2018
Industries Sp.A Italia 100% 100% 291 296 272524
Total 291,296 272,524
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Financial infermation related to the subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:

Summeary of subgdiany's finandal

infi December 31, 2019

(Eurci00) Pesets Liabilities  MNet equity Fevenues ProfitLoss)
Industries Sp.A 1,284,807 528,558 755949 1,080,821 173,097
Total 1,284,607 578,658 755,949 1,060,821 173,087
Summary of subsidiany's financial

inf December 31, 2018

(Eurc000) Pots Liabilities  Met equity Revenues  ProfitiLoss)
Industries Sp A 861,779 204,551 567,228 859310 145,195
Total 861,779 294,551 567,228 £59,310 145,195

With reference to Industries 5.p.A., it should be noted that the investment carrying value
includes also the higher value recognised during its acquisition and attributable to the goodwill
entirely allocated to Moncler business. At the reporting date, management found that there was
no risk of impairment of the carrying amount, however lower than the net eguity of the
subsidiary, is fully recoverable given the positive performance of Moncler business and the
current outlook; these assumptions are also supported by the impairment test performed on
the consolidated cash generating unit of the Moncler business described in the Consolidated
Financial 5tatements of the Moncler Group. The increase of the carrying value of the investment
arises from the accounting treatment of the stock eption plans and performance shares adopted
by the Company and described in note 8.2,

Furthermore, the market capitalisation of the Company, based on the average price of Moncler
share in 2019, shows a positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming
the value of the goodwill attributable to the Moncler business.

Please refer to the Consohdated Fimancial Statements for a complete list of the Group
companies directhy and indirectly controlled by the Company.

4.5, Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given
tax jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018;

Deferred taxation
December 31,  December 31,
( ) 2019 2018
Deferred tax assets 457 460
Deferred tax liabilities (54, 885) (B4 861)
et amount (64,408) (64,401)
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Changes in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are detailed in the following table:

Opaning . Qosing
Deformed ta assots (liabilities) balancs . |20 charged Taxes  First time Otter  balorce .
totheincome accounted for adoption
Jarnuary 1, - - movements  Decmber 31,
(Eisres000) 2019 staterment in Bguity IFRS18 2018
Tengible asses 4] 4 1] 1 1] 12
Emploryes benefits 20 0 7 [v] 0 7
CIher ternporary items 440 (21) o o (1) 418
Tax aseels 4E0 (17} 7 [] 1) 457
Intangible s s [62,447) (5} o 4] 2 (52 450)
Frenda assts 2.414) 0 o [+} {1} [2.415)
T liabilitios B, 851 (] 0 (] 1 ()
Mt ol e e st (liaboilit ey [84,401) (22} 7 2 [ (E4,408)
Opening chargad Closing
Deforred tax assets(liabilities) balance - I-:k:e | amm;a:: Ot bl ance -
January 1, ICENTYS in Bquity movements December 31,
{Euraf00g) 018 2018
Erployes benefits -] 0 & 0 .1
COther temiporany items 1157 18 [1] {1 440
Tax agets 1,183 (18] =] (1) 480
Intangible asets (52 167) (2800 o o (52,447
Financial assets (2414) o o a [2414)
Tax labilities {54,581) (280) o [E4.851)
Met deferred tax assets (liabilities) (53,398 (995 (&) 1) [E4.401)

The taxable amount on which deferred tax have been calculated is detailed in the following

table:
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) Qlosing balance Closing balance
B ecember 31 Toable _ ecember 31

(Burai000) Amount 2019 2019 Amount 2018 2018
Tangible as=ets 42 12 0 0
Employee benefits 111 27 83 20
Cther temporary items 1,744 418 1,832 440

Tax assets 1,897 487 1,915 480
Intangible assets {Z23,835) (B2 450) (223 818) (62 447)
Financal assets (10,064) [2,415) (10, 064) (2,414)

Tax liabilities {233,B99) (&4,885) (233,882) {64,861)
Met deferred tax assats (liabilities) {232,002) (84,408) (231,967) {64,401)

The caption other temporary items mainly refers to the Directors” remunerations,
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4.6. Trade receivables

Trade receivables
Eure/000 December 31, Decamber 31,
( ) 2019 2018
Trade receivables, third parties =09 a1
Trade receivables, intra-group 60,330 24,300
Frovision for impairment o 0
Total, net value 60,839 54,811

Trade receivables are originated from the marketing and communication operations of the
Company related to the brand development and Group operations and are mostly considered
intercompany transactions.

There are no trade receivables with a due date greater than five years. There is no difference
between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables.

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly relates to the receivable from the subsidiary
Industries S.p.A. resulting from the rovalties for the use of the Moncler trademark and
management fees.

These receivables do not present collectability risks.

4.7. Cash and cash equivalents

As at December 31, 2019, the caption cash in hand and at the bank amounted to Euro 56,472
thousand (Eure 1,300 thousand as at December 31, 2018) and includes funds available in banks.
Please refer to the statement of cash flows for further infermation related to cash fluctuation,

Cash and cash equivalents induded in the Statement of

cash flow

(BEurcid00) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Cash in hand and at the bank 55,472 1,300
Total 56,472 1,300

4.8, Intra-group financial receivables

The item intra-group financial receivables, equal to Eure 18,940 thousand {Euro 9,798 as at
December 31, 2018), refers to the correspondent account with the subsidiary Industries 5.p.A.
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4.9, Other current and non-current assets

Other current xssets

(BEuradD00) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Advances on acocount to vendors 840 30
Frepaid expenses 505 107
Tax recaivables exduding income taxes 704 1,436
Cher current asssts 0 9
Crher current assets, intragroup 20,305 7813
Total other curment assets 22,454 9,095
Seaurity fguarantees deposits 73 41
Other non-current assets T3 41
Total 22527 9,136
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The caption other current taxes consists mainly of the receivable due from the tax authority
related to IRES receivable for personnel expenses not deducted for IRAP purposes as well as the
VAT receivable.

The caption other current assets, intra-group includes mainly amounts related to the fiscal
consolidation.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behalf of the lessee as a guarantee to the
lease agreement.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Fimancial
Statements and their fair values.

4.10.Trade payables

As at December 31, 2019, the caption trade payables pertains mostly to marketing and
communication services.

Trade payables

{Eurc/000) December 31, 2018 December 31, 2018
Trade payables, third parties 18,991 17.412
Trade payables, intra-group 11 2,288
Total 19,002 19,700

Details of the transactions with subsidiaries are provided in the note 8.1 on related parties.
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4.11. Other current liabilities

As at December 31, 2019, the caption other current liabilities included the following:

Other aurrent liabilities

(Eurai000) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Directors and audit related payables 2,207 2,156
Amounts payable to employess and consultants 2,342 2,169
Employees taxation payables 1,380 G4
Cther current liabilities 851 655
Ciher current liabilities, infra-group 12,077 0

Tatal 18,876 5,624

As at December 31, 2018 the caption other current liabilities, intra-group mainly included the
amounts related to the fiscal consolidation. For additional information please see note 8.1.

4.12. Employees pension fund

As at December 31, 2019, the caption includes the employee pension fund as detailed in the
following table:

Employees pensgion funds - movements

(Eurof000) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Met recognized liability - opening 995 822
Interest cosls 16 12
Service codls 336 236
Bwyments (208) {B8)
Aduarial (Gainsylosses 2 (N
Met recognized liability - dosing 1,141 995

The actuarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions
utilised for actuarial valuations.

Assumptions

Discourt rate 0.77%
Inflation rate 1.00%
Mominal rate of wage grovdh 1.00%
Labour umaver rate 11.40%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 1.90%
Percentage required in case of advance 70.00%
Life Table - Male M2018 (")
Life Tablke - Femake F2018 (*}

(") Table ISTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.
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Sensitivity analysis

{Burc000) Variation
Diseount rate (+ 0.5% (43)
Discount rate (0.5% 46
Fate of payments | noresses x (+ 0.5%) (3)
Fate of payments Increases x (0.5% 3
Fate of Fice Inflation Increeses (+ 0.5% 33
Rete of Fice Inflation Decreases (40.5% 32)
Rate of Salary Inoreases (+ 0.5% 16
Fate of Salary Decreases (-0 5% (16)
Increase the retirement age (+ 1 year) 1
Deregss the retirement age (-1 yeer) ()
Increase longesity (+ 1 year) a
Decreese longavity (-1 year) {0}

4,13, Financial liabilities
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Borrowings

(Eura/000) December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Short-term loans 1] 84
Shortderm finandal lease liabilities 384 ]
Short-term burm\.uings 384 B4
Long-term financal lease liabilities 1.2 0
Long-term bomowings 1,221 0
Total 1,605 84

Borrowings amounted to Eure 1,605 thousand and refer only to financial lease liabilities. They

are detailed in the following table:

Finandal lease liabilities
(Euro/000)

Short-term financial lesse liabilities
LongHerm finandal leasa liabilities

1,221

Total

1,605
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The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2019 are reported in the following table:

IFRS 16 Ex IAS1T MELT;::;
(Eurai000)
January 1, 2019 o 84 B84
First time adoption IFRS16 T2 i} 722
Acquisitions 1,117 0 1,117
Disposaks (279 (45 (328)
Financial expenses & 4 10
Other moverments, including transfers ] 0 0
December 31, 2015 1.566 33 1,605

The following table show the breakdown of the long-term borrowings in accordance with their

maturity date:

Ageing of the Long-term bomowings Decamber 21, 2018 Decamber 31, 2018
{Eurc/000)

Within 2 years 308 0
Fom 2 to Syears 523 0
Beyond 5 years 390 0
Total 1,221 ')

The nen-discounted cash flows referring to the lease liabilities are shown below.

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discourted

(Eusra00) December 31, 2019 Decamber 31, 2018
Within 1 year 373 4]
From 1 to 5 years 885 a
Beyond 5 years 401 4]
Total 1,669 4]

4.14. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax liabilities amounted to Euro 29,088 thousand as at December 31, 2019, net of current tax
assets (Euro 6,763 as at December 31, 2018). The balance pertains to IRES and IRAP payable.

4.15. Shareholders' equity

As at December 31, 2019 the subscribed share capital constituted by 257,979,524 shares was
fully paid and amounted to Euro 51,585,904.80 with a nominal value of Eure 0.20 per share.

Changes in shareholders' equity for 2019 and the comparative period are included in the

consolidated statements of changes in equity.

During 2019, the Company purchased a total of 498,603 treasury shares, equal to 0.2% of the
share capital, for a total value of Eure 15,102 thousand. As at December 31, 2019, 5,669,803,
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treasury shares were held, equal to 2.2% of the share capital, for a total value of Euro 185,916
millions.

The increase of the share capital and the share premium reserve arised from the exercise of n.
42,000 vested options (for the same number ef shares) in relation to the Stock Option Plan
approved by the Shareholders Meeting of Moncler 5.p.A. dated April 23, 2015 at the exercise
price of Euro 16.34 per share and the free capital increase in execution of the Performance
Share Plan approved in 2016 (Mo, 2,117,400 shares).

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the accounting treatment of the Stock Option and
Performance Share Plans, i.e., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relating to
these plans and the reclassification to retained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the
plans already closed.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders, the
treasury shares purchase and the above mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve _

In 2019 the Company distributed dividends to the shareholders for an amount of Euro 100,850
thousand {Euro 70,464 thousand in 2018).

The following table includes details about how the shareholders reserve should be used:

il ol o G PibervesS
Amcorfsused  Amount s used
. . A Moreavalable inthe prvious i the previous
! = ALt A ywarsto Aywarsior
hecge losses. olter reason
Share capital 51,565 805 - - 51,565 905 . R
s
Ligal resarvie 10,300,000 e - 10,200,000 - -
Hhare premuum 172371861 ABC 172252 ead! 19,161 - -
O Reserve no3aTe - - 10 1T8) - -
Flevalisation Feserye 12261 AB 12,261 . . -
FTA Fpsarae @AM ABRC - (0,638) - -
IFFES 2 Resarve IITIBME ABC ITZIGM - - -
Retained earings 114247722 ABC 114,144 544 105,178 . 150,837,274
Toidl share capitad s reserves 385,577,757 TIETI00 61 S0t S YT
Hon distribut able amourt 18,385
Ditributable remairing ancers EFENGENE]

Esplaration: Ashare capital increase - B hadge of losses - Cdistrlbution to the sharshol ders
{*) Share premitsm resance enfirdy available after allocating to legal reserve up to 20%of the share capital

The caption OCI ("Other Comprehensive Income”) reserve includes the actuarial risks related to
the employes pension fund,
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Changes in that reserve is as follows:

Other comprehensive income Employses pension fund - actuaria Fair valus RS
Valua Wi
{Eura/mi) befors tax  Tax effect “xa:lﬂm" before tax  Tax effect v::.ﬂm':
effect effect
Ressrve as o January 1, 2018 [128) 20 {108} L o 1]
Reclassification to Other reserves Q 1] ] 1] ] a
Changes in the period T (=] 1 1} ] o]
Transiation differences of the pedod a L] o [i] i i}
Revorsalinthe income statemen ofMepeied 0 0 0 o o o
Reserve ns o Docemnber 34, 2018 (131) 23 {108) ] o a
Reserve as a January 1, 2018 131) 23 {108) 1] ] 0
Reclassification to Other reserves a 1] ] [} ] a
Changes in the period (% 7 5 [i] o o
Transiation differences of the pericd Q 0 o 1] ] a
Resarzal in the income stalement of Bhe pamcd a L1} o i} o o]
Reserve as ot Decermnber 34, 2019 133 30 {103y ] ] 0

5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

51 Commitments

The Company has no significant commitments deriving from operating lease contracts that do
not fall within the scope of application of IFRS 16,

5.2 Guarantees given

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had no guarantees toward the Group
companies nar third parties.,

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which may arise during the performance of its ordinary
activities. Based on information available to date, management believes that there currently are
no contingent liability that need to be accrued in the financial statements.

7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current receivables and payables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives,

The Cormpany is mostly exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk and capital risk.

177 MOMCLER — ANMUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2019

304/333

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
7.1  Market risk

Exchange rate risk

The Company operated mostly with companies in Euro and, as such, the exposure to exchange
rate risk s5 limited. As at December 31, 2019, a small portion of the Company’'s assets and
liabilities {i.e. trade receivables and payables} were denominated in a currency different from its
functional currency.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk during 2019 is connected mostly to changes in
interest rates relate to outstanding loans.

As at December 31, 2019 the Company had no bank loans and therefore there were no interest
rate hedges, consequently any changes in interest rates at the year-end date would not have
significant effects on the result of the year.

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.,

7.2  Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk with companies that are not part of
the Group. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the amount reported in the
financial statements,

As far as the credit risk arising from other financial assets (including cash, short-term bank
deposits and some fimancial dervative instruments) s concerned, the credit risk for the
Company arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements.

7.3 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Management believes that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Company to achieve its objectives and to
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date,
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7.4 Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Company’s main objective is to manage the risks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific laws
and regulations,

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:
= appropriate level of segregation of duties;
« reconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions;
+ documentation of controls and procedures;
» technical and prefessional training of employees;
+ periedic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Company's objectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order to ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Company manages
its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic conditions
and with the strategic objectives,

8. OTHER INFORMATION
8.1 Related-party transactions

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company’s website (www.monclergroup.com,
under "Governance,/Corporate documents”),

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial nature and are conducted at market
conditions similar to those conducted with third parties and are detailed as follows:

Decamber 31, 2019

Intesrcomparny bl ancs
(Euwra000) Riscarivablos Payables Nt valua
Indudries Sp.A 99572 {12,088) 87,488
Other Group compani es 3 {2) 1
Todal 49,575 {12,088) 87487
Intercompary transactions ~ild
(Eusrci000) Revenues  ExponsesOther revenues nat Net value
Indugiries Sp.A 272,386 (2,432) 269,954
Other Croup mmpani &5 0 2 2
Tertal 272,386 (2.:430) 260,958
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Moncler S.p.A. granted to the subsidiary Industries 5.p.A. a license to use the Moncler brand.
Based on the license agreement, the Company is remunerated through payments of royalties.

The total amount of rovalties and consulting fees for fiscal year 2019 amounted to Euro 272.4
million (Euro 236.8 millien in 2018).

In addition, the Company has entered into a legal, fiscal and administrative consulting
agreement with Industries 5.p.A.

Please note that Moncler S.p.A. is part of the Group's fiscal and VAT consolidation and is
responsible with Industries 5.p.A. for taxes payable and the related interests,

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Directors in 2019 are Euro 3,977 thousand
(Euro 4,216 thousand in 2018),

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Auditors in 2019 are Euro 142 thousand
(same amount in 2018).

In 2012 the costs relating to Stock Option Plans and Performance Shares (described in note 8.2)
referring to members of the Board of Directors amount to Euro 3,672 thousand (Eurc 4,832
thousand in 2018).

There are no other related-party transaction.

The following tables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place
during 2019 and the prior year:

December December

] Typaofeiationship  Note 4, 519 * 31,2008 *
Industries Sp.A Tradke transdions c 272386 909.7% 236,807 99.7%
Industries Sp. A Tracke trarsct fors b (2175) 26% (1874 27%

Inferest noomme on
Industries Sp.A eorrespondenee current scoourt [+ 156 96.3% TS 93.6%
) Inferest axpanss on finanang
Industries Sp A a 413) 73.1% AT S5

P agreement (413) 140y
Other Group companies Trade transdions b 2 0% 0 00%
Moncler LSA Inc Tracke transdctions b 0 0% @8y 01%
Mancler USA Retal Lis Tracks transactions b 0 Q08 G Qe
Mendler Shinsagas Ins Tracks transaclions b 0 Q0% (2 0%
;’T;;m board of SAWOTY 1 o eer services b {4120 S0% (4358) 559%
Directors Lakour srvices b (3672) 44% (4,832 GE&%
Total 262,164 225,521

& Hoaloulated bassd on tofal finandal cod's
be Spcakculated o coperaling cosls
o Socacudatad on revenues
- Sacakaudated badd on tolal firanaal indasre
MONCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2019 180

307/333



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

December 31, December 31,
e I O LED T % 2018 *
Industries Sp.A Tradepayabies b @ 00% (1,972) 10.0%
Industries Sp.A Aracad ragwabes 18,840 100.0% 9798 100.0%
) Dot frem fiscel
Industries Sp.A corelicition d (12,077) 64.0% 0 00%
Indugtries Sp.A Traderag vables c 80327 992% 54300 991%
) Credit from fisal

Industries Sp.A corelicition e 20306 904% 7513 826%
Qher Goupompanes Trakrasvalles ¢ 3 0.0% Y] 0.0%
Monder USA Retail Lc Trade payables b 0 00% 7 00%
Cther Group companies  Tradepayables b 2y 00% i 0.0%
Monder LBA Inc Tracipayaties b 0 00% (150)  08%
Monder Shinsagae Inc Tracke payabies b 0 0.0% (159) 0.8%
Directors and board of Crhar currart

d 2207y 11.7% 2156) 3B3%
statutory auditors lizgniities (2.207) (2156)
Total 85,280 67,167
adfed in Yshassd on id @ financal oebf
b effert in Sabered on trace payabies

cafat in %abased on trade recavables

dafadt in %hassd on dthar currart Wabilities
eaflert in Shased on ofher currart aseels

I affart in Sebassd on tctal finerciyl reca vables

The following tables summarise the weight of related-party transactions on the financial
statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018:

[T Dacabr 31, 2018
Rowrges  FUUME Femon e T Cuer e T pmables T3 -..1::
P F Py ourrarit thit e vabd e
Total reiod parties 272,05 L) 'EETY 156 50330 20,305 ) o 18,340
Toto finari silament 370040 (i ) A5} 162 500 224% (9002 (18ATE {1605 18,940
%, [ 3 TI% WL WL WAL 0.1% T5.T% [
o] Dearvbnr 31, 2018 —
— P S T T reta 'ru:
ETTES TS oo recsteshies: amts  pagbles L Tinandil dett ol
Telol rel v parties THET (i3} G i) 54,300 7513 [ ) () [ [
Tetal fruraial ool evinl AT S a1 frsi] i) A bl (1.70n [Tl [al] .7
et [T 15.7% [ BB A% b L% 18T [

8.2 Stock-based compensation plans

The Financial Statements at December 31, 2019 reflects the values of the Stock Option Plans
approved in 2015, the Performance Shares Plan approved in 2016 and the Performance Shares
Plan approved in 2018.

With regard to Stock Option Plan approved in 2015, please note that;

# The 2015 Plan provided for a vesting period which ended with the approval of the
Consolidated Financial Statements as at December 31, 2017. The exercize of the options
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granted was on condition that the specific performance goals related to Group's
consolidated EBITDA were achieved. Please note that these performance goals have
been achieved;

# The options can be exercised within June 30, 2020 at the latest;

* The exercise price of the options was equal to Euro 16.34 and allows for the subscription
of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

e The fair value of 2015 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scheles
method, based on the following assumptions:

o share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;

o estimated life of options egual to the period from the grant date to the
fallowing estimated exercise: May 31, 2019;

o dividend yield 1%;
o fairvalue per tranches Euro 3.2877.

« There are no effect on the income statement of 2019, while the increase of the net
equity for the exercise of the vested options of the Plan amounted to Euro 686
thousand.

* As at December 31, 2019 68,300 options were still in circulation, after that, during the
year 2019, 42,000 options were exercised. With reference to Moncler 5.p A, as at
December 31, 2019 there were no more options in circulation.

On April 20, 2016, the Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a Stock
Grant Plan entitled “2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ (2016 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors and/or Key Managers, andfer employees, and/or collaborators, andfor external
consultants of Moncler 5.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing Group's
strategic objectives.

The ochbject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EF3") of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to No. 3,800,000 resulting
from a capital increase and/or from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights, the second attribution
cycle approved on June 29, 2017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle:
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# The 3-year vesting period ended with the approval of the Draft Financial Statements as at
December 31, 2018,

» The performance targets were met, together with the over-performance condition.

« Therefore, Mo, 3,046,200 shares (including MNo. 507700 shares deriving from owver-
performance) were assigned to the beneficiaries through a share capital increase (Mo,
2,117 400 shares) and the allocation of treasury shares (Mo, 928,800 shares),

As at December 31, 2019 there were still in circulation 324,000 rights related to the second cycle
of attribution (there are not rights in circulation related to the first cycle of attribution). 'With
reference to Moncler 5.p.A., as at December 31, 2019 there were still in circulation 76,000 rights
related to the second cycle of attribution (there are not rights in circulation related to the first
cycle of attribution).

The effect on the income statement on the year 2019 amounted to Euro 1,814 thousand.

On April 16, 2018 the Shareholders” Meeting of Moncler approved the adeption of a Stock Grant
Plan entitled “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan” (2018 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andfor employees, andfor collaborators, and/or external
consultants of Moncler 5.p.A, and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view of pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.

The ohject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain performance
targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The performance targets are expressed base on the earning per share index ("EFS") of the
Group in the vesting period, adjusted by the conditions of over/funder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n. 2,800,000 resulting
from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of attribution; the first attribution cycle, approved
during 2018, ended with the assignment of 1,365,531 Moncler Rights. The second attribution
cycle, approved during 2019, ended with the assignment of 341,514 Moncler Rights.

As at December 21, 2019 there were still in circulation 1,242,137 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution and 329,065 rights related to the second cycle of attribution. With reference to
Moncler 5.p.A., as at December 31, 2019 there were still in circulation 243,237 rights related to
the first cycle of attribution and 139,803 rights related to the second cycle of attribution.

The effect on the income statement on the year 2019 amounted to Euro 4,349 thousand.
As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

Faor information regarding the plan, please see the company's website, www.monclergroup.com,
in the "Governance/Shareholders” Meeting” section.
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8.2 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On May 9, 2019, Moncler Board of Directors, putting into effect the resolutions adopted by the
Shareholders” Meeting of April 16, 2018, resolved to implement the 5Stock Grant Plan
denominated “2018-2020 Performance Shares Plan” approved by that Shareholders’ Meeting
and, as a consequence, approved the plan’s implementation regulation and reselved the
granting of 341,514 shares to 53 beneficiaries,

The description of the incentive loyalty plans and the related costs are included in note 8.2

8.4 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2019 the Company did not enter into any atypical andfor unusual
transactions.

8.5 Financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and
financialliabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments
measured at fair value. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and
financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

(ELra/000)

December 31, 2019 Cunrrent MNon-current  Fair value  Level
Fnandal assets measured at fair value

Interes rae swap used for hedging - - -
Foreard eschange contracts used for hedging - - - 2
Sib-otal - - -
Fmandal assets not mexsured at fair value

Trade and other recenvables (%) 50,840 73

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 56472 -

Fnandal receivables (% 18940

E.Ib-tntfi 136,252 73 -

Total 136,252 73 -
(Euarei000)

Decarmnber 31, 2018 Cuirrant Mon-current Fair value  Level
Financial assets measured at fair wlue

Inferest rate swap used for hedging = = =
Forward exchange contracts usad for hadaing - - - 2
Sup-bota - - -
Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (%) 54,820 -

Cish and cash equivaents () 1,300 -

Financid receivables () 9,75

Sutotal 65 917 - -

Total 65,917 - -
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{Euroi00)
December 31, 20118

Non-cument  Fair value  Level

Frnandal liabilities measured at far value
Interest rate swap usad for hedging -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging -
Qther financal liabilities -
Sibtotal -
Frandal liabilities not messured at fair value
Trade and cther payables ()

Bank overdrafts (%)

Shortderm bank loans (%)

Banik loans ()

IFFS 16 finandial loans (%)

Sibtotal

{1,221)
{1,221)

Total

{1,221)

{Euro/000)
December 31, 2018

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedgng

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging
Cther financaal i dalities

Sub-total

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

4 b B

Trade and other payatles (") (20,355 -

Bank overdrafts (%) . -

Short-term bank loans (%) -

Bark loans () (24 -

Sub-tota {20,435 =

Total (20.439) - -

1*) Such items refer to short-termn financial assets and financial liabilities whose carrying value is a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.

8.6 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent auditors are summarised below:

Audit and attestation services
Entity that has provided
(Eura) the service Fees 2019
Audit KPMG Sp A, 156,245
Metwork KPMG S.p A -
Attestation services KPMG SpAa 113,670
Metwork KPMG SpA, 2.500
Cther services KPMG SpA. 48 218
Metwork KPMG S.pA, .
Total 320,634
185
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8.7 Disclosure pursuant to Italian law n, 124,/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law no. 124/2017, in 2019 the company Moncler S.p.A.
benefited froam Euro 2,973 thousand in tax credit relating to research and development for the
year 2018,

For the purposes of the above requirements and with regard to any other grants received falling
among the cases provided for, reference is also made to the specific Italian national register,
which can be consulted by the public.

9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

At the end of 2019 a novel coronavirus, known as Covid-19, was first reported in Wuhan, the
capital of Hubei province in China. At the date of writing of this document, the virus has infected
thousands of people around the world and has caused a number of fatalities.

In January 2020, the measures taken to contain the virus and protect the population have
included the guarantine of Wuhan and of a number of cities in the country.

At the end of February, following major outbreaks mainly localised in Lombardia, Veneto and
Emilia Romagna regions, |taly also adopted stringent measures to limit the transmission of the
virus, After Italy, similar actions have been implemented also in other European nations and in
the United States. Travels have also been limited. In addition, in many states, all stores = with
the only exception of food and pharmaceutical -, including Moncler stores, have been closed.

This situation is having significant impacts on the economy, on the financial markets and on the
consumer confidence at global level.

At the date of writing of this document, it is not possible to forecast the duration of this
situation and its impacts on full year results. However, also assuming significant reductions in
revenues, the sensitivity analysis doesn't highlight any issue in terms of impairment tests and
assessments of financial statements items.
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10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019'

In conclusion to these explanatory notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler 5.p.A.s stand
alene financial statements.

We propose to allocate the Moncler S.p.AJs FY 2019 income to retained earnings net of legal
reserves,

naE

The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows
and explanatory notes to the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the Company's
accounting records,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Remo Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

! Modified paragraph following the Moncler S.p.A, Board of Directors dated 22 April 2020, The Board,
acknowledging the change in the global economic scenario and the evolution of the regulatory
framework, since the Board sessiom of 10 February 2020, resolved to revise the proposal for distribution
of FY 2019 net income. Indeed, the Board believes that the persistence of the Covid-19 emergency
requires a prudent approach, also in terms of dividends, in order to protect the Group®s financial solidity.
The Board therefore decided to withdraw the proposal to distribute the dividend from FY 2019 net
income approved on 10 February 2020,
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ATTESTATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154
BIS OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The undersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his capacity as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciano
Santel, as the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler 5.p.ACs financial statements,

pursuant to the provisions of Article 154-bis, clauses 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby
attest:

+ the adequacy with respect to the Company structure
+ and the effective application

of the administrative and accounting procedures applied in the preparation of the Company’s consolidated
financial statements at 31 December 2019,

2. The assessment of the adequacy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements at 31 December 2019 was based on a process defined
by Moncler 5.pa. in accordance with the Internal Control = Integrated Framework model issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Cormmission, an internationally-accepted reference
framework.

3. The undersigned moreover attest that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as endorsed by
the European Union through Regulation (EC) 16062002 of the European Parliament and Council,
dated 19 luly 2002

b} correspond to the amounts shown in the Company’s accounts, books and records; and

¢) provide a fair and correct representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 December 2019 and for the year
then ended.

3.2 the director’s report includes a reliable operating and financial review of the Company and of the Group
as well as a description of the main risks and uncertainties to which they are exposed.

February 10, 2020

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPOMNSIBLE
DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
OFFICER COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Remo Ruffini Luciano Santel
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